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Independent audit report

To the Board of Directors of Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.:

We have audited the accompanying unconsolidated balance sheet of Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş. (“the
Bank”) as at December 31, 2014, and the related unconsolidated income statement, unconsolidated
statement of income and expense items accounted under shareholders’ equity, unconsolidated
statement of cash flows and unconsolidated statement of changes in shareholders’ equity for the year
then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes to the
financial statemenis.

Respons!biIity of the Bank’s Board of Dfrectors for the financial statements:

The Board of Directors of the Bank is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
unconsolidated financial statements in accordance with the “Regulation on the Principles and
Procedures Regarding Banks’ Accounting Applications and Safeguarding of Documents” published in
the Official Gazette dated November 1, 2006 and numbered 26333 and Turkish Accounting
Standards, Turkish Financial Reporting Standards and other regulations, circulars, communiquü and
pronouncements in respect of accounting and financial reporting made by the Banking Regulation
and SupeMsion Agency. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements that are
t ree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies.

Auditor’s responsibility:

Dur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in acoordance with the “Regulation on Authorization and Activities of Institutions
to Conduct Independent Audit in Banks” published in the Dfficial Gazette dated November 1, 2006 and
numbered 26333 and with the lndependent Auditing Standards which is a part of Turkish Auditing
Standards promujgated by the Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards Authority (“POA”).
We planned and performed our audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements
are t ree from material misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disolosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgement, including the consideration of the eftectiveness of internal control and
appropriateness of accounting policies applied relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statemenis in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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İndependent audftor’s opinion:

in our opinion, the acoompanying unconsolidated financial statemenis present t airiy, in ali material
respects, the financial position of Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş. as at December 31, 2014 and the results
of ta operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the prevailing
accounting principles and standards set out as per Article 37 of the Banking Act No: 5411, and other
regulations, communiquĞs, circulars and pronouncements made by the Banking Regulation and
SupeMsion Agency in respect of accounting and financial reporting.

Repods on arising from other regulatonj requirements:

1) in accordance with Aflicie 402 paragraph 4 of the Tuıl<ish Commercial Code (“TCC”) no 6102; no
significant matter has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the Bank’s
bookkeeping activities for the period January 1 — December 31, 2014 are not in comphance with
the code and provisions of the Hanks articles of association in relation to financiai reporting.

2) in accordance with Article 402 paragraph 4 of the TCC; the Board of Directors submitted to üs
the necessary expianations and provided required documents within the context of audit.

Additional paragraph for convenience transiation to Engİish:

As explained in detail in Note 1. of Section Three, the effects of difterences between accounting
principles and standards set out by regulations in conformity wiih Article 37 of the Banking Act No:
5411, accounting principles generally accepted in countries in which the accompanying
unconsoiidated financial statements are to be distributed and international Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS”) have not been quantified in the accompanying unconsohdated financial
statements. Accordingly, the accompanying unconsolidated financial statements are not intended to
present the financial position, results of operations and changes in financial position and cash flows in
accordance wiih the accounting principles generally accepted in such countries and IFRS.

Güney Bağımsız Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Müşavirlik Anonim Şirketi
A membefifrh, of Ernst 8< Young Global Limited
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Ethem Kutubular, SMMM
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Istanbul, February2, 2015
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Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated year end financial statements
and review report originaliy issued in Turkish, See Note 1. of Seotion three

The unconsolidated interim fınancial report of
Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş. as of December 31, 2014

E-MaiI: flnanciaIreports(yaikredi.comtr

The unconsolidated financial report for the year end which is prepared in accordance with the
“Communiqu Related to Pubhcly Announced Financial Statements of Banks and Explanations and
Notes Related to these Financial Statements” as regulated by the Banking Regulation and SupeMsion
Agency includes the following sections.

- General information about the Bank
- Unconsolidated financial statements of the Bank
- Explanations on accounting policies applied in the related period
- Information related to financial position of the Bank
- Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements
- Other explanations
- Independent auditors report

The accompanying unconsolidated financial statements for the year end and notes to these financial
statements which are expressed, (unless otherwise stated) in thousands of Turkish Lira, have been
presented based on the accounting books of the Bank prepared in accordance with the Regulation on
the Principles and Procedures Regarding Banks Accounting Applications and Safeguarding of
Documents, Turkish Accounting Standards, Turkish Financial Reporting Standards and related
appendices and interpretations of these, and have been reviewed.
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(Convenience transletion of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014
(Unless oıherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Section One

General Information

History of the Bank including its incorporation date, initial legal status and amendments to
legal status, it any:

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş. (“the Bank” or “Yapı Kredi”), was established and started operations on
September 9, 1944 with the permission of the Council of Ministers No. 3/6710 as a private capital
commercial bank authorised to perform alI banking, economic, financial and commercial activities
which are allowed by the laws of the Turkish Republic. The statute ot the Bank has not changed since
ile incorporation.

Explanations about the Bank’s capital structure, shareholders holding directly or indirectly,
collectively or individualiy, the management and controlling power and changes in current
year, if any and explanations on the controlling group of the Bank:

The Bank’s pubiicly traded shares are traded on the Borsa İstanbul (“BIST”) since 1987 and the
representatives of these shares, Global Depository Receipts, are quoted at the London Stock
Exchange. As of December 31, 2014, 18,20% of the shares of the Bank are publicly traded (December
31, 2013- 18,20%). The remaining 81,80% 15 owned by Koç Finansal Hizmetler A.Ş. (ÜKFS), a joint
venture of UniCreditrUCG”) and Koç Group.

KFS was established on March 16, 2001 to combine Koç Group finance companies under one
organization and it became the main shareholder of Koçbank in 2002. On October 22, 2002, Koç
Group established a strategic partnership with UCG over KFS.

In 2005, the Bank’s shares that were owned by Çukurova Group Companies and the Saving Deposits
Insurance Fund (“SDIP’) were purchased by Koçbank. In 2006, Koçbank purchased additional shares
of the Bank 1mm BIST and an investment fund and, during the same year, ali rights, receivables, debts
and liabilities of Koçbank were transferred to the Bank pursuant the merger of the two banks. As a
result of the merger and the share transfer procedures in 2007 and of a capital increase by TL 920
million in 2008, KFS shares in the Bank increased to 81,80%.

111. Explanations regarding the board of directors, members of the audit committee, Chief
Executive Officer and executive vice presidents, and their areas of responsibility and shares it
any:

As of December 31, 2014, the Bank’s Board of Directors, Members of the Audit Committee, General
Manager and Assistant General Managers are as follows:

Board of Directors Members:

Name Responsibility

Mustafa V. KOÇ Chairman
Gianni F.G. PAPA<1> Vice Chairman
H. Faik AÇIKALIN Chief Executive 0ff icer
Carlo VIVALDIt1> Deputy General Manager
Adil Giray OZTOPRAK Member
Ahmet Fadıl ASHABOĞLU Member
Benedetta NAVARRA Member
Francesco GIORDANO Member
F. Füsun Akkal BOZOK Member
Jürgen Dr. KULLNIGG Member
Laura Stefania PENNA<1> Member
Osman Turgay DURAK Member

-1 L.



(Convenlence translation of publicly announced unconsolidated financial statements ariginaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL))

General information (continued)

Audit Committee Members:

Name Responsibility

Gianni F.G. PAPA1> Chairman
Adil Giray OZTOPRAK Member
Benedetta NAVARRA Member
Francesco GIORDANO Member
F. Füsun Akkal BOZOK Member

General Manager and Deputy General Manager:

Name Responsibility

H. Faik AÇIKALIN Chief Executive Ofticer
Carlo VIVALDIt1> Deputy General Manager

Assistant General Managers:

Name Responsibility

Akif Cahit ERDOĞAN Information Technologies and Operation Management
Cemal Aybars SANAL Legal Activities Management
Fen TAN Corporate and Commercial Banking Management
Marco IANNACCONE Financial Planning and Administralion Management
Mehmet Erkan OZDEMIR Compliance and Intemal Control / Consumer Relations Coordination Ofticer
Mehmet Gökmen UÇAR Retail Credits Management
Mehmet Myrat ERMERT Corporate Communication Management
Mert ONCU Treasury Management
Mert YAZICIOĞLU Private Banking and Asset Management
Nurgün EYUBOĞLU Corporate and Commercial Credit Management
Stefano PERAZZINI Internal Audit / Chief Audit Executive
Süleyman Cihangir KAVUNCU Human Resnurces and Organization Management
Wolfgang SCHILK Risk Management
Yakup DOĞAN Alternative Distribution Channels
Zeynep Nazan SOMER OZELGIN Retail Banking Management

(1) According to the decisions taken in the Board of Directors Meeting held on January 19, 2015,11 was decided to;

a. end Vice Chairman of the Board role of Gianni E G. Papa and appoint him as Board Member eftective trom
February 16, 2015,

b. end Executive Board Member role of Carlo Vivaldi and appoint as Vice Chairman of the Board eftective trom
February 16, 2015,

c. appoint Niccolö Ubertalli as Executive Board Member, subiect to approval of the first General Assembly of the
Bank, instead of Laura Stefanie Penna who has resigned her position as Board Member etfective from February
16, 2015,

d. apply to BRSA in order to appoint Niccolö Uberlalli as Deputy General Manager of the Bank, instead of Carlo
Vivaldi who is going to leave his position as Deputy General Manager, effective from February 16, 2015.

IV. Information on the individual and corporate shareholders having control shares of the Bank:

Share amounts Share Paid-in capital Unpaid
NamelCommercial title (nominal) percentage (nominal) portion

Koç Finansal Hizmetler A.Ş. 3.555.712.396,07 81,80% 3.555.712.396,07

Koç Finansal Hizmetler A.Ş. e a joint venture of Koç Group, UniCredit Group and Temel Ticaret ve
Yatırım A.Ş..

-2- EL



(Convenience transletlon of publiciy announced unconsolidated flnancial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Sectian three>

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressad in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL))

General information (continued)

V. Summary information on the Bank’s activities and service types:

The Bank’s activities summarized in the section 3 of the articles of association are as follows.

The Bank’s purpose and subject mafter, in acoordance with the Banking Law, regulations and existing
laws, include;

• The execution of alI banking activities,

• The execution of ali economic and financiai activities which are allowed by the regulation,

• The execution of the representation, attorney and agency acfıvities related to the subjects
wriften above,

• The purchase and sale of share certificates, bonds and alI the capital market instruments, in
acoordance with Capital Market Law and regulations.

in case of necessity for performing activities which are useful and required but that are not specified in
the articles of association, a Board of Directors’ proposal iş to be presented to the General Assembiy.
With the approval of the General Assembiy the proposal becomes applicable, subject to the approvals
required by law.

As of December 31, 2014, the Bank has 1002 branches operating in Turkey and 1 branch in overseas
(December 31, 2013 - 948 branches operating in Turkey, 1 branch in overseas). As of December 31
2014, the Bank has 17.457 employees (December3l, 2013-15.683 employees).

The accompanying unconsolidated financial statements and notes to these financial statements ara
expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL), unless otherwise stated.

Vi. Difterences between the communiquö on preparation of consolidated financial statements of
Banks and Turkish Accounting Standards and short explanation about the entities subject to
tuh consolidation or proportional consolidation and entities which are deducted trom equity or
entities which are not included in these three methods:

According to Communiquö of the Preparation Consolidated Financial Statements and Turkish
Accounting Standards, Banque de Commerce et de Placements SA, one of the associates of the
Bank, and Yapı Kredi Koray Gayrimenkul Yatırım Ortaklığı, an entity under common control, are
consolidated through “Equity Method” in the consolidated financial statements of the Group. Allianz
Yaşam ve Emeklilik A.Ş., on which the Bank has indirect participation, is aiso consohidated through
“Equity Method” in the consolidated financial statements of the Group. These entities are taken into
account as a deduction hem in shareholders’ equity for the purpose of caiculation of capital adequacy
ratio.

Yapı Kredi Kültür Sanat Yayıncılık Tic. ve San. A.Ş., and Enternasyonel Turizm Yatırım A.Ş., which
ara subsidiaries of the Bank, are not consolidated into the Bank’s consolidated financial statements in
accordance with CommuniquĞ of Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements since these
entities are not financial institutions.

Ali other subsidiaries ara fully consolidated.

Yapı Kredi Bank Malta Ltd (Yapı Kredi Malta) has been effectively established as a subsidiary of Yapı
Kredi Holding BV, which is fuhiy owned and controlled by the Bank, after the receipt of an approval
from Maltese legal authority on October 23, 2014, on the top of other approvals of BRSA and
decisions takan by the Board of the Bank. Yapı Kredi Malta is fully consolidated in the consolidated
financial statements of the Bank.

yIl. The existing or potential, actual or legal obstacles on the immediate transfer of shareholder’s
equity between the Bank and its subsidiaries or reimbursement of iiabilities:

None.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaUy issued in Turkish, See
note 1. of Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası AŞ.
Unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 and 2013
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (1L”))

Section two
Unconsolidated financial statements

1. Balance sheet (Statement of Financial Position)

Curreni Pedod Prior Period
(311l212014) (3111212013)

Nota
(Section

Asaels P1v,) TL P0 Total TL PC Total

Total anad, 112.477.217 68.724.068 151.20l.285 90.510.443 55.370.869 146.851.312

The accompanyin explanations and notes form an integral part ol Ihese financiai statements.
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3,383.608
473.104

30,276.75l
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284 051
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13.111.881

5.889
11.237.105
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94.891.243

900 049

5.019.049
5 019.039

t. Caşh and balances aitti Central Bank t-e 2.990.664 19.978.224 22.958.518 1.330.472 17.446.710 16.TT7.152
Il. Financial aaaets nt tsi, valun througb profit or (tona) (not) l-b 1.050.556 146.460 1.197.016 1.535.234 130.008 1.665.242
2.1 Tradıng tinancial assets 1.050.556 146.460 1 .1 97.016 1.535.234 130.008 1.665 242
2,1,1 Govamment debt securities 69.529 25.622 95.151 11.000 24.519 35,519
2.1.2 Share cedificales

. .

2 1.3 Oerivative financiai assaf, heid for trading I-c 981.027 120.838 1.101.865 1,524,234 104.294 1.628 528
2.1.4 Other marketable securities

‘ . . ‘ 1,195 1.195
2.2 Financial assets desigvated al air value through profit’Ltosş) . . -

22 1 Govemmenl debl secuntes
2 2 2 Share cen.ticales

. . .

2.2 3 Loans

2 2 4 Other marketabte securuies
. . .

ıl. Banks I-ç 91.043 2.303.705 2.395.348 506.372 1495274 3.001.546
IV. Money marlset, 1.568,654 . 1.568.654 2.851.375 45.453 2.599.528
4,1 Interbank mana1 market ptacernents
4,2 Receivables Irom istanbuL Stock Ezchan;e Money Market 248.247
4 3 Receivables Irom reverse repurchase agreements 1.320 407
V. Financial assete aveilablo.for-eate (net) l-d,e 15.284.309 3.301.769
5.1 Share cedificales 5.760 220
5,2 Governmenl dabl securilias 13.892,754 2.359.950
5,3 Other marketablo securitias 1.385.875 941.599
Vi. Lonna and recetvablea 1-6 83,936,124 38,057.278
6.1 Loans and receivables 82.877,115 37,860,438
6.1.1 Loans 1° bank’s risk group 1.171.607 223.916
6.1 2 Gcvo’mmerl debt sacurites
61 3 Osher 81705 50t 37636522 119 342,030 64203.547 29,782.647 93.991,194
6.2 Lcans under fc[Loa’up 3.762 524 571.251 4 333.775 3 056 127 501,476 3.557 603
63 Specific provisions 1•) 2.703.515) (374 411) (3.077.926) (2.118.693) (291 423) (2 410.116)
Vii. Facloring recntvables
YIlI. Heid-to-maturtiy Inoesttnents (net) l-g 1,867,227 3.131.522
8,1 Go’amrnenl dedi secvvnries 1.587.227 3.131.522
82 Other markatable securılies
IL Inve,tmonts in assoclates (net) l-ğ 4.503 43.404 47.907 4.503 43.404 47.907
9.1 Consoadated basad on aquity mathod
9.2 Unconsolidaled 4.503 43,404 47,907
9.2,1 (nvasiments in tinancLal associates . 43,404 43.404
9.2.2 Lnvestments in nontinandat associates 4 503 . 4,503
X. Subsidiariea (net) l-h 1.636.492 500.358 2.436.550
10,1 UnconsoLidated tinanciaL subsidiarıeş 1,634.192 800.356 2,434 550
102 UnnszLıdared rcn’fınancrai subsid:arıes 2.330 . 2 303
M. Jo3nt v,ntu,es (net) I-i 19.623 . 19.623
11 1 Acconted based on e99)y method
11.2 Un:onsolidated 19.623 . 1 9.623 1 9.623 . 19.623
11.2 1 Financial )oınt ventures 13 623 . 19 623 19.623 . 19 623
11,22 Nonfrancial ani venlures
xn. Lanse receivaes H .

12.1 Financial Lanse receivables
12.2 Operating Lanse rtceivabtes

- .

12.3 Other
12.4 Unearned Lncome 1.)

. . . . -

XtiI. Derivative financiat esseta heid for hedging l-j 256.146 . 256.146 482.819 4.808 467.627
13.1 FaLr vatue hedge 177,895 . 1 77,895 307,375 . 307.375
132 Cash tlow hedge 76,251 . 78 251 1 55.444 4,808 160 252
13 3 Foreign net invastment hed9e
XIV. Property and equipnent (not) 1.1< 1,050,993 . 1.050.993 934.355 . 934.355
1W. lntangtble assaf’ (nal) 1.1 1.428.368 . 1.428.368 1.376.092 - 1.376.092
15 1 000dv.IIL 373493 979433 979.493 , 979493
5.2 Oiher 448 875 . 448,675 3% 593 . 3% 503

XYI. lnvastmant propefly (net) 1-m . -

XY9. Tes asset 93.959 - 93.959 25.032 . 23.032
171 Curtnt tat asset

. . 7.407 . 7 407
17,2 Oelerreo la’ asset L-n 93 959 . 93 959 17,625 . 17.625
XVIII. Asaets held for resale and ratated ta diacontinuad

operationa (net) I- 150.499 - 150.499 151.396 - 151.396
18.1 HeM for sate purposes 1 50.499 . 1 50.499 151.396 . 151.396
16,2 Retated tü discontinued operations

. -

XtX. Othar asaets -6 1.027.3V 961.048 1.988.425 943.597 601.519 1.545,116

3.5 26.854

3 525 584
2.927.024
2.927,024

6.453.908
6,353,908

4,503

4,503
1.825.790
1.823 190

2 303
19.623

43,404
43.404

539.977
539.977

47,907
43.404

4 503
2.365.767

2 363,467
2 300

19.623

-4-



(Convenlence translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued in Turkish, See
note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 and 2013
(Unless otherwise staled amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

1. Balance sheet (Statement of Financial Position)

Current Period Prior Period
(31/12/2014) (31/12/2013)

Note
(Sectlon

Liabiıitles Five) TL P0 Tom! TL P0 Tota!

t. Deposite ıl’e 64.175.925 40.944.414 105.120.339 44.303.269 42.004.358 86.307.627
ii Oeposls of Ihe 2anç’a nak group 9031.226 5 631.758 15122 982 4005367 8632153 12 431520
1.2 Clner 55.144 701 34852655 59.997.257 30297.502 -23572 205 73.870 107
IL Dedvalive financial ıiebilities heid for trading Il’b 898.894 96.636 795530 755.244 88.312 843.556
ıl. Funde borrowed Il 862.557 17,259.018 18.121.573 1.087.491 15.340.417 16.427.908

IV. Money markete 3.634.659 2,365.914 6.200.573 249.162 3.143.784 3.392.946
4.1 Funde 1mm interbank money rrariçel - . . - - -
4,2 Fundt ‘0m Imartu: Stook Ez:hange Money Market - . - -
4.3 Fundo prov:dao w4er repurase agmemeşs 3,634 659 2,365 914 6200573 249,162 3 143,784 3.332 946
V. Merketable secudties issuad (net> ıı-ç 2.820.234 6.900.165 9.720.399 1.659.777 4.186.983 5.846.760
5.1 BıHa 1.638.373 1.712.209 3.350.562 1.165,920 627.050 1.992,970
5,2 Asset beoked securitles
5,3 Bones 1.181.861 5187.956 6.369.817 493.857 3.359.933 3.853.790
Vi. Funde

6.1 Borrowerfunds
6.2 Ottıer . . . . . -
Vıı. Mtsceitaneoue peyables 6.866.016 1,515.308 6.401.384 5.457,236 1.399.101 6.856.339
VılI. Other llabllities il-d 1.342.786 1.543.834 2.686.620 1.145.831 722.667 1.868.498
k. Factoring peyables . . - -

X. Lsese payebles (net) ıı. . . . 288 477 765
10 1 Finanoal Lease payatlas . . ‘ 310 466 796
10.2 0poraona( eeee payab(es
10.3 Olher . . .
10 4 Deterred lease eonses (-) . -

. (22> (9) (31
ki. Derivalive financWl ıisbllitiea heid for hedging Il-! 226.442 211.349 439.791 30.573 355.822 365.395
11.1 Faırvalue hedge - . . . -
11.2 Caah (OW hedge 226 442 211 349 433,791 30.573 355 822 365.395
11 3 Foreign ne: ir,vestmerl hedge - - .
kıl. Provisions ll-g 2.569.837 675.119 3.245.556 2.435.870 536.807 2.972.677
12.1 General oan 055 provialon 1.262,663 620 564 1.863,267 962.335 466,336 1 470.671
12,2 Fe,truciuring provisions
12.3 Peserve for employee rights 251.595 . 251.595 216,717 - 216,717
12.4 Insurance technical provisions (net>
12.5 O((ıer provisiont 1.055.559 55.135 1,110.694 1.236.816 48,471 1.285.269
ki!!. Tas ıiebilily II-ğ 372.599 - 372.599 187.911 - 167,911
13.1 Current ta, (iabi0ty 372.599 . 372.599 187,911 - 167,911
13.2 Deterred iax liabiliiy
k1V. Liabilitles for propefly and equipment heid for sale

and reıated ta diseontinuad operations (net>
14,1 Hedtersale . . .
74.2 Rea:ed tü d5flinue3 oçemt(Dns
kV. Subordinated bana iI-h . 6,770.549 6,770.549 . 6.480.961 6.480.961
kVI. Sherehoıders’ epuily ili 16.804.545 321.527 19126.372 17.335.719 (26.770) 17.308.949
16.1 Paıd-m capfle( 4.347.051 . 4.347 051 4347.051 - 4347,051
162 Capital reservea 2.154.874 321.527 2,476401 1.255 22! (26.770! 1.228.451
16.2 1 Sbare çremıum 543.661 - 543.861 543 881 . 543 661
18.2,2 Share centeflaiitn t-rtJıts
1523 Markalable setuntits valuatıon ortlertnces Il- 540.111 483 262 1.023373 218.075 267.871 465 966
16,2,4 Propeny and equipment revaluat,on differencea 18,485 . 15.465
16,2.5 Intangible asstbs reva(uatıon dtleren:es
16,2.6 Revaruation differences of invesbmenl propeny . . .
16,2.7 Bonus shares trom investmtnts in 8850018185,

aubsidiaries and oint venfures 15.107 . 15.107 15,107 . 15.107
16.2.8 Hedging funds (etfertive porlion) (135,274) <161,735) (297.009) 179.544 (294.661) <115.117>
16.2.9 Velue inoreast in esseba heid for sel, and relafed fo

disconfinued operabions
16.2.10 Obher capital reserves 1.172.564 - 1.172.554 298,614 - 298.614
16.3 Protit reserves 10.457.954 10,457.954 6530.472 - 8530,472
16,3,1 Legal reterves 541,000 . 641.000 463.786 . 463 756
163,2 S?a:us ,eserves
16,33 Eetraord:nary reserues 3515.254 - 9.815 284 8051.473 . 8.051.473
16.3.4 Clher protit reserves 1670 - 1.670 15213 . 15213
154 Income or (bas) 1,844 966 - 1,644 965 3202.975 - 3.202.975
164.1 Pricr years’ income Dr ((055)
16.4.2 Currentyear come or eoss) 1.644 966 . 1 642 955 3202975 - 3202975

Totat liabitities end ahereholder.’ eçuity 102.596,654 78.604.431 161.201.285 74.648.373 74,232,939 148.681.312

tü M EY 9 AĞ) MSIZ DEM ET (M SERBE ST MU HAS E9E
MALİMÜŞAVrflLPA.Ş.

The accompanyng explanatians and notes form an integraı parlof <hose financiaı statomenls. M3saRM:haiicj’s.r3q

M.rn)s o:o-4390’303?nL’06017



(Convenience translatlon of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.

Unconsolidated financiai statements as of December 31,2014 and 2013
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Il. Oft-balance sheet commitments
Ctur.nI P00d Pntot Poriod

(31112)26I4) (3139232013)
Nol.

(5.ctlon
Pis.) TL FC Tolel TL FC Total

Tolsi oH-balo ne. tha.0 c,mmiım.nlo )A+Oi 203.416.246 179.673,006 473.060,234 235.031.312 156,291.146 391.320.461

The accompanying explanations and notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
-6-

GONEY BAĞIMSIZ DENETfM Ve SERBEST MUHASEBEd
MAU MOŞAVRLtK A.Ş.

Ma000h Mah ettt Bhflsdere Caddesi rlo:27
D re: 57 g9t. ğ0rRerb3l6’ But

oro;s 4oC-43B0’3D-32%D05517

A On-baiano. ah..I comm8m.nl. (000.111) 111,402.209 142.114.339 259,066,549 102.762,440 122.929.471 225,091,011
Guamnt..a and wonioti.. 9-a.2.3 15.903.223 32.262.642 49,275.665 12,096,958 24,693,417 37,592,435

1,1 5055059 Ol guamsIne 15.913 410 25 600 305 37.701.003 82 018 400 14.584 540 27-402 949
5 1 1 Ouemnioes nuıbjecl in 58,59599509000W 503.753 710.911 1.220 024 402 038 657,448 5 539 406
5 1 2 Gusranleeo 93995 los loooin Iroslo 0095905090 2,316,159 21.155 474 23.467,633 1.521.860 3 927 508 55 448,069
1 5 3 Olbel Iuaorsolgüaranleo 53 003 540 ‘ 13,003 540 10 014,494 ‘ 10014 494
5 2 Bask aceopionce, . 126 902 520 902 ‘ 110,680 110.600
121 Impofllotloroiacceplanco ‘ 126502 120,982 - ‘10080 110600
1 2 2 058,6, book occoplancoo

. . ‘

5 3 5616,908 cr044 3 7 592 265 7 592.208 1.200 156 532 6 459 350
5 3 5 Oocumortary lstloro $8 59435 3 7 502 205 7 592,206 1 200 6 458 ‘32 6 459 350
5 3 2 055., eSer, Ol c5n41 -

1 4 Frelirarcr-j eıon 89 g’jwarJeo
1 5 Endorser,oşos
1 0 1 Erdo,sersws 10 ne 099,43 BarO c4 be Prpo.oie $8 Lale’1
1 52 Olbor er30mor4s .

1 6 Secu.ı5 ,sOu6 90600400 95J4939000 - - . -

1 7 Fooloong gu,,,nIoeO
-

5 0 019.6 01a’aooe 60 002 760 904 850 796 70 350 2 056 057 20% 307
1 9 Olun, 952009569 . 1.116 016 1 916 016 ‘ 1 515 143 1 515143
IL Comnü1om. 01-Ll 32,019.920 3,503,210 46,323,120 37,405.926 7.552,103 35,04t041
2 5 Inevar3, crr,4,moroo 42 919 920 3 503 210 400235% 37 115 930 7052101 45.042— 041
2,1 1 Assel porjase 3 9330 ornor,lnoefl!s 937 272 2205555 3102 767 1 656 025 6950 250 752 311
2 5 2 Bep096 pwtoate and oa;eo commOmenIs

- 8 5 9 9
2 1 3 Sha,o capilel commdmenlo 1° asoocloloo and suasıdranes . . .

21 4 Loon gra00lng comm3merOs 6,945 657 1 170542 0 825.059 5 084 103 510 050 0,394,154
2 1 5 500.5450, 0030 brokerage commılmenla
2 5 0 Comeilmenla los reoeeo doposı lloqurlemenIs . , ‘ -

2 1 7 Comm3menta orchequeo 5,001,302 ‘ 5.981,382 5385.715 ‘ 5,385 711
2 1,0 Tao 60501.1,50 SabiOSıesirom oopo,l commftmenlo 44 400 ‘ 41 439 41.507 ‘ 45.007
2,1 9 Commlmo000 los s.50455550 9ao80 25,012,770 ‘ 25 612,770 21 010 702 ‘ 21.010.762
2.1 50 Commlmonls los sedI cardo and banking sarvic en pnoeoıinos Il 549 ‘ 11,149 7,365 , 7,360
2,1 Il flecelvableatrom shen sale cnnm,ılmenlo $8 mrnkelable secarilles . .

2 1 12 Payebles los sOoh süS. oonvnitme,4o ol morkolabIe secunille. -

2 5 13 Olher Irravocablo comm8monis 3.307,035 017 010 3,504 680 2,750,904 75,750 2026.722
2 2 Revocable commomenls . ,

2,2.1 RevocabLe oan ron0ng rommdmenis .

2 2,2 01 hor rovocabLe comm’Omenls . . ,

Il!. 0.nIvaoe. rjnaecl.I nıtru m.nt. III-b,c 50,549.006 100.310.467 104,967.553 52,307.544 60.563.091 142,651.435
3 1 Oe,blaLrve Isnancial Inslmmerlo lor 5.39:09 psrp0000 16,785 815 32 IlO 619 41 896544 12 170 363 25 452 330 37,620 013
31 1 Transactoua OorS,1n’ a00o 6ooge 450 320 673 144 5 129 459 1 103 763 1 504 212 2 610 975
31 2 Tronsaclaos lorcash 550w hodgo 19330 090 25 436 405 40 767,078 tl 071 600 23916150 %017 790
313 Iran ,.ecs lon8oregn sel nvnslmeo 6003. - - -

32 10.0mg 1ran7I32n6 33 763 151 03 207 058 522 971 9 40 091 591 60 139 501 100.322 742
3 2 5 Fonoord 10,9400,5.016<009 btşs.0 Ilansaclmco 2 602 331 3 951 667 6 462,000 3,074,595 5 606930 9 479 525
325 1 P05984550 Iore,gos rurenoplrensadıOns-bmj 019.750 2 239 288 3,149 049 1 101 765 3079900 4 701 605
3212 Fonoard loreşo c’.rercyltar.oacoıons seli 1 581 601 1 722250 3313049 2172 830 5 897 030 4 689 060
322 5609’ 5,05933.000 reLalod le lo,egn niroroy 094540mg 53590 29 640.080 6’ 060 207 90607172 20 969,040 46 074 619 75063 739
322,1 Fole.gnn476ecyewap’baj 12373547 25252200 376257% 11579701 01017062 33197701
3222 Foregr 03,00009 seonss6 10273,328 20748836 37 022,114 17400 201 15 034 067 32454 219
3223 l4ore9m1ora.bnrj

‘ 7978521 7979621 - 5055505 5155615
3221 1530,6631010 arap-seO

- 7 979 620 7.079 025 5 055 095 5,155 095
3 2 3 Foreıgn owrency, ,nte,eol lale o,,d seconlres oplons 3,007 749 12 727 210 10 624 908 6 469 540 12 184 610 10.004,104
3235 9050539 caoency oplions-buy 5703 365 2 931 949 4 695,314 2 020 293 4 259 197 0,207,401
3232 Foreign csr,oncyopliono.neIl 2 067 109 2 705 972 4,769,131 3 004 108 3 206 369 6.270,507
3 2 3 3 InlelesO role opli019-buy ‘ 3 546 649 3 540,549 70 606 2 350 526 2 430 320
3 2 3 4 InlolesI role oplionoselI

. 3 040 610 3 545049 70 600 2 359,026 2 430,320
3235 Secudlieo oplionobuy 55500 ‘ 55,500 020,104 ‘ 020,194
3239 Securilles optiono’seLI 11 725 ‘ 1 8,725 415 370 ‘ 415 370
3 2,4 Foreign currenoyiuiures

324 1 Foreign curlencyluluseobuy
3242 Fo,ei gncunencylulases-selI . - - -

3 2 5 IsI eresl lale Islsreo
3 2 0 1 lolerosI lale lularen-buy
3 2 0 2 19105051 rose itrares’eelI .

320 015cr 3,717186 5 598,785 9.275 971 850000 315314 1.233 314
6. Cu.Iody and pI,d.. r.c.lv.d (IVo.V.VI) 175.004.036 37,555.647 213.523.006 132,274172 33.461.670 165,136.550
IV. ilim. bild in cuslody 62.018630 0.230.556 60.259.992 63581.601 0.616.095 60.499.506
3,1 Cualorrle58otpe.tckobülaroes

. . ‘ 52 52
43 l7,o40rne54 sec,.sr5eo belde o.Sndy 42 693 545 5363 710 53250650 42007307 4950 699 3732,0360
43 CSOCSO 1950010017’ ooiLeçso, 14 213 554 101 320 52 374.593 9758 090 536 355 60-90’ 305
44 Oom.m.ernInI scresrecnnndlo, rolecI-en 29301% 970639 3550.797 2,612 459 531 312 3143 701
45 Olun, auaols neco-ooo ur odioceno - 20 019 29 055 ‘ 30537 30 537
4 6 Asselo roceeoo los pnoı.c 5880009 . , . . -

47 OlhorO,onaw,0srcrsndy 49 775 5025 46846 7775 . 7770
46 Cuslosharo

. , ,

V. P184g.. o.c.00.d 111456,010 30.617.996 10.076.175 76.070.903 27.120.617 103,200.080
51 Uarkrlataosec-sO-m 179 523 257 170300 304535 237 224755
52 512 njeeruaes 645 578 246527 1095505 601445 433903 1115320
53 Commodoy 28440 ‘ 26445 22983 - 22903
54 Wananlo

- - -

0 5 Propenioa 59 097.085 22 031 232 82 731.310 52 590 577 19 730 023 72 434,200
50 0l5.6 950049050 Ilenis 45 582.285 7532 054 49 044.939 22 474 777 6 944 959 29.414.690
57 Pledgod lems’doponilory ‘ 4 150 4,100 3 505 3 905
Vi. Secepled lnd,p.nd.n0 guolonl»’ and raornntlao 0.476,444 711.235 2.167,719 1.313.270 723.096 2.037,064



(Convenience translation af pubilciy annaunced unconsolidated financial statements ariginaliy lssued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.

Unconsofldated tinancial statements as of December 31,2014 and 2013
(Unıess otherwise stated amounts am expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

111. Income statement

Nota
(Secilon Cunent Poriod P,ior Period

Income and arpenoe tenis Fwe) O1I01-3111V2014 OlıOl.31/12fl013
t. Innereot incoma IV-. 11.770.083 9.235.590
1.1 Interest sa cans !V-a•1 9.610 595 7557238
1 2 (nerest received ron reserve deposıla 703 -

1.3 neresi received ron Laı*a IV-a-2 69 237 35 087
1.4 (nteresl ıereıved trom money market lransactrons 240 898 121487
1-5 )nteresl roce)ved trom marketable secunıties porttolio (V-a-3 1.841.998 1519 160
1 5.1 Trading financia( assets 3.378 8832
15.2 F(nanc)a) assets al taM taNia thnougb protit on (bas) -
15.3 Ava(Iable-tor-sate financ)a) asseta 1.414,350 1.092 835
1 5.4 Hetd ta matunity )nvestments 424.270 417.493
1 6 Financiat basa inoome
1 7 Other intenest insana 65€ 2918
Il. Interset espense IV-b (6.154.376) (4.571.458)
2 1 neresi on deposts IV.b-4 (4.713.798) 3.531.638)
2 2 nrerest on tunda borrc,ei IV-b-l (723.952) (701 435)
23 neresİ eanse an money maıkel ransacltons (251.503) (115232)
2 4 lnıeness on sesunıtias issuad IV-b-3 (458.795) 236 433)
25 Orrar interest eenses (16 298) (16 600)
‘Il. Net imerest İncome (t + Il) 5605.707 4664232
IV. Nei lee. end commissioma inçome 2.200.615 2.006.317
3.1 Fees and comn(ssions recaivad 2.814 152 2397.619
4.1.1 Non-caah Ioans 319.409 277.365
4.1.2 Othen IV-) 2,494,743 2,120 254
4.2 Feas and comm(ss(ons paid (613 537) (391,302)
4.2,1 Non-cash bosna (613) <263)
42.2 011m, (612 924) (391.039)
V. Divldend Income IV 174.129 132.787
YI. TradIng guIı(Iose) (net) IV-ç (416.115) 115.048
6.1 Trad)r.9 ga(nsf(bosses) i sosuIities 276 078 569 121
62 DervaI;ve t;nanba:- transaoi;nrs ga(nç(iosses) IV-d (1.371 145) 1.683.541
63 Foreign esohange ga(nsIi!ossas) 679 939 (2137.614)
YIL Oliter operating (nconı. IV 597.148 452.360
YIlI. Folal opemling Income (III+IV+V+VI+VII) 8.151.479 7.370.744
IL Prov)sion lor lmpeirnnent of bana and other receivables (.) IV-t (1.561.978) (1.475.405)
Z. Other operallng erpenses (.) IY-g (3.929.876) (3.339.012)
Xl. Net operating lncome/(Ioss) (VltI-IX-X) 2.369.625 2.556.327
MI. Escesa emount recorded na Income eller merger
XIII. tncomel(tose) trom investmants nccounted basod on equity method
XIV. Income/((os,) on net monetary positlon
XV. Profwloss bofore taze. trom continulng operatlona (Xb+Xll+XItb+XIV) IV-ğ 2.359.625 2.556.327
XWI. Tas provislon for continu)ng operatlona fr) IV-h (524.859) (525.787)
16,1 Curren tas provision (680515) (151.365)
16.2 Deterred tas provraion 155856 (374.402)
XVII. Net profiUloss Irom contlnulng operatton, (XVsVI) 1.644.866 2.030.540
(‘YIlI. Income trom diecontinued operattona . 1.227.271
18.1 Irtome trom ron-curren, asseta held for resaie
18.2 Prat(I tren sales ot assoates. subsidianea and aint vanlunes — 1 227 271
183 OWen income Irom disronlinued operations
XIX. Espensas trom discont)nued operatton. (.)
19.1 E,enses tor fon-curren, asse1s treid for nesare

-

19.2 Laaş ron saies ol assocases. subaıdıanıes and )ornİ renIuıes
19.3 Other erpenses ron discontinued openations
XL Protit floe.es betoro tasos trom dI.continued operattons (XVIII-XIX) IV-ğ - 1.227.271
XXI. Toz provia)on for dtacontinued operatlons fr) IV-h - (54.836)
21.1 Current tas prov)s(on . (54.836)
21.2 Oeferred lar< pnoV)s)on
XXtI. Net profitflosa from d)scontlnued operatlons (XXrXXI) . 1.172.435
XXtIt. Net profwloss (XVII+XXİI) IV-i 1.644966 3.202.975

Earn)nga/)Ioss) pot share (1Mb TL) 0.0042 00074

GÜNEY BAG)MS)Z DENETiM vo SEFEEST MU1-’ASE3ECI
The acoompanying oxplanat)ons and notes form an integra) pad of these f)nancia) statements. N1ALI MUŞAVIPLIK A.Ş.

‘ z-i 3
Moro:s 14o:0-4350-3032-5000017



(Convenlence translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, Sea Nota 1, of Seçtion three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.

Uncansolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 and 2013
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (Tr))

IV. Statement of income and expense items accounted under shareholders’ equity

Current Period Priar Period
ıncome and expense itema accounted under shareholders egulty (31/1212014) (3111212013)

1. Tronafera ta marketabıe securitles vatuatlon difterences from flnanclaı assets
avafıabıe for saıe 654.661 (3.669.716)

11. Property and equipment revatuation difterences 18.485 -

nı. ıntengibıe asset, revatuation differences
- -

ıv. Currency transıation diflerences for foreign currency transactions (8.124) 179.693
V. Profıt /loss on cash fiow hedges (eftettive pad of the fair vaiue changes) (208.019) 661.738
yı. ProfMoss an foreign net investment hedges (effective pan of the fair velue

changes)
-

vıı. Eftects of changes in acceundng poıicy and adjustment af errors - -

vııi. Other income and expense items accounted under sharehalders’ equity
accordlng to TAS (17.024) 32.727

fX. Deierred tax on vatuation difterences (79.522) 339.492
X. Net profit Dr bas accounted directıy under sharehoıders’ equlty (f+ıI,,,+ıx) 350.457 (2.456.068)
XI. Current yaar prof,tlıoss 1.844.955 3.202.975
11.1 Net change in fair value of marketable securities (recycted ta profit-Ioss) 118.063 1.690.028
11.2 Pan of cash flow hedge derivative financial instwments reclassified and presented on

the income statement (158,005) <247.017)
11.3 Pan of foreign net investment hedges reclassified and presented on the income

statement
11.4 Other 1.884.908 1.759.964

xiı. Totat lncomeAoss accounted for the period (x+xı> 2.205.423 745.907

The accompanying explanations and notes iorm an integral part of Ihese financial statements.
9AĞIMSŞPŞ tEST MUHAS9EC’

8
-

Mers: N0a35O’3o32-00OO7



(C
o
n
v
en

ie
n
ce

tr
an

sl
at

ia
n

of
p

u
b

li
ci

y
an

n
o

u
n

ce
d

u
n

co
n
sa

li
d

at
ed

fi
n

an
ci

al
st

at
em

en
ts

o
ri

g
in

al
iy

Is
su

ed
in

T
u
rk

is
h
,

S
ee

N
ot

e
1.

of
S

ec
ti

o
n

th
re

e)

Y
ap

ı
v

e
K

re
di

B
an

k
as

ı
A

.Ş
.

U
n

co
n
so

li
d
at

ed
st

a
te

m
e
n
t

of
c
h
a
n
g
e
s

in
sh

ar
eh

o
id

er
s’

eq
u
it

y
a
s

of
D

ec
em

b
er

3
1

,2
0

1
3

(U
nl

es
s

ot
he

rw
is

e
st

at
ed

am
ou

nl
s

ar
e

ex
pr

es
se

d
in

th
ou

sa
nd

s
of

T
ur

ki
sh

Li
ra

ÇT
L”

))

V
.

S
ta

te
m

en
t

of
c
h
a
n
g
e
s

in
sh

ar
eh

o
ld

er
s’

eq
u
it

y

M
ar

k
et

eb
le

P
ro

p
ef

ly
an

d
A

sa
et

s
h

ei
d

P
rt

ar
P

er
io

d
c
u

rr
e
n

ı
P

ri
o
r

p
N

at
o

A
d

ju
st

m
o

n
t

S
h
ar

e
p

er
io

d
p

er
io

d
V

at
ue

a
ss

e
ts

S
o
n
u
s

a
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

T
al

at
(S

ec
ti

o
n

P
ai

d
-

ta
sh

a
re

S
h
ar

e
ca

n
ea

ll
at

io
n

L
eg

al
S

ta
tu

s
E

st
ra

ar
d
.

O
th

er
n

et
in

co
m

e
in

cr
ea

so
re

v
at

u
at

io
n

sh
a
re

s
4m

m
H

o
d
g
tn

g
re

v
al

u
at

io
n

sh
ar

eh
o
ld

er
s’

D
ec

em
b
er

31
,

20
13

ti
v
e)

in
ca

p
it

al
ca

p
it

at
p

re
m

iu
m

p
m

li
ts

re
se

tv
e
s

re
se

r’
v

es
re

se
rv

e
s

re
se

rv
e
s

in
co

m
el

(t
o
ss

)
/(

lo
ss

)
fu

n
d

tu
n
d

in
v
as

lm
en

ts
tu

n
d
a

fu
n

d
eg

u
tt

y

1.
P

er
ia

d
o
p
en

in
g

b
at

an
ce

4.
34

7.
05

1
-

54
3.

68
1

-
3
5
9
.8

4
7

-
6
.5

4
6
.8

4
9

29
4.

60
1

1
.9

1
3
.4

1
2

-
3
.4

1
6
.9

5
4

-
-

(5
80

.6
13

)
-

1
6
.8

6
2
.0

4
2

Il.
C

h
an

g
es

in
ac

co
u
n
tt

n
g

p
o

ti
ct

es
ac

co
rd

in
g

ta
T

A
S

S
2.

1
E

tt
ec

ts
ot

eu
o
rs

-
-

-
-

-
-

2.
2

E
tt

ec
ts

ot
th

e
ch

an
g
as

in
ac

co
u

n
ti

n
g

po
li

ci
os

.
-

.
-

-
.

-
-

.
.

-

tl.
N

ew
b

al
an

ce
Q

.I
l)

4.
34

1.
05

1
.

54
3.

88
1

-
3
5
9
.8

4
7

-
6
.5

4
6
.8

4
9

29
4.

80
1

1
.9

1
3
.4

7
2

-
3
.4

1
6
.9

5
4

-
-

(5
60

.8
13

)
.

1
6
.6

6
2
.9

4
2

C
h
sn

g
es

in
th

e
pe

ri
od

IV
.

ln
c
re

a
se

/d
e
c
re

a
se

d
u
a

la
ın

ar
g
er

-
.

.
-

.
.

-
-

-
.

-
.

-

V
.

M
ar

k
et

ab
le

se
c
u

d
ti

e
s

v
at

u
at

ia
n

d
it

te
re

n
c
e
s

.
-

.
-

.
-

-
.

.
(3

.1
5
8
.4

3
1
)

-
.

-
(3

.1
5
8
.4

3
7
)

Y
I.

H
ed

g
tn

g
tr

a
n
sa

c
ti

o
n
s

(e
fl

ec
ti

v
e

p
o
fl

io
n
)

-
.

-
.

-
.

.
.

.
-

52
9,

39
1

-
52

9.
39

1
6

1
C

as
h
tt

o
w

h
ed

g
e

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
-

5
2

9
3

9
1

.
5

2
9

3
9

1
6
2

F
or

ei
gn

ne
t

in
v
es

tm
en

t
h
ed

g
e

.
.

-
-

.
.

.
.

.
.

V
ii.

P
ro

p
ef

ly
an

d
eq

u
ip

ın
en

t
re

aN
u

at
io

n
d

it
fe

re
n

ce
s

.
-

-
.

.
.

.
-

.
-

-
.

-
.

-
-

V
ttL

ln
la

n
g
ib

te
a
ss

e
ta

re
v
al

u
at

ia
n

d
if

le
re

n
ce

s
.

-
.

.
.

-
-

-
-

-
-

.
.

.
-

-

DC
.

S
o
n
u
,

a
h
a
re

s
tr

o
m

tn
v
es

tm
en

ts
in

a
ss

o
c
ia

te
s,

su
b

e
td

ta
d
e
s

an
d

o
in

t
v

en
lu

ra
s

.
-

.
-

.
-

.
.

.
-

.
-

15
.1

07
.

-
15

.1
07

X
.

F
o
re

ig
n

e
sc

h
a
n
g
e

d
it

te
re

n
ce

s
.

-
.

-
-

-
.

-
.

-
2
2
7
.4

4
9

(8
3.

59
5)

-
14

3.
75

4
M

.
C

h
an

g
es

d
u
a

ta
th

e
d

is
p
o
sa

t
o
t
a
ss

e
ts

.
-

.
-

.
-

-
-

.
.

.
-

.
-

-

X
iI.

C
h
an

g
es

d
u
a

ta
th

e
re

ci
as

si
ti

ca
tl

o
n

o
t

a
s
s
e
t
s

-
-

-
.

-
-

.
-

-
.

.
.

-

M
it.

E
fl

ec
t

o
t

th
e

c
h
a
n
g
e
s

in
eq

u
it

y
al

tn
v

es
tm

en
t

in
a
ss

o
c
ia

te
s

.
-

-
.

-
-

-
.

-
-

.
-

-
-

1(
1V

.
ca

p
tt

ai
in

c
re

a
se

-
.

-
-

.
-

-
.

-
-

.
-

-

4.
1

C
as

h
in

cr
ea

se
.

.
.

.
-

.
.

.
.

.

4.
2

tn
te

rn
at

re
so

u
rc

es
.

-
.

.
.

X
V

.
S

h
ar

e
p
re

m
iu

m
-

.
-

.
.

-
-

.
-

.
-

X
V

I.
S

h
ar

a
ca

n
ce

ll
at

io
n

p
ro

ti
t’

-
-

.
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-

X
V

II
.

P
ai

d
in

-c
ap

it
al

in
tl

at
lo

n
ad

ju
at

m
en

t
d
il

le
re

n
ca

.
.

.
.

-
-

.
-

.
-

-
.

-

X
V

II
I.

O
th

er
.

.
.

.
-

-
.

14
.1

17
-

.
-

-
-

.
.

14
.1

17
X

tL
C

u
rr

en
t

y
aa

r
in

co
n

lo
o
r

b
a
s

.
.

.
.

-
-

.
.

3
.2

0
1
9
7
5

.
-

-
-

.
.

3
.2

0
1
9
7
5

X
X

.
P

ro
ti

t
d

is
tr

ib
u

li
o

n
-

-
-

10
3.

93
9

-
1
.5

6
4
.6

2
4

4
.9

0
9

(1
.9

1
3
.4

7
2
)

.
.

-
-

.
(3

0
0

0
0

0
)

2
0
1

D
iv

id
en

ü
p
ai

d
.

.
.

.
.

.
-

(3
0
0
0

0
0

)
.

.
.

.
.

.
(3

0
0
0
0
0
>

2
0

2
T

ra
n
st

er
s

tü
re

se
rv

es
-

.
.

.
10

3,
93

9
.

1
5
0
4
.6

2
4

4
,9

0
9

(1
.6

13
47

2)
.

.
.

.

20
-3

O
th

er
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.

P
er

io
d

en
d

b
al

an
ce

(t
tt

.I
V

.V
+

+
X

V
II

I
+

X
IX

.X
X

)
4,

34
7.

05
1

-
54

3.
88

1
-

4
6
3
.7

8
6

-
8
.0

5
1
.4

7
3

3
1
3
.6

2
7

3
.2

0
1
9
7
5

.
4
8
3
9
5
6

.
15

.1
07

(1
15

.1
17

)
-

1
7
.3

0
6
.9

4
9

G
Ü

N
EY

BA
Ğ

IM
SI

Z
GE

NE
TE

M
e

SE
R

B
ES

T
M

U
H

A
SE

B
EC

M
AL

I
M

Ü
ŞA

V
R

U
K

A
.Ş

.

M
es

le
k

M
or

tü
ile

S’
T

he
ac

co
m

p
an

y
in

g
ex

pl
an

al
io

ns
an

d
n

o
te

s
f
o

an
in

te
gr

al
pa

fl
ot

Ih
e
se

ft
n

an
ci

al
st

a
te

m
e
n

ts
.

0
ü

e
5

4
5

T
5

“k
lo

ro
ce

dd
es

i
N

o2
?

M
er

ri
s

(ü
Ü

-4
35

03
O

32
G

O
O

O
O

l7



(C
o

n
v
cn

ia
n
ce

tr
an

sl
at

io
n

of
p

u
b

li
ci

y
an

n
o
u
n
ce

d
u

n
co

n
so

li
d

at
ed

fi
n
an

ci
al

st
at

em
en

is
o

ri
g

in
al

iy
is

su
ed

in
T

u
rk

is
h
,

S
ee

N
o
ta

1.
of

S
ec

ti
o

n
th

re
e)

Y
ap

ı
v

e
K

re
di

B
an

k
as

ı
A

.Ş
.

U
n

co
n
so

li
d
at

ed
st

a
te

m
e
n
t

of
c
h
a
n
g
e
s

in
sh

ar
eh

o
ld

er
s’

eq
u

it
y

as
of

D
ec

em
b

er
3

1
,2

0
1

4
(U

nl
es

s
ot

he
rw

is
e

st
at

ed
am

ou
nt

s
ar

e
ex

pr
es

se
d

in
th

ou
sa

nd
s

of
T

ur
ki

sh
Li

ra
(‘

T
L

))

V
.

S
ta

te
m

en
t

of
c
h
a
n
g
e
s

in
sh

ar
eh

o
ld

er
s’

eq
u

it
y

P
ro

p
ed

y
en

d
C

u
rr

en
t

P
er

io
d

M
ar

k
el

ab
i

eq
u
ip

m
en

l
A

ss
ei

s
h

ai
d

e
an

d
fo

r
re

sa
le

!
.

se
c
u
d
li

e
s

in
ta

n
g

ib
le

d
is

co
n

li
n

u
ed

N
o
ta

A
d
ju

st
m

en
t

S
h
ar

e
C

u
rr

en
t

v
al

u
e

a
n
d
a

S
o
n
u
s

ah
ar

es
o
p
er

at
io

n
s

T
o
la

l
(S

ec
ti

o
n

P
ei

d
4
n

tv
ah

aş
e

S
h
aş

e
ca

n
ce

ll
et

i
L

eg
al

S
ta

tu
s

E
zl

ra
o
rd

.
O

th
er

p
e.

io
d

n
et

P
ıj

o
r

p
er

io
d

in
a
e
fl

e
şe

v
al

u
at

io
n

lr
o

m
H

ed
g

in
g

re
v
al

u
al

io
n

eh
ar

eh
o
ld

er
s’

D
ec

em
b
er

31
,

20
14

ti
va

)
ca

p
il

el
ca

p
il

aı
p

re
m

lu
m

o
n

p
ro

ti
te

şe
se

w
e
ş

re
se

rv
e
s

re
se

rv
e
s

re
se

rv
e
s

in
co

n
w

l(
lo

ss
)

in
co

m
e4

lo
se

)
fu

n
d

tu
n
d

in
v
e
.b

m
n
le

tu
n

d
s

fı
m

d
eg

u
il

y

t.
P

d
o

r
p
er

io
d

en
d

b
al

an
ca

4.
34

7.
05

9
-

54
3.

88
*

-
4
6
3
.7

8
6

-
8
.0

5
1
.4

7
3

3
1
3
.0

V
3
.2

0
2
.9

7
5

-
4
8
5
.9

6
6

.
15

.1
01

(1
1
5
.1

1
7
)

-
9
7
.3

0
8
.9

4
9

C
h
a
n
g
ss

n
Ih

e
p
e
,i

o
d

-
-

.
-

.
-

.
.

.
-

-
-

.
-

.
-

Il.
In

c
re

a
e
e
ld

e
c
re

a
se

d
u
a

tv
th

e
n

ıe
rg

er
.

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

ili
.

M
ar

k
et

ab
le

se
c
u
ri

li
e
s

v
at

u
al

io
n

d
if

le
re

n
ce

s
.

.
-

-
-

-
.

-
-

-
5
2
8
,4

3
0

-
-

-
.

5
2
8
.4

3
0

IV
.

H
ed

g
tn

g
tr

a
n
sa

c
ii

o
n
s

(e
fl

ec
ti

v
e

p
o
fl

io
n
)

-
.

.
-

-
-

.
.

-
-

.
-

-
(1

65
.4

16
)

-
(1

65
.4

96
)

4.
1

C
as

h
fJ

ow
h

ed
g

e
-

.
-

.
-

.
-

.
-

-
-

.
-

1
6

6
4

1
6

)
-

(1
66

.4
16

)
4.

2
F

or
ei

gn
n
tl

in
v

es
tn

en
f

h
ed

g
e

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.

V
.

P
ro

p
ef

ly
an

d
eq

u
tp

m
en

t
re

v
al

u
at

io
n

d
if

fe
re

n
ce

s
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
18

.4
05

.
-

-
10

.4
55

V
i.

tn
la

n
g
ib

le
a
ss

e
ta

re
v
at

u
at

io
n

d
if

le
re

n
ce

s
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
.

-
.

-

V
ii.

B
o
n
u
s

a
h
a
re

s
tr

o
m

in
v

es
tm

en
ts

tn
a
ss

o
c
ia

le
s,

eu
b
ai

d
ia

ri
es

an
d

jo
ln

t
v

e
n

l
u

r
e
s

-
-

-
-

.
-

.
.

.
-

-

V
ii!

.
F

o
re

ig
n

e
rc

h
a
n

g
e

d
it

te
re

n
ce

s
-

-
.

-
.

-
.

-
-

8.
97

7
-

(1
5.

47
6)

‘
(6

.4
99

)
IL

C
h
an

g
es

d
u
a

Iv
th

e
d

is
p
o
sa

l
o
l

a
ss

e
ta

-
-

.
.

-
-

-
.

-
.

-
-

t
C

h
an

g
es

d
u
a

ta
th

e
re

cl
as

si
li

ca
tl

o
n

o
t

a
ss

e
la

.
-

-
.

-
-

.
-

.
.

-
.

.
-

X
l.

E
fl

ec
t

of
Ih

e
c
h
a
n
g
e
a

in
e
şj

it
y

o
f

in
v
e
tt

m
e
n
ti

n
a
ss

o
c
ia

te
s

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
.

-
-

X
li.

C
ap

it
ai

in
cr

ea
se

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
.

-
-

-

12
.1

C
as

h
in

a
e
a
se

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

.

12
.2

!n
te

m
at

re
rc

u
rc

es
.

.
.

.
,

,
.

.
.

.
.

9<
11

!.
S

h
ar

e
p
re

m
iu

m
-

-
-

.
.

.
-

-
.

-
.

-

X
IV

.
S

h
a
,e

ca
n
ce

ll
at

io
n

p
ro

ti
ts

.
-

-
-

.
-

-
.

Z
V

.
P

ai
d

in
-c

ap
h
al

in
il

at
io

n
ad

ju
sl

m
v

n
t

d
if

le
re

n
ce

—
—

—
—

—
.

—
—

.
—

.
.

—

XV
I.

O
th

er
-

-
.

.
.

-
.

(1
3.

54
3)

.
-

-
.

.
-

.
(1

3
5

4
3

)
XV

II.
C

u
rr

en
t

y
aa

r
in

co
m

e
o
r

b
a
s

-
-

-
.

.
.

-
.

1
.8

4
4
.9

6
6

-
.

.
-

-
-

L
8
4
4
.9

6
6

X
V

Iii
.

P
ro

fi
t

d
ia

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

-
.

.
-

17
7.

21
4

-
1.

76
3.

81
1

5
7
3
.9

5
0

(3
.2

0
2
.9

7
5
)

-
.

-
-

-
-

(7
85

.0
00

)
18

.1
O

M
d
en

d
pa

id
.

.
.

.
.

.
-

.
(3

8
8

0
0

0
)

-
-

-
-

38
8.

00
0)

18
.2

T
ra

n
sf

er
a

to
re

se
rv

es
-

-
17

7.
21

4
1.

76
3.

81
1

8
7
3
.9

5
0

(2
.8

14
.9

75
)

.
.

,
.

18
.3

O
th

er
.

.
.

.
.

.
.

P
er

io
d

en
d

b
ab

an
ce

(i
+

ii
+

IJ
I+

...
+

X
V

I+
X

V
ii

+
X

V
I)

l)
4.

34
7.

05
1

.
54

3.
86

1
.

6
4

1
0

0
0

9
.8

1
5
2
8
4

1
.1

7
4
.2

3
4

1
.8

4
4
.9

6
6

.
1
.0

2
3
.3

7
3

18
,4

85
*5

.1
07

(2
9
7
.0

0
9
)

-
1
9
.1

2
6
.3

7
2

GÜ
NE

Y
B

A
Ğ

)M
SZ

ti
-

‘k
M

-)
rl

‘k
]

y
ğ
:c

ro
C

?
:I

!
T

he
a
c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
in

g
e
x

p
la

n
a
ti

o
n
s

an
d

n
o

te
s

t
o

n
an

in
le

g
ra

l
p
a
l

of
th

es
e

fı
n

an
ci

al
sl

al
em

en
ts

.
sr

,’
cr

,S
T

A
N

2U
L

o
]4

l9
)ü

v
—

10
—

M
çr

s[
5

N
o
4
3
5
O

.3
Ü

3
2
0
0
0
0
!?



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.

Unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 and 2013
(Unless otherwise stated amounts am expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Vi. Statement of cash flows

Notes Current Prior
(Section Period Period

FIve) (31/1212014) (31/1212013)

A. Cash flows from banking operatlons
1.1 Opemting profit before changes in operating assets and Iiabilities 4667.797 3619.866

1.1,1 fnterest received 10.852.042 10.291.967
1.1.2 fnferestpaid (6.109.296) (4.388.150)
1.1.3 Dividend recaived 174.129 132.787
1.1.4 Fees and commissions received 2.812.517 2.398.398
1.1.5 Other incorne 274,360 1,450,270
1.1.6 Collections from previously whtlen’oH Ioans and othar receivables 945.206 1.209.846
1.1,7 Payments 10 personnel and sewice suppliers (3.278,872) (2.734.427)
1.1.8 Taxespaid (702.912) (521.256)
1.1,9 Other VI- (299.377) (4.219.569)

1.2 Changes in oparating assets and liabititias (4.970.341) (5.337.148)

1.2.1 Net (increase)/decrease in tmding secu,ities (57.982) 412.601
1.2.2 Net (increase)/decrease in fair value through profitloss financiaf assets
1.2.3 Net (increase)İdecrease in banks (2.325.251) (7.187.932)
1.2.4 Net (increasa)/decroase in loans (28.579.873) (22.423.162)
1.2.5 Net (increasa)/dccrease in otherassets (377.732) 689.716
1.2.6 Net increase /(decrease) in bank deposits 298.770 980.858
1.2.7 Net increase/(decrease) in otherdeposits 18.445.274 17.248.694
1.2.8 Net increase /(decrease) in funds borrowed 4.840.321 3.049.273
1.2.9 Net increase /(decrease) in payattes
1,2.10 Net increasel(decrease) in ofhorliabitdies VI’c 2.766.132 1,892,854

1. Net caah tl ows 1mm banklng operationa (302.544) (1.717182)

8. Cash fiows trom investing activities

Il. Net cash flows from lnvestlng activltles (3,043.495) (653.507>

2.1 Cash paid for acquisition of investments in associates, subsidiaries andjoint vantures (124.138) (71.129)
2.2 Cash obtained tram disposal of investmonts in associates, subsidiaüs and joint venfures 44.433 1.247.195
2.3 Purchases of pmperty and equipmenf (437.435) (251.481)
2.4 Disposaf e of properly and equipment 66.108 61.070
2.5 Purchase of investments available’for’sale (12.565.639) (10.005.484)
2.6 Saf e of investments avaifabfe-tor -cafe 8.311.853 8.611.406
2.7 Purchase ot invesfmonf securilies (561.762) (262.570)
2.8 Sale of investmenf securities 2.223.085 17.486
2.9 Ofher

C. Cash ffows trom financing actlvitles

lif. Net cash fıows trom financing activities 3.159.357 2.712.059

3,1 Cash abfained from funds borrowad and securflies issued 13.790.879 11.204.385
3.2 Cash used for repayment of funds barrowed and securibes issued (10.242.683) (8.183.185)
3.3 lssued capilaf instruments
3.4 Dividends paid (388.000) (300.000)
3.5 Payments for finance leases (839) (9.141)
3.6 Other

IV. Elbet of change in foreign exchange rates on cash and caah equivafents Vl- 115.664 621.837

V. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (1+11+111+1V) <71.018) 963.107

Vi. Cash and cash equlvalents et beginning of the pedod Vi-e 9.271213 8.309.106

VB. Cash end cash equivaients al end ot the period Vf-a 9.201.195 9.272.213

The accompanying expfanations and noles form an inlegraf part of these financiaf statements.
GÜNEY sĞMstz cEN7M vt SERBESİ MU’ÜSEGEC
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(Convenience translation of pubIicy announced unconsolldated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.

Prof it appropriation statements as of December 31, 2014 and 2013
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira rTL”))

Vii. Prof it appropriation statement (1)

Current Period Prior Period
(31/12/2014) (31/12/2013)

Oletribution of current year income
1.1 Current yaar incoma 2 369625 3763598
1 2 Taxes and duties payable t.) <524 659) 580.623)
121 Cotporate Isa )incame taxt <680.515> (206.221>
1 .2 2 [ncame wirn.hc4*.g sa
123 Olherlazesanddulies 155556 374402>

k Net Income for the yaar (1.1-1.2) 1 .B44.S66 3.202.975
1.3 Fçjor year lossas (-) -
1 4 First legal raserves (-) - 177.214
1 5 0mm stalulory reserves

0. Net income avallabla for distributlon l(a-<1,3+l.4+1.5)1 1.B44,966 3.025.751
1.6 First dividend ta shareholders 1-) - 388,000
1 6.1 To owners of ordinary ahares 388.000
1 6.2 T0 owners ot peiv/egel snares -
1.6 3 To Daners ot pretened 5hares - -
1.6.4 Ta pratıl shsring bonda -
1.6.5 Ta holdert of profa and ‘asa shsrr.g ctfl:fiaates - -
1 .7 Dıvdends 10 p.erscnnel (-)
1.8 Dividends fo boare ot directors (.) . -1 9 Secand dividend 1° shareholders (-t
1.9.1 To oanars of ordinary ahares -
1.9.2 To ownors of privileged shares -
1.9.3 To ownors ot pretened ehares
1.9.4 Ta profit sharing bonds -
1.9 5 To holdert ot profit and lale sharing ceflıficates -
1,10 Secana legal reserves (-1 -
1 11 Slslulory resen,es )-) -
1.12 Ealraardınary reserves . 1,763.811
113 Other,eserves -
1 14 Special hsnds - 873.950

Il. Dlstrtbution of reseişes
2.1 Apprcpriated reserves . -
2.2 Seaond legal reserves (-1
2.3 Dividends 10 shareholders 1-)
2 3.1 To owners af ordinary shsres
2 3 2 70 owrere ot privileged stares . -
2 3 3 Ta owners of preferred sna,es -
234 Topraf:l sflarıng bonds -
2 3.5 To holders af profli and ost sharing cenıfıcalet -
2 4 Oiaidends ta personnel 1-)
2 5 Oividends ta baa al d:recatt

ili. Eerninga per share
3.1 To oaners ot ordinsry shares 00042 0.0074
3.2 To owners of ordinary ahMet (%)
3.3 To oatıert of privileged shsres
3 4 Ta owners af privileged shares <%1

IV. Dividend per ehare
4.1 Ta cenots of ordinary sflares - 0.0009
3 2 70 oeners af ordinary snares %1 -
4 3 To oeners af privleged steares
4 4 Ta aa,ıert of pnvıteged sfra,es

(1) Authorized body for profit appropdafion of the current period 5 General Assembly. As of the preparation dale of Ihese finanoiat
statements, yeaniy ordinary meet)ng ot the General Assembly has not been hetd yel. Since the prof it appropriation proposal for the year
2014 has not been prepared by the Board of Direclors, on) y net profit refafed *0 the yaar 2013, which it basa for the prof it appropriafion
calculation, has been disalosed, The aforementioned amount alsa inoludes 15% of gains on sales ot propeniy and equipment. and sharo
cenuticates amounting la TL 1.486 which are not going 10 be distribuled and ara going tü be held in reserves aacording la the aniafe 5/1-e
of Corporate Tax Law Na. 5520.

(2) As per the BASA, income associated with deferred tax assets shall not be considered as cash or intemally generated source and
accordingly such amounts laking pan of net period profit shall not be included in profif distibulion and capilal inarease. As of December
31, 2014 the Bank has deferred fax incame amounting 0 TL 155.586 associated with fhe deferred fax assef which wili not be distdbuted.

The accompanying explanafions and notes form an infegral part of these flnanciaı sfatements. 3ÇğM5i2 DENETiM , SEREES Mü-Sr..
1iÜŞAVıFiLıi< .Ş
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(Convcnlence translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements ariginally lssued
in Turklsh, Sea nota 1. of Saction three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta uncansolidated financial statements as af December 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL))

Section Three

Accaunting policies

Explanatians an basis af presentatian:

The Bank maintains its books of accounts in Turkish Lira in ancordance with the Banking Act No. 5411
(“Banking Act”), which is effective from November 1, 2005, the Turkish Commercial Code Ç’TCC”), and
Turkish Tax Legislation.

The unconsolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the “Regulation on the
Principles and Procedures Regarding Banka’ Accounting Applications and Safeguarding of
Documents” published in the 0ff icial Gazette No. 26333 dated November 1, 2006 by the Banking
Regulation and SupeMsion Agency (“BASA”) which refers to “Turkish Accounting Standards” (“TAS”)
and “Turkish Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS”) issued by the Public Oversight Accounting and
Auditing Standards Authority (“POA”) and other decrees, notes and explanations related to the
accounting and financial reporting principles (al! “Turkish Accounting Standards” or “TAS’) published
by the BRSA. The format and the details of the publicly announced financial statements and related
disclosures to these statements have been prepared in accordance with the °Communiqu6 Related to
Publicly Announced Financial Statements of Banks and Explanations and Notes Related to these
Financial Statements” and changes and notes to this communiquĞ published in the Official Gazefte
No. 28337 dated June 28, 2012.

The accompanying unconsolidated financial statements are prepared in acoordance with the historical
cost basis (restated for the changes in the general purchasing power of TL until December 31, 2004),
except for financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, financial assets available
for sale, investments in associates and subsidiaries measured at fair value, trading derivative financial
liabilities, hedging derivative financial assets/Iiabilities and art objects and paintings in tangible assets.
Besides, the carrying values of assets carried at amortised cost but subject to fair va!ue hedge are
adjusted to reflect the fair value changes related to the hedged risks.

The preparation of unconsolidated financial statements in conformity with TAS requires the use of
certain accounting estimates by the Bank management to exercise its judgment on the assets and
Iiabilities on the balance sheet and contingent assets and liabilities as of the balance sheet date.
These estimates are being reviewed regularly and, when necessary, suitable corrections are made
and the effects of these corrections are explained in the related notes and reflected to the income
statement.

The accounting policies and valuation principles applied in the preparation of financial statements are
defined and applied in accordance with TAS and are consistent with the accounting policies applied
for the year ended December 31, 2013, except for changes on accounting policies from historical cost
basis to revaluation basis for art objects and paintings in tangible assets. TAS/TFRS changes which
are effective from January 1, 2014 (TAS 32 Financial lnstruments: Presentation - Offsetting Financial
Assets and Financial liabilities (Amended), TRFS lnterpretation 21 Levies, Amendments to TAS 36 -

(Recoverable Amount Disolosures for Non-Financial assets), Amendments to TAS 39 - Novation of
Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge Accounting, TFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
(Amendment)) do not have a significant effect on the Bank’s accounting policies, financial position or
pertormance. Those accounting policies and valuation principles are explained in Notes Il to XXVI
below.

The effects of TFRS 9, “Financial Instruments” which has not been implemented yet, are under
evaluation by the Bank. The standard which the Bank did not early adopt wil! primarily have an effect
on the classification and measurement of the Bank’s financial assets. The Bank is currentiy assessing
the impact of adopting TFRS 9. However, as the impact of adoption depends on the assets held by the
Bank at the date of adoption itself, it is not practical or possible to quantify the effect at this stage. As
of the date of these financial statements, the other TASıTFRS standards announced but not yet
effective are not expected to have significant impact on the Bank’s accounting policies, financial
position and performance.

GÜNEY BAĞMSZ BENEİM e SERBEST MUHASEBEd
MALi MUŞAYRLIK AŞ.
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(Canvenience translatlon of publicly announced unconsolidated financial statements orlglnaliy issued
in Turkish, Sea nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31,2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”>)

Accounting policies (continued)

Additional paragraph for convenience translation into English:

The differences between accounting principles, as described in the preceding paragraphs, and
accounting principles generafly accepted in countries in which the accompanying unconsolidated
financial statements are to be distributed and international Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”)
have not been quantified in the accompanying unconsolidated financial statements. Accordingly, the
accompanying unconsolidated financial statements are not intended to present the financial position,
results of operations and changes in financial position and cash flows in accordance with the
accounting principles generaliy accepted in such countries and IFRS.

Il. Explanations on strategy of using financial instruments and foreign currency transactions:

The general strategy of the Bank in using financial instruments is to sustain an optimal balance
between the yield of the instruments and their risks. The most important funding source of the Bank is
deposits. The Bank iş also sustaining a lengthened liability structure by using long-term foreign and
local currency borrowings from domestic and international investors and financial institutions. Funds
obtained from deposits and other sources are invested in quality financial assets in order to keep
currency, interest rate and Iiquidity risks within the limits determined by the asset-liability strategy. The
currency, interest and liquidity risks of on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet assets and liabilities
are managed accordingly within the risk limits accepted by the Bank and the related legal limits.
Derivative instruments are mainly utilized for liquidity needs and for mitigating currency and interest
rate risks. The position of the Bank as a result of foreign currency activities is being held at minimum
levels and the currency risk exposure is followed within the determined levels by the Board of
Directors, by considering the limits specified by the Banking Act.

Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and Iiabilities are translated with the exchange rates
prevailing at the balance sheet date. Gains and losses arising from such valuations are recognized in
the income statement under the account of “Foreign exchange gains or losses”, except for valuation
differences arising from foreign currency participations, subsidiaries and foreign currency non
performing loans. Since the foreign currency investments and subsidiaries are considered as non
monetary items, they are translated with the exchange rates at the date when the fair values are
remeasured and are accounted under shareholders equity. Foreign currency non-performing loans are
translated with the exchange rates at the date of transfer to non-performing loans accounts.

The Bank classifies its financial liabilities as the financial liabilities classified at fair value through
profitlloss in order to eliminate the accounting mismatch at the initial recognition.

ili. Explanations on investments in associates, subsidiaries and joint ventures:

Investments in associates, subsidiaries and joint ventures are accounted for in accordance with the
Turkish Accounting Standard 39 (TAS 39) “Financial lnstruments: Recognition and Measurement” in
the unconsolidated financial statements. lnvestments in subsidiaries quoted on organized markets or
for which their fair values can be reliably measured, are accounted for at their fair values. While
calculating the fair value of foreign currency denominated subsidiaries, exchange rate at the valuation
date is used. Differences arising from the revaluation of the subsidiaries are accounted for in the line
item ‘Marketable Securities Valuation Differences” under equity. lnvestments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures which are not quoted on organized markets or which their fair values
cannot be reliably measured, are accounted for at their historical cost less allowance for impairment, if
any.

IV. Explanations on forward and options contracts and derivative instruments:

The Bank’s derivative transactions mostly include money and interest rate swaps, forward foreign
exchange purchase and sale transactions and options.

Derivative instruments are measured at fair value on initial recognition and subsequently remeasured
at their fair values. As a result, the fair value of derivatives is reflected as net liability or net asset on a
contract by contract basis. The accounting method applied to the income or loss arising from
derivative instruments depends on whether the derivative is being used for hedging purposes or not
and depends on the type of item being hedged. GÜNEY BAĞMEZ DENŞIM ve SREEST MUHASE ;EL

MAU MUŞAWRLIK A.Ş
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, 5cc note 1. of Seotlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

At the transaction date, the Bank documents the relationship between hedging instruments and
hedged items, together with the risk management policies and the strategies on hedging transactions.
Besides, the Bank regulariy documents the effectiveness of the hedging instruments in offsetting the
changes in the fair value of the hedged items.

Changes in the fair value of derivative instruments subjeot to fair value hedges are recognized under
prof it or Ioss aocounts together with the variation in the fair value of hedged items. The changes of fair
value of derivative transactions for fair value hedge are classified in üDerivative Financial Transactions
Gains/Losses” account. in the balance sheet, ohanges in the fair value of hedged assets and Iiabilities,
during the period in which the hedge is effective, are shown with the related assets and iiabilities. The
inetfective portion of the mentioned hedging transaction is reflected to the income statement. If the
underiying hedge does not conform to the hedge accounting requirements, according to the
adjustments made to the carrying value (amortised cost) of the hedged item, for which the risk is
hedged by a portfoiio hedge, are amortized with the straight line method within the time to maturity
and recognized under the profit and oss accounts. Fair value adjustments are recognized directly in
the income statement in an event of repayment and/or unwinding and/or derecognition of the hedged
item.

The Bank hedges its cash flow risk arising from foreign currency and Turkish Lira tloating interest rate
Iiabilities by using interest rate swaps. The effective portion of the fair vaiue changes of the hedging
instruments are recorded in “Hedging funds” under sharehoiders’ equity. These funds are transferred
to profit or Ioss from equity when the cash flows of the hedged items (interest expense) impact the
income statement.

in case the cash flow hedge accounting is discontinued due to the expiry, realization for sale of the
hedging instrument, or due to the resuits of the effectiveness test the amounts acoounted under
sharehoiders’ equity are transferred to the profit and Ioss accounts as these cash flows of the hedged
item are realized.

Some of the trading purpose dehvative transactions, even though they provide effective economic
hedges under the Bank’s risk management policy, do not quaiify for hedge accounting under the
specific rules in “Turkish Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement (“TAS 39”)” and are therefore treated as “financial instruments at fair value through
profit or Ioss”.

“Financial instruments at fair vaiue through profit or Ioss” are measured at fair value. If the fair value of
derivative financial instruments is positive, it is disclosed under the main account “financial assets at
fair vaiue through profit or Ioss” in “derivative financial assets heid for trading” and if the fair value
difference is negative, it is disolosed under “derivative financial Iiabilities heid for trading”. Fair vaiue
changes are recorded under “Derivative Financial Transactions Gains/(Losses)” in the income
statement.

The fair vaiues of the derivative financial instruments are calcuiated using quoted market prices or by
using discounted cash flow modeis.

Parameters used for the valuation of the option portfoiio are determined by market risk management
and the confirmation of the accuracy of fair value calculations are monitored periodicaliy by market risk
management.

Liabilities and receivables arising from the derivative instruments are foilowed in the off-baiance sheet
accounts as their contractuai values. Embedded derivatives are separated trom the host contract and
accounted as derivative instruments according to TAS 39 in case (i) the related embedded derivative’s
economic features and risks are not closeiy related to the host contract, (ii) another instrument that
has the same contract conditions with the embedded derivative satisfies the definition of a derivative
instrument and (Hi) the hybrid instrument is not carried at fair value through profit or Ioss.

GOtIEY BAĞMSZ DNTM v SERIJEST MUHASLH
MAL ÜSAVLUK AŞ.
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(Convenlence translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL’))

Accounting policies (continued)

Credit derivatives are capital market tools designed to transfer credit risk from one party to another.

As of December 31, 2014, the Bank’s credit derivatives portfolio included in the off-balance sheet
accounts is composed of credit linked notes (embedded derivatives are separated t rom host contract
in line with TAS 39 and recorded as credit default swaps) and credit default swaps.

Credit linked notes are bonds that have repayments depending on a credit event or the credit risk
evaluation of a reference asset or asset p001. Depending on whether the reference assets are
included in the balance sheet of the issuer or the owner of the assets, these transactions can be
accounted by the party assuming the credit risk as insurance or as an embedded derivative. As per
the Bank’s management evaluation, the embedded derivatives included in the credit linked notes are
separated trom the host contracts in accordance with TAS 39 and recorded and evaluated as credit
default swaps. The bond itself (host contract) 5 valued in accordance with the valuation principles of
the category it is classified. Credit default swaps are contracts, in which the seller commits to pay the
contraci value to the buyer in case of certain credit risk events in return for the premium paid by the
buyer for the contract.

Credit default swaps are valued daily by the valuation model of the Bank and then accounted over
their fair values; while credit linked notes are valued and accounted monthly.

Market risks of these products are monitored using the Bank’s internal modeling system for the Value
at-Risk and basis points sensitivity anaiysis; the liquidity risks are monitored using the short term
liquidity report on daily and the long term liquidity report on monthly basis.

According to the regulations of BRSA, currency exchange transantions, which are realized at value
date in the initial phase of currency swaps, are recorded and followed as irrevocable commitments in
off-balance sheet accounts until the value date.

A Credit Valuation Adjustment (CVA) is applied to the Bank’s over-the-counter derivative exposures to
take into account the counterparty’s risk of default when measuring the fair value of the derivative.
CVA is the mark-to-market cost of protection required to hedge credit risk from counterparties in the
Bank’s over-the-counter derivatives portfolio. The Bank calculates CVA based on collective
provisioning methodology calculated in accordance with Turkish Accounting Standards, TAS 39,
comprising the product of Exposure, Probability of Default (PD) and Loss Giyen Default (LGD). CVA is
calculated based on the exposure of each counterparty.

V. Explanations on interest income and expense:

Interest income and expenses are recognized in the income statement on an accrual basis by using
the effective interest method periodically. The Bank ceases accming interest income on non
performing loans and any interest income accruals from such receivables are reversed and no income
is accounted until collection is made according to the related regulation.

yI. Explanations on fee and commission income and expenses:

Fees and commissions received as a result of the service agreements or arising from negotiating or
participating in the negotiation of a transaction on behalf of a third party are recognized either in the
period when the transaction is realized or deferred based on the type of the underlying transaction.
Other commission income and fees from various banking seMces are recorded as income at the time
of realization.

GÜNEY 5AĞM5Z DENETM” SGRDEST MUKASEEEC
MAU MÜŞAViL AŞ.
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(Convenience translation of pubilciy announced unconsolidated flnanclal statements originaliy lssued
in Turklsh, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

Vii. Explanations on financial assets:

The Bank ciassifies and accounts its financial assets as “fair value through prof it or ioss”, “available
for-sale”, “ioans and receivables” or “held-to-maturity”. The appropriate ciassification of financial
assets of the Bank is determined at the time of purohase by the Bank management, taking into
consideration the purpose of holding the investment. Regular purohases and sales of financial assets
are recorded based on settlement date. Settiement date of a financial asset is the date that the asset
is received or delivered by the Bank. Settiement date accounting requires; (a) accounting for the
financial asset when the asset is received and (b) accounting of disposal of the financial asset and
recording the related profit and ioss when the asset is delivered. The fair value ohanges of an asset to
be acquired between the trade date and settlement date is accounted in accordance with the basis of
vaiuation of assets.

a. Financial assets at fair value through profit or Ioss:

Financial assets, which are ciassified as “Financial assets at fair value through profit or bas”,
are trading financial assets and are either acquired for generating profit from short-term
fluctuations in the price or dealer’s margin, or are financial assets inciuded in a portfoiio in which
a pattern of short-term profit making exists independent from the acquisition purpose.

Trading financial assets are initialiy recognized at fair vabue and are subsequentiy re-measured
at their fair vaiue. However, it fair values cannot be obtained from active market transactions, it
5 assumed that the fair vaiue cannot be measured reliabiy and fair values are caiculated by
aiternative modeis. Ali gains and losses arising t rom these valuations are recognized in the
income statement. Interest earned whiie holding financiai assets la reported as interest income
and dividends received are inciuded separateiy in dividend income.

Derivative financial instruments are treated as trading financial assets uniess they are
designated as hedge instruments. The principles regarding the accounting of derivative financiai
instruments are expiained in detail in Note IV of this section.

b. Heid-to-maturity financiai assets:

Held-to-maturity financial assets are non-derivative financial assets other than loans and
receivables, with t ixed maturities and fixed or determinabie payments where management has
the intent and abiiity to hold the financial assets to maturity and that are not initialiy classified as
financial assets at fair vaiue through profMoss or avaiiabie for sabe. Heid-to-maturity financiai
assets are initiaiiy recognized at total of acquisition and transaction cost. HeId-to-maturity
securities are carried at “Amortized cost” using the “Effective interest method” after their initial
recognition. interest income related with heid-to-maturity securities is recorded in “Interest
income” and impairment arising from a decrease in cost or revaiued amounts is recorded in
“Provision for impairment of loans and other receivables” accounts.

There are no financial assets that were previously classified as held-to-maturity but cannot be
subject to this ciassitication for two years due to breach of ciassification principles. in
acoordance with TAS 39, saies or reciassification to available for sale portfolio of insigniticant
amount of financiai assets, saie or reciassification to avaiiabie for sale portfoho of financial
assets which are cbose to maturity iess than three months, or saie or reclassification to available
for saie portfoho of assets as a resuit of significant inorease in the risk weights ot heid-to
maturity investments used for reguiatory risk-based capitai purposes wili not result in tainting.

GÜNEY BAÖMSZ DENETM vo SERflEST MUM AEEBECİ
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(Convenience translatlon of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, Sea nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as af December 31, 2014 (cantinued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed n thousands of Turkish Lira <‘TL”))

Accounting poiicies (cantinued)

c. Loans and receivables:

Loans and receivables are financial assets raised through lending without having the intention
to trade in the ahort term. Loans and receivables are non derivative financial assets wiih fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturities that are not quoted on active market. Loans and
receivables are recognized initialiy at cost inciuding transaation costs (which ref(ect fair values)
and subsequently carried at the amortized cost using the “effective interest method”. The
expenses incurred for the assets received as collateral are not considered as transaction costs
and are recognized in the expense accounts.

Retail, commercial and corporate loans included in cash Ioans are accounted for with their
original maturities in accounts which are mentioned in the Uniform Chart of Accounts <‘UCA’).
Foreign currency indexed loans are initially measured at local currency accounts with the
foreign exchange rate prevailing at date of the initial recognition and re-valued with the relevant
foreign currency rates prevailing at the date of the financial statements. lncrease or decrease in
the value of the principal amount of the Joan due to changes in foreign exchange rates is
accounted in the related income and expense accounts. Repayment amounts are translated
with the foreign exchange rates prevailing at the repaymeni dates and the valuation differences
is accounted for in foreign exchange gain/loss accounts.

The Bank provides general and specific provisions based on the assessments and estimates of
the management, by considering the “CommuniquĞ Related to Principles and Procedures on
Determining the Oualifications of Banks’ Loans and Other Receivables and the Provision for
These Loans and Other Receivables” (“Provisioning Regulation”) pubiished in the Official
Gazette No. 26333 dated November 1, 2006. in this context, the management estimates are
determined, on the basis of the prudence principle and Bank credit risk policies, considering the
general structure of the ban portfolio, the financial conditions of the customers, non-financial
information and the economic conjuncture.

Provision expenses are deducted t rom the net income of the year. If there is a subsequent
collection from a receivable that was already provisioned in previous years, the recovery
amount is classified under “other operating income”. Uncollectible receivables are written-off
after aH the legal procedures are finahzed.

d. Available-for-sale financial assets;

Available-for-sale financial assets are defined as financial assets other than the ones classified
as “Loans and receivables”, “HeId-to-maturity assets” or “Financial assets at fair value through
profit or bas”.

Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently re-measured at fair value. When fair values
based on market prices cannot be obtained rehabiy, the available-for-sale financial assets are
carried at fair vaiues determined by using aiternative modeis. Available for sale equity securities
which are not quoted on a market and the fair vaiues of which cannot be determined reliabiy,
are carried at cost iess any impairment. “Unrealized gains and losses” arising from changes in
the fair value of financial assets ciassified as available-for-sale are recognized in the
sharehoiders’ equity as “Marketable securities valuation ditferences”, until the related assets are
impaired or disposed. When these financial assets are disposed or impaired, the related fair
vaiue differences accumulated in the shareholders’ equity are transferred to the income
statement. interest and dividends received from available for sabe assets are recorded in
interest income and dividend income as appropriate.

interest income on available for sale tinancial assets are caiculated by effective interest rate
method and are accounted for in interest income account. At the time of sale of an available for
sale financial assets before the maturity, the difference between the profit, which is the
difference between the cost and sales price of the financial assets, and the interest income
accrual are accounted under UCA.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands ot Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

VİB. Explanations on impairment of financial assets:

The existence of objective evidence whether a financial asset or group of tinancial assets is impaired,
is assessed at each balance sheet date. If such evidence exists, impairment provision la provided
based on the financial assets ciassification.

İmpairment for heid to maturity financial assets carried at amortized cost is calculated as the
difference between Ihe expected future cash tlows discounted at the effective interest rate method and
the carrying value. The impairment amount transferred from shareholders’ equity ta profit or loss for
available for sale securities is calculated as the difference between the purchase cost (after deduction
of principal repayments and redemption) and the fair value İess any impairment that was previously
recorded in prof it or bas. This amount is recorded in expense accounts in acoordance with the UCA.

The principbes for the accounting of provisions for Ioans and receivables are explained in Note Vib. of
this section.

IX. Explanations on offsetting financial assets:

Financial assets and İiabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet when the
Bank has a begaliy entorceable right to offset the recognized amounts and ta collecUpay related
financial assets and biabibities on a net basis, or there ta an intention to realize the asset and settbe the
biability simultaneously.

X. Explanations on sales and repurchase agreements and securities lending transactions:

Securitles subject ta repurchase agreements (“Repos”) are classified as ‘at t air vahie through protit or
bass”, “Available-for-sabe” and “HeId-to-maturity” according to the investment purposes of the Bank and
measured according ta the portfobio ta which they belong. Funds obtained from repurohase
agreements are accounted under “Funds provided under repurchase agreements” in Iiabilities and the
difference between the sabe and repurchase price is accrued over the life ot the repurchase
agreements using the “Effective interest method”. Interest expense on repo transactions are recorded
under “Interest expense on money market transactions” in the income statement.

Funds giyen against securities purchased under agreements ta reseil (“Reverse repo”) are accounted
under “Receivables t rom reverse repurchase agreements” on the balance sheet. The difference
between the purchase and determined reseli price is accrued over the ute of repurohase agreements
using the effective interest method.

The Bank has na securities ending transactions.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announcod unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See nato 1. of Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta uncansolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Accounting poiicies (continued)

Xi. information on assets heid for resale and related to discontinued operations and explanations
on iiabilities related with these assets:

According to the TFRS 5, a tangible asset (or a group of assets to be disposed) ciassified as “Asset
heid for resale” is measured at iower of carrying vaiue and fair value Iess costs to seti. An asset (or a
group of assets to be disposed) is regarded as “Asset heid for resale” only when the sale e highly
probable and the asset (or a group of assets to be disposed) is available for immediate sale in its
present condition. For a highiy probable sate, there must be a valid plan prepared by the management
for the sale of asset ineluding identification of possible buyers and compietion of sale process.
Furthermore, the asset should be actively in the market at a price consistent with its fair value.

Additionaliy, assets that were acquired due to non-performing receivables are accounted in the
financial statements in accordance with the ‘tommuniquĞ Regarding the Principles and Procedures
for the Disposals of Immovables and Commodities Acquired due to Receivables and for Trading of
Precious Metal” pubbshed in the Official Gazette dated November 1, 2006, Na 26333 and ciassified
as assets heid for resale.

A discontinued operation is a part of the Bank’s business classified as sold or held for sale. The
operating results of the discontinued operations are disolosed separately in the income statement.

XIl. Explanations on goodwill and other intangible assets:

a. Goodwill:

The excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the
identifiable assets, Iiabilities or contingent Iiabilities of the acquired subsidiary at the date of
acquisition of the control is recorded as goodwill and represents a payment made by the
acquirer in anticipation of future economic benefits from assets that are not capable of being
individualiy identified and separately recognized. The acquirer also recognizes assets that are
capable of being individualiy identified and separateiy recognized, intangible assets (e.g. credit
card brand value, deposit base and customer portfolio) and contingent Iiabilities at fair value,
irrespective of whether the asset had been recognized by the acquiree before the business
combination, if it can be distinguished from the goodwitl and if the asset’s fair value can be
measured reliabiy.

in line with “Turkish Financial Reporting Standard for Business Combinations” (“TFRS 3”), the
goodwill is not subject to amortization but is tested annuatly or more frequently for impairment
and carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any, in hne with “Turkish Accounting
Standard for impairment on Assets” (‘TAS 36”).
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated linancial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See nota 1. of Section threej

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Accounting policies (continued)

b. Other intangible assets:

Intangible assets are measured at cost on nihai recognition and any directly attributable costs
of setfing the asset to work for its intended use are included in the initial measurement.
Subsequently, intangible assets are carried al historical costs after the deduction of
accumulated amorhization and the provision for impairment.

The Bank evaluates the possibility of existence of impairment of intangible assets at the end of
each reporting period. If there is an evidence ot impairment, the Bank estimates a recoverable
amount in accordance with the Turkish Accounting Standard (TAS 36) “Impairment of Assets”.
The recoverable amount is the higher of net sales price or the value in use. When the book
value of another intangible asset exceeds the recoverable amount, the related asset is
considered to be impaired. it there is no evidence ot impairment, there is no need to estimate
the recoverable amount.

Intangibles are amortized over their estimated useful lives using the straight-Iine method. The
useful life of the asset is determined by assessing the expected useful ute of the asset,
technical, technological and other kinds of obsolescence and ali required maintenance
expenses necessary to utilize the economic benef it from the asset. The rates used are
presented below:

Credit card brand value, deposit bass and customer portfolio 10%
Other intangible assets 20%

XiIl. Explanations on property and equipment:

Property and equipment is measured at ila cost when initialiy recognized and any directly attributable
costs of setting the asset in working order for its intended use are included in the initial measurement
in accordance with the Turkish Accounting Standard (TAS 16) “Tangible Assets”. Subsequently,
properties and equipments, except art objects and paintings, are carried at cost Iess accumulated
depreciation and provision for impairment. The Bank adopted a revaluation method for its art objects
and paintings in tangible assets in accordance with TAS 16.

Depreciation is calculated over the cost of property and equipment using the straight-line method. The
rates used are stated below:

Buildings 2%
Movables, movables acquired under financial leasing 20%

The depreciation charge for items remaining in property and equipment for Iess than a fuli accounting
period at the balance sheet date iş calculated in proportion to the period the item remained in property
and equipment.

in accordance with the Turkish Accounting Standard 36 (TAS 36) “impairment of Assets”, where the
carrying amount of an asset is greater than its estimated “recoverable amount”, it is written down to its
“recoverable amount” and the provision for impairment is charged to the income statement.

Gains and losses on the disposal of property and equipment are determined by deducting the net
book value of the property and equipment trom its sales proceeds.

Expenditures for the repair and maintenance of property and equipment are recognized as expense.
The capital expenditures made in order to increase the capacity of the tangible asset or to increase its
future benefits are capitalized on the cost of the tangible asset. The capital expenditures include the
cost components which are used either to increase the useful iife or the capacity of the asset or the
quaiity of the product or to decrease the costs.
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(Convenicncc translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Accounting policies (continued)

XIV. Explanations on leasing transactions:

The Bank performs financial and operational leasing in the capacity of the Iessee.

Financial lease

The Bank includes the Iower of the market value of the fixed asset subject to financial leasing in the
beginning of the financial leasing period or present value of the lease payments in property and
equipment and records the liabilities arising from financial leasing in liabilities, Financing costs arising
due to leasing are spread through the lease period forming a fixed interest rate. in addition, fixed
assets that are obtained by the way of financial leasing are subject to depreciation based on their
useful lives. if a decrease in the value of fixed assets that are subject to financial leasing is noticed,
impairment provision is recognized. The iiabiiities arising from financial leasing contracts are
accounted under “Financial lease payables”. Expenses arising from interest and exchange rate
changes related to financial leasing iiabiiities are charged to the income statement. Lease payments
are deducted from financial leasing payables. The Bank does not perform financial leasing operations
as uLessol.

Operational lease

Leases, in which the majority of risk and return of property belongs to lessor, are classified as
operational lease. Payments that are made under operational leases, are accounted in income
statements on a straight line basis during the lease period.

XV. Expianations on provisions, contingent Iiabilities:

Provisions and contingent Iiabilities, except for the specific and general provisions recognized for
bana and other receivables, are accounted in accordance with the “Turkish Accounting Standard for
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” (‘TAS 37”).

Provisions are recognized when the Bank has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is probable that an outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits wili be required
to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. Provisions
for contingent liabilities arisen from past events are recognized in the period of occurrence in
accordance with the “Matching principle”. A provision is recognized when it is probable that the
contingent event wili occur and a reliable estimate can be made. When a reliable estimate of the
amount of obiigation cannot be made or it is not probable that an outflow of resources wiil be required
to settle the obligation, it is considered that a “contingent” liability exists and it is disciosed in the
related notes to the financial statements.

Contingent assets usually arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise to the
possibihty of an inflow of economic benefits to the entity. Contingent assets are not recognized in
financial statements since this may result in the recognition of income that may never be realized.
Contingent assets are disclosed where an inf 10w of economic benefits is probable. Contingent assets
are assessed continualiy to ensure that developments are appropriateiy refiected in the financial
statements. If it has become virtualiy certain that an inflow of economic benefits wiil arise, the asset
and the related income are recognized in the financial statements of the period in which the change
occurs.
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(Convenlence translation of pubilciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See nate 1. of Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

XVI. Explanations on obligations related to employee rights:

a. Employee termination benefits

Obligations related to employee termination and vacation rights are accounted for in
accordance with “Turkish Accounting Standard for Employee Rights” (“TAS 19”> and are
classified under “Reserve for employee rights” account in the balance sheet.

Under the Turkish Labour Law, the Bank is required to pay a specific amount to the employees
who have retired or whose employment is terminated other than for the reasons specified in the
Turkish Labour Law. The reserve for employment termination benefits represents the present
value of the estimated total Iiability for the future probable obligation of the Bank determined by
using certain actuarial assumptions. Actuarial gains and losses generated after January 1,
2013, are accounted for under equity in accordance with the revised TAS 19 standard.

b. Pension rights

The Bank’s personnel are members of the Yapı ve Kredi Bankası Anonim Şirketi Mensupları
Yardım ve Emekli Sandığı Vakfı (“the Fund”) which was established in accordance with the 2Oth
temporary article of the Social Security Law No.506. The technical financial statements of the
Fund are audited in accordance with the Artiole 38 of the Insurance SupeMsion Law and the
“Regulation Regarding the Actuaries” by a registered independent actuary.

Temporary article 23 paragraph 1 of the Banking Act published in the Official Gazette No.
25983 dated November 1, 2005 stated that foundations like the Fund are to be transferred to
the Social Security lnstitution (“SSI”) within three years beginning from the publication date of
the article.

The article of the Law related to the transfer was cancelled (pursuant ta the application by the
President on November 2, 2005) by the decision of Constitutional Court (decision na:
E.2005/39, K. 2007/33 dated Maroh 22, 2007> published in the Official Gazette No. 26479 dated
March 31, 2007, and the effect of the law article was suspended from the date of the publication
of the decision.

The reasoning of the Constitutional Court regarding the abrogation of the corresponding article
was published in the Official Gazefte dated December 15, 2007, No 26372. With the publication
of the reasoning of the decision, the Grand National Assembly of Turkey (“GNAT”) started ta
work on new legal arrangements regarding the transfer of the fund members to 551 and the
related articles of the “Law Regarding the Changes in Social Insurance and General Health
Insurance Law and Other Related Laws and Regulations” Na 5754 (“the New Law9 regulating
the transfer af the funds were approved by the GNAT on April 17, 2008. The New Law was
published in the Official Gazette No. 26870 dated May 8, 2008. With the new law, the banks’
pension funds wilI be transferred to SSI within three years from the date of publicatian of the
decree and this period can be extended for a maximum of two years with the decision of the
Council of Ministers. The transfer period was extended for another two years with the decisian
af the Council of Ministers No. 2011/1559 published in the Official Gazette dated April 9,2011.
According to the “Amendment of Social Insurance and General Health Insurance Law Na. 6283”
published in the Official Gazette dated March 8, 2012, Cauncil of Ministers was autharized to
increase the two-year extensian period mentioned above ta bur years. According ta the
decision of The Council of Ministers dated February 24, 2014, the transfer date is set as May
2015.
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(Convenlence translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turklsh, Ses note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Accounting policies (continued)

A commission (whose members are the representatives of the SSI, the Ministry of Finance,
Turkish Treasury, State Planning Organization, BRSA, Saving Deposit Insurance Fund (“SDIF”),
one member representing the Fund and one member representing the Fund members) is in
charge of the calculation of the value of the payment that would need to be made to SSI to
settle the obligation using a technical interest rate of 9,8% by Iaw taking into consideration
income and expenses by insurance branches of the funds and the excess of salaries and
income paid by the funds over the salaries and income to be paid in accordance with the 551
arrangements which should not be Iess than 551 arrangements, related to the members of the
Fund as of the date of the transfer including the members who have Ieft the scheme.

in accordance with the New Law, after the transfer to 551, any social rights and payments to
Fund members and their beneficiaries which are not provided although they are included in the
Fund Title Deed wili continue to be provided by the Fund and the employers of the Fund
members.

The Bank accounts for a provision for the technical deficit based on the report prepared by a
registered actuary in accordance with the rates determined by the New Law.

c. Short term benefits of employee:

Within the scope of TAS 19, the Bank measures the expected costs of accumulated paid leaves
as expected payments it wili make due to unused leave rights as at the end of the reporting
date.

XVII. Explanations on taxation:

a. Current tax:

The Corporate Tax rate is 20% in accordance with the article number 32 of the New Corporate
Tax Law no.5520 which is published in the official Gazette dated June 21, 2006 and numbered
26205. This tax rate is applied to accounting income modified for certain exemptions and
deductions, and additions for certain non-tax deductable expenses and ailowances for tax

purposes. No further tax is payable unless the profit is distributed.

Dividends paid to non-resident corporations, which have a place of business in Turkey or to
resident corporations are not subject to withholding tax. Otherwise, dividends paid are subject to
withholding tax at the rate of 15%. An increase in capital via issuing bonus shares is not
considered as profit distribution and no withholding tax incurs in such a case.

Corporations are required to pay advance corporate tax quarterly at a rate of 20% on their
corporate income. Advance tax is declared by the l4th and paid by the l7th day of the second
month following each calendar quarter end. Advance tax paid by corporations for the current
period is credited against the annual corporation tax caiculated on the annual corporate income
in the following year. Despite the offset, if there is temporary prepaid tax remaining, this balance
can be refunded or used to offset any other financial liabilities to the government.

A 75% portion of the capital gains dedved from the safe of equity investments and immovable
properties heid for at least two years is tax exempt, if such gains are added to paid-in capital or
heid in a special account under shareholder’s equity for five years.

Under the Turkish Corporate Tax Law, losses can be carried forward to offset against future
taxable income for up to five years. Losses cannot be carried back to oftset profits from
previous periods.
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(Convenlence translation of publicıy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issuad
in Turkish, Sea note 1. ot Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31,2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira <‘TL”))

Accounting policies (continuad)

in Turkey, there is no procedure for a final and definitive agreement on tax assessments. Tax
returns are required to be filled and delivered to the related tax office until the evening of the
25th of the fourth month following the balance sheet date and the accrued tax is paid until the
end of the same month. Tax returns are open for 5 years from the beginning of the year
following the balance sheet date and during this period the tax authorities have the right to audit
fax returns, and the related accounting records on which they are based, and may issue re
assessments based on their findings.

b. Deferred tax:

The Bank calculates and accounts for deferred income taxes for temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in these financial
statements in accordance with üTurkish Accounting Standard for income Taxes” (“TAS 12”) and
in accordance with BRSA’s explanations and circulars and the tax legislation, the Bank
calculates deferred tax on deductible temporary differences except for general ban boss
provisions, to the extent that future taxable income is estimated to be available. in the deferred
tax calculation, the enacted tax rate, in accordance with the tax legislation, is used as of the
balance sheet date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for ali resulting temporary differences whereas deferred
tax assets resulting from temporary differences are recognized to the extent that future taxabie
prof it wili be available against which the deferred tax asset can be utilised.

The caiculated deferred tax asset and deferred tax iiability are presented as net in these
financial statements,

Tax effects of the transactions that are directly accounted under equity are also reflected to
equity.

Additionaliy, in accordance with the related legislation of ERSA, deferred tax effect, if income, is
not eligibie for dividend distribution and share capital increase.

c, Transfer pricing:

The articie no.13 of the Corporate Tax Law No.5520 describes the issue of transfer pricing
under the title of “disguised profit distribution” by way of transfer pricing (previously included as
“Disguised profit” in the Corporate Tax Law No.5422). ‘The General CommuniquĞ on Disguised
Profit Distribution by Way of Transfer Pricing” published at November 18, 2007/26704, explains
the application related issues on this topic effective from January 1, 2007, also taking into
account the regulations in Article 41 of the income Tax Law.

“Arm’s iength principle”, which is the basis for the transfer pricing ruie, iş the pricing system to
be foliowed for purohase or sale activities between reiated parties for any product or service
transactions as if the transaction is reahzed with any other third party. According to this
communiquĞ, if the taxpayers conduct transactions like purchase and sale of goods or services
with the related parties where the prices are not determined according to the arm’s length
principle, then it wiil be concluded that there is a disguised profit distribution by way of transfer
pricing. Such disguised profit distributions wili not be deduated from the corporate tax base for
tax purposes.

As discussed in the relevant section of this communiquö, the taxpayers are required to fili out
the “Transfer Pricing, Controlled Foreign Entities and Thin Capitalization” form for the purchase
and sale of goods or services conducted with their related parties in a taxation period, attach
these forms to their corporate tax returns and submit to the tax offices.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL’)>

Accounting policies (continued)

XVIII. Explanations on borrowings:

The financial liabilities classified at fair value through profit/losa, trading and derivalive financial
liabilities are valued with their fair values and the other financial Iiabilities are carried at amortised
cost” including costs of transactions using the ‘effective interest method”.

The Bank classifies some of its financial liabilities as the financial Iiabilities classified at fair value
through profiUloss in order to eliminate the accounting mismatch at the initial recognition. For the
related Iiabilities until the maturity, the Bank presents interest expenses paid and the difference
between amortized cost and acquisition cost in the interest expense, the difference between the fair
value of the financial liabilities and amortized cost presents under the trading gain/(loss> in the income
statement.

The Bank utilises various hedging techniques to minimise the currency, interest rate and liquidity risks
of its financial liabilities. No convertible bonds have been issued by the Bank.

Also, the Bank obtains funds by issuing bonds and bills.

XIX. Explanations on issuance of share certificates:

When shares are issued above their nominal value, the excess over the nominal value is accounted
under shareholders’ equity as “Share premium”.

No dividend payments were announced after the balance sheet date.

XX. Explanations on avalized drafts and letter of acceptances:

Avalized drafts and acceptances are included in the “Off-balance sheet commitments”.

XXI. Explanations on government grants:

ln accordance with the related articles of the “Law Regarding the Supporting of Research and
Development Activities” numbered 5746, until balance sheet date, the Bank received government
grant from TUBITAK amounting to TL 1.585 (December 31, 2013- TL 1.203>.

XXII. Profit reserves and prof it distribution:

Retained earnings as per the statutory financial statements other than legal reserves are available for
distribution, sublect to the legal reserve requirement referred to below. Legal reserves consist of first
and second reseıves as foreseen in the TCC. The TCC specifies that the first legal reserve is
appropriated at the rate of 5% until the total reserve is equal to 20% of paid-in capital and that the
second legal reserve is appropriated at the rate of 10% of distributions in excess of 5% of paid-in
capital; however holding companies are not subject to this application. According to the Turkish
Commercial Code, legal reserves can only be used to compensate for accumulated losses and cannot
be used for other purposes unless they exceed 50% of paid-in capital.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turklsh, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31,2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Accounting policies (continued)

XXIII. Earnings per share:

Earnings per share disclosed in the income statement are calculated by dividing net profit/(Ioss) for the
year ta the weighted average number ot shares outstanding during the period concerned.

Current Period Prior Period
Net lncorne/(loss) frorn continuing aperations ta be
apprapriated ta ordinary sharehalders 1.844.966 2.030.540
Weighted average number of issued ordinary shares(thausand) 434.705.128 434.705.128
Earnings per share from continued operations (fuli TL) 0,0042 0,0047

Current Period Prior Period
Net Incame/(Iass) from continuing operatians ta be
appropriated ta ardinary sharehalders - 1.172.435
Weighted average number of issued ordinary shares(thousand) - 434.705.128
Earnings per share from continued operations (fuli TL) - 0,0027

in Turkey, campanies can increase their share capital by making a pro-rata distribution ot shares
(“banus shares”) to existing sharehalders trom retained earnings. These banus shares are treated as
issued shares in earnings per share camputatians. For the purpase of earnings per share
computations, the weighted average number of shares autstanding during the year is adjusted in
respect of bonus shares issued without a corresponding ohange in resources by giving thern a
retroactive effect. in case bonus shares are distributed after the balance sheet date but betare the
preparatian af the financial statements, earnings per share is calculated considering the new nurnber
af shares.

Na bonus shares were issued during 2014 (December 31, 2013- na banus shares were issued).

XXIV. Related parties:

For the purpase of these financial statements, sharehalders having cantrol shares af the Bank, key
management personnel and baard rnernbers tagether with their families and companies cantrolled
by/affiiiated with thern, assaciated campanies and jaint ventures and the Fund providing post
ernplayrnent benefits are cansidered and referred ta as reiated parties in accardance with ‘Turkish
Accounting Standard for Related Parties” (“TAS 249. The transactions with related parties are
disclased in detail in Note Vii af Section Five.

XXV. Explanations on operating segments:

Intormatian abaut aperating segments which are determined in line with ‘Turkish Financial Reporting
Standard about Operating Segrnents” (‘TFRS 8”) tagether with organizatianal and internal reparting
structure af the Bank, are disciased in Nate XV af Sectian Faur.

XXVI. Explanations on other matters:

Nane.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta uncansolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘İL”))

Section Four

Information related to financial position of the Bank

Explanations an capital adequacy ratio:

a. The capital adequacy ratio of the Bank is 15,03% (December 31, 2013— 16,00%>.

b. The capital adequacy ratio is calculated in accordance with the “Regulation Regarding the
Measurement and Evaluation of Banks’ Capital Adequacy Ratio”, “Regulation Credit Risk
Mitigation Techniques”, “Regulation on calculation of Risk-Weighted Amounts of Securitizations”
published in the Official Gazette No. 28337 dated June 28, 2012 and “Regulation Regarding
Banks’ Shareholders’ Equity” published in the Official Gazette No. 28756 as of September 5,
2013”.

For the calculation of amounts subject to credit risk, the Bank classifies the Ioans in the related
risk weight taking into consideration the risk ciasses, ratings and the risk mitigating factors.
“Comprehensive collateral method” is used in considering the risk mitigating factors for the
banking and trading book.

For the calculation of capital adequacy ratio; financial information, which is prepared in
accordance with the current regulations, is used. Within the scope of this Regulation, trading
books and banking books are defined and they become subject to credit risk and market risk
calculations. in addition, market risk and operational risk calculations are included in the
calculation of the capital adequacy ratio, in accordance with the existing regulation.

Amounts taken into consideration as deduction items are subject to credit risk calculations.
Assets subject to amortization or impairment are taken into consideration after reievant nettings
over their net book values for the calculation of risk-weighted assets.

in the caiculation of the value at credit risk for non-cash ioans and commitments, the
receivabies from counterparties in such transactions are weighted after netting with specific
provisions that are classified under iiabiiities and calcuiated based on the Provisioning
Regulation. The net amounts are then muitipiied by the rates stated in the Article 5 of the
Regulation and included in the relevant exposure category defined in the Regulation.

in accordance with Articie 5 of the Regulation, counterparty credit risk is caiculated for repo
transactions, securities and commodities. The “Fair Vaiue Valuation Method” mentioned in the
communiqu6 is used for the counterparty credit risk calculations.

in the caiculation of the vaiue at credit risk for the derivative financial instruments which are in
banking books, the receivables from counterparties are muitipiied by the rates stated in the
Regulation, reduced as per the “Reguiation on Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques” and then
inciuded in the reievant exposure category defined in Reguiation.

GÜNEY EAÜMSZ GEN1M vo SERGEST MUHASLrE
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsoljdated financial statements as af December 31,2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira <‘TL”)>

Infarmatian related ta financial pasition of the Bank (continued)

Infarmatian related ta capital adequacy ratia:

Risk Weights
0% 20% 50% 75% 100% 150% 200% 250% Total

Amounts subjact ta credit risk 41.218.040 6.206.895 25.726.733 39.453.290 85.215409 3.496.976 8.330.515 702.203 210.350.0V
Risk ciassifications:
Conditional and uneonditiDnal racaivablas from central
governments Dr central banka 38.862.292 - 4161168 - - . . 43623.460
Conditional and unconditional receivables Irom ragional
orlocalgovernments 149 - - . - . - 149
Conditional and unconditional receivablea frDm

administrative unita and non-commarcial entarprisas - - - . 1.067 . - . 1.067
Conditional and unconditional racaivablas Irom
multlataral
davelopmanı banka 4.853 - - . . . . . 4.853
Conditional and unconditional racaivablas trom
international
organizations . - . .

Conditional and unconditional receivablas trom banka
and brokaraga housas . 6.202,643 5,225.344 - 704.230 - 12.132.217
Conditional and unconditional racaivablas Irom
corporatas - - 74,798,145 . . 74.798.145
Conditional and unconditional ratail racaivablas . - - 39.375.796 4,343,969 . . . 43.719.765
Conditional and unconditional recaivablas aacured by
mongagas . - 1 5.738.768 . . . . . 1 5.738.768
Past dua racaivables - - - 77.502 708.163 470.184 - 1.255.849
Racaivables dafinad as high risk catagory by the
Rogulator - - 1.453 - 49.220 3.026792 8,330,515 702.203 12,1 10.183
Sacurad by morlgages - - - - . - - -

Sacunitization positions - - - . . - . -

Shorl-tarm racaivablas trom banks, brokarage houaes
and corporatas . - . .

lnvestmants similar e collertiva invastment funds . - . . .

Othar recaivablas 2.350,903 4,103 - - 4.610.615 . . 6,965,621

Credit Risk Wetghted Amounts - 1.241.378 12.063.366 29.589.973 05.215.409 5.245.483 16.661.029 1.755.507 152.572.125

Sumnary iniarmation about capital adequacy ratia:

Current Period Prior Period

Capital Raquirement for Credit Risk (Vaiue af Credit RiskO,08) (CRCR) 12.205.770 10,042.902
Capitai requirement for market risk (MRCR) 130.250 197.468
Capital requirementforoperational risk (ORCR) 817.197 802.350
Shareholders’ equlty 24.705.420 22.084.113
Shareholders’ equity/((CRCR+MRCR+ORCR) * 12,5) * 100 15,03 16,00
Tier 1 capital !((CRCR+MRCR+ORCR) 12,5) 100 10,94
Common eguity Tier 1 capltal /((CRCR+MRCR+ORCR) * 12,5) 100 1162 -

MALİ MUŞAVMLİK A.Ş.
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(Convenlence translatlon of publiciy announced unconsalidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See nate 1. of Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31,2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Information related ta financial position of the Bank (continued)

Information about shareholders’ equity items:

December 31,
2014

Common Equity Tier 1 Capltal
Paid-in Capital to be Entitled for Compensation afler Ali Creditors 4.347.051
Share Premlum 543.881
Share Cancellation Profits -
Legal Reserves 10.457.954
Other Comprehensive Income according to TAS 2.214.422
Prof it 1,844.966

Net Current Period Profit 1.844.966
Prior Period Protit

Provisions for Possible Losses 160,839
Bonus Shares ftom Associates, Subsidiaries and Joint-Ventures not Accounted in Current Period’s Profit 15.107
Comman Egulty teri capltal before regulatory adjustments 19.584.220
Common Equity Tier 1 capital: regulatory adjustments
Current and Prior Periods’ Losses not Covered by Reserves, and Losses Accounted under Equity according to

TAS (-)
Leasehold lmprovements on Operational Leases (-) 133.692
Goodwill and Intangible Assets and Related Deferred Tax Liabilities (-> 281.203
Net Deferred tax assets / Iiabilities (-) -
Shares Obtained against Arlicle 56, Paragraph 4 of the Banking Law (->
lnvestments in own common equity (-)
Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity Items ol Unconsolidated Banka and Financial lnstitutions

where the Bank does not own 10% or Iess of the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of above
Tier 1 Capltal (.)

Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Eguity Items of Unconsolidated Banks and Financial
lnstitutions where the Bank owns 10% or less of the lssued Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of above

Tier 1 Capital (.)
Mortgage seMcing rights (amount above 10% threshold) (.) -
Deferred tax assets arising from temporary dilierences (amount above 10% threshold, net of related tax Iiability) (-)
Amount Exceeding the 15% Threshold of Tier 1 Capital as per the Adicle 2, Clause 2 of the Regulation on

Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banka (-)
The Portion of Net Long Position of the lnvestments in Equity Items of Unconsolidated Banka and Financial

Jnstitutions where the Bank owns 10% or more of the lssued Share Capital not deducted irom Tier 1 Capital (-) -
Modgage seMcing rights (amount above 10% threshold) (-)
Excess Amount arising from Deierred Tax Assets from Temporary Differences (-) -
Other items to be defined by the regulator (-)
Regulatory adjustments applied to Common Equity Tier 1 due to insufficient Additional Tier 1 and Tier 2 to cover

deductions (-) 63.027
Total regulatory adjustments to Comman eguity Tler 1 477.922
Comman EguityTler 1 capltal 19.106.298
Additional Tier 1 capital:instruments
Previlaged stocks which are not included in common equity and share premiums
Directly issued qualifying Additional Tier 1 instruments (approved by the regulators) plus related stock surplus

(Issued orObtalned after 1.1.2014)
Directly issued qualifying Additional Tier 1 instruments (approved by the regulators) plus related stock surplus

(Issued orObtained after 1.1.2014)
Additlonal TIer 1 capital before reguıatory adjustments
Additlonal Tier 1 capital: regulatory adjustments
Direct and ndirect lnvestments of the Bank on its own Additional Gore Capital (-)
Total of Net Long Positlons of the Investments in Equity ltems of Unconsolidated Banks and Financial
Institutions where the Bank does not own 10% or Iess of the lssued Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of

above Tier 1 Capital (-)
The Total of Net Long Position of the Direct or lndirect Investments in Additional Tier 1 Capital of
Unconsolidated Banka and Financial lnstitutions where the Bank owns more than 10% of the lssued Share Capital

(,)
Other items to be Defined by the regulator (->
Regulatory adjustments applied to Additional Tier 1 due to insufficient Tier 2 to cover deductions (-)
Total regulatory adjustments to Additlonal Tier 1 capltal
Additional Tier 1 capital

GÜNEY EAĞMEZ OENEV,M v SEREEETMUNASEIJEGİ
MAÜ MÜSAVIRLIR kŞ.
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(Convenlence translation of publiciy annaunced unconsolidated financlal statements originaliy lssued
in Turklsh, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financiat statements as of December 31,2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

Reguıatory adjustments to Common Equity
Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets and Related Deterred Taxes not deducted from Tier 1 Capital as per the
Temporary Article 2, Cıause 1 of the Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios

of Banks (> 1.124.812
Net Deferred Tax Asset/Liability not deducted t rom Tier 1 Capitat as per the Temporaiy Arlicle 2, Clause 1 of the
Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capitaı Adeguacy Ratios of Banks (> -
TIer 1 capitaı 17.981.486
Tier 2 capltal
Direotıy issued qualifying Tier 2 instruments (that are approved by the regülatör) plus related stock surplus

(tssued or Obtained afler 1.1.2014>
Direotiy issued qualifying Tier 2 instruments (that are approved by the regülatör) plus reıated stook surplus

(lssued or Obtained before 1,1.2014) 5.169.213
Ptedged soumes on behaif of the Bank fort he use of commitled share capital increase by shareholders
Generic Provisions 1.883.267
Tier 2 capital before regulatory adjustments 7.052.480
Tier 2 capitaı: reguıatory adjustments
Direct and Indirect ınvestments of the Bank on its own Tier Il Capital (-)
Total of Net Long Positions of the ınvestments in Equity ltems of Unconsolidated Banks and Financial

Institutions where the Bank does not own 10% or less of the ıssued Share Capitaı Exceeding the 10%
Threshold of above Tier ı Capital (-)

The Total of Net Long Position of the Direct or lndirect ınvestments in Additionaı Core Capitaı and Tier
Capitaı of Unconsolidated Banks and Financial lnstitutions where the Bank Owns 10% or more of the lssued
Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of Tier 1 Capital (-)

Other items to be Defıned by the regulator (-)
Total reguıatory adjustments to Tier 2 capital
Tler 2 capital 7.052.480
Total capltal 25.033.966
Loans Granted against the Articıes 50 and 51 of the Banking Law (-) 23.496
Net Book Values of Movables and ımmovables Exceeding the Limit Defined in the Artide 57, Clause 1 of the

Banking Law and the Assets Acquired against Overdue Receivables and Heid for Sale but Retained more
than Five Years (-) 7.908

Loans to Banks, Financial lnstitutions (domestic/foreign) or Oualified Sharehotders in the form of Subordinated —

Debts or Debt Inştruments Purchased t rom Such Parlies and Oualitied as Subordinated Debts -) 1o9.277
Deductions as per the Adicle 20, Clause 2 of the Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital

Adequacy Raflos ot Banks (-) -
Other items to be Defined by the regulator (-) 137.865
The Portion of Total of Net Long Positions of the ınvestments in Equity ltems of Unconsolidated Banks and

Financial jnstitutions where the Bank does not own 10% or less of the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the
10% Threshold of above Tier 1 Capital not deducted from Tier 1 Capital, Additional Core Capital or Tier Il
Capital as per the Temporary Article 2, Clause 1 ot the Regulation (-)

The Portion of Total ot Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity Items of Unconsolidated Banks and
Financial Institutions where the Bank owns more than 10% of the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the 10%
Threshold of above Tier 1 Capital not deducted from Additional Core Capital or Tier Il Capital as per the
Temporary Adicle 2, Ctause 1 of the Regutation (-)

The Portion of Net Long Position of the Investments in Equity Items of Unconsolidated Banks and Financial
Institutions where the Bank owns 10% or more of the Issued Share Capital, of the Net Deferred Tax Assets
arising from Temporary Diflerences and of the Modgage Servicing Rights not deducted from Tier ı Capital
as per the Temporary Article 2, Clause 2, Paragraph (1> and (2) and Temporary Article 2, Clause 1 of the
Regulation (-)

Shareholders’s eguity 24.705.420
780.314Amounts below the thresholds for deduction

Remaining Total of Net Long Positions of the lnvestments in Own Fund Items of Unconsolidated Banks and
Financial Institutions where the Bank owns 10% or Iess of the ıssued Share Capital

Remaining total ot net long positions of the ınvestments in Tier 1 Capita] ot Unconsolidated Banks and
Financial lnstitutions where the Bank owns more than 10% or Iess of the Tier 1 Capital

Remaining modgage servicing dghts
Net deferred tax assets ahsing t rom tempomry difterences 780.314

ML MUŞAVb?LiK AŞ
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originally issued
in Turkish, See nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL))

iniormation related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

Information about shareholders’ equity items:

Oecember 31,
2013

Gore Capital
Paid-in capital 4.347051

Nominal capital 4347.051
Capital commitmenis (.)

Adjustment ta paid-in capital
Share premium 543881
Share repeal
Legal reserves 8.530.472
Adjustment ta legal reserves
Prof it 3.202.975

Net current period profit 3202.975
Priar period prof it

Provisions for possible losses up ta 25% of core capital 190.112
Income on sale of equity shares and real estates” 298.614
Primary subordinated laans
Loss (in excess of Reserves) (-)
Net current periods losses -
prior periods’ losses
Leasehold lmprovements on Operational Leases (-) 81.772
Intangible assets <-) 1.376.092
Deferred-assets for tax which exceeds 10% of core capital (.)
Excess amount expressed in the Law (Article 56, 3rd paragraph) (.)
Total core capltal 15.655.241

Prior Period
Supplementary capitaı
General reserves 1.470.671
45% of increase in revaluation fund of movables
45% ol increase in revaluation fund of t ixed assets
Bonus Shares trom Associates, Subsidiaries and Joint-Ventures not Accounted in Current

Period’s Profıt 15.107
Primary Subordinated Debts excluding the podion included in Core Capilal
Secondary subordinated loans< 5,089.496
45% of value increase fund of financial asseta available for sale and associates and

subsldiaries 218.684
Adjustment ta paid-in capital, profit reşerves and previous years losses(except adjustment to

legal reserves)
Total supplementary capltal 6.793.958

Capital 22.449.199
Deductions from the capltal 365.086
Parlnership share on banks and financial institutions (domeslic and abroad) that are not

consolidated, with a shareholding of 10% and above 63.027
The sum of padnership share on banks and financial institutions (domestic and abroad), with

shareholding of less than 10%, but exceeding 10% and more of the sum of core and
supplementary capital of the bank

Loans extended ta banks, financial institutions (domestic and abroad) and qualified
shareholders, ilçe secondary subordinated ban and debt instruments purchased from
these institulions issued, like pdmary and secondary subordinated ban 162.443

Loans extended being noncompliant with adicles 50 and 51 of the Law 3.203
Net book values of propehies owned. exceeding 50% of banks’ equity and properfles, and

trade goods ovehaken in exchange for loans and receivables that should be disposed
within five years in accordance with article 57 of the Law, but not yet disposed 6.638

Secuhtization positions thal iş deducted -preferably- from the shareholders’ equity
Other 129.775
Totaı shareholders’ eguity 22.034.113

Details on caiculation in accordance with the temporary calculations on Own Fund:

Adjustments to Common equity Tier 1 are performed according to the Temporary Article 2, Clause 1 of
the Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks.
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(Convenience translatlon of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements orlginaliy Issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31,2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands ot Turkish Lira (TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

c. Approaches for assessment of adequacy of internal capital requirements for current and
future activities

Internal capital adequacy assessment process (ICAAP) is carried out by continuous
assessment of the risks to which the bank is or might be exposed and it k aimed to identity and
maintain sufficient capital to cover these risks. Within this soope relevant policies and
procedures were prepared, systems and methods were developed. The Bank documented its
approaches on the process of assessing the internal capital requirements in YKB ICAAP Policy
and YKB Risk Appetite Framework documents which were approved by its Board of Directors.
The target capital adequacy ratio set within the soope of this process is a significant determining
tactor ot the Bank’s risk appetite.

in accordance with this approach, risk types for which economic capital is calculated were
defined and necessary procedures were started to perform calculations. This assessment
includes the credit risk, market risk, operational risk, financial investment risk, real estate risk,
Iiquidity risk, reputational risk, strategic risk, counterparty credit risk, concentration risk and
interest rate risk. The Bank regulariy reports ICAAP documentations to BRSA approved by the
Board of the Directors.

Il. Explanations on credit risk:

a. Credit risk is the loss or the risk of the Bank in case counterparty cannot fulfill its obligations
stated in agreements where the Bank is at a side. The Bank identities oan Iimits for each
customer considering statutory regulations, the internal scoring system, financial analysis
reports and geographical and industry concentration and considering credit policies determined
by Board ot the Directors each year. The Iimits defined by the Bank’s Board of Directors for each
correspondent bank are followed.up daily by Treasury Management for the transactions related
with placements with domestic and correspondent banks or treasury operations such as forward
buy and seli transactions. Moreover, daily positions and limit controls of each dealer at Treasury
department who is authorized for transactions in the market are performed by the system.
During the oan granting process, liquid collaterais are preferred to the greatest extent possible.
While granting of long term project finance loans, long term projections of the companies are
analyzed both by financial analysis specialists and head office. Also the pricing of these
commitments are decided by coordination with Treasury Management.

The Bank also monitors limitations on single borrower and group of borrowers in acoordance
with the regulations.

Loans and other receivables are monitored in terms of the credit worthiness of borrowers in
acoordance with the relevant legislation. in addition, the account status documents for new
bana is controlled, and updated where if necessary.

Different rating systems are used for Small and Medium Sized Entities (SME) and
Corporate/Commercial customers during the underwriting process of the Bank. A separate
rating model is used for the customers which operate in constmction industry. The Bank uses
scorecard system for its retail and credit card customers for the underwriting and limit
management processes. The scorecard system was internaliy developed, and being updated
and approved regularly.

Credit granting authorization leveis are also determined in accordance with the rating of the
customer in SME segment. By using this methodobogy; it is aimed to estabbish risk based
optimization of credit processes through assigning the lower rated customer to higher authority
leveis whereas assigning higher rated customer to bower authority leveis.
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(Convcnience translatlon af pubilciy annaunced unconsalidated financial statements ariginaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otheıwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”)>

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

Probability of default of a customer is calculated through this internally developed rating system.
The rating concentration of Corporate/Commercial customers of the Parenl Bank is as follows:

Current Period Prior Period

Above average (1-4) %44,7 %41,3
Average (5÷ -6) %47,1 %51,7
Below average (7+ -9> %8,2 %7,0

The Bank takes the following criteria into consideration for the accounting of impaired and past
due Ioans:

The ban is overdue more than 90 days.

The borrower is not able to pay al least one of the Ioans he received from the Bank (cr055
default>

Having a negative intefligence and bad-record for the borrower in the market.

Deterioration of the creditworthiness of the borrower

The Bank sets aside specific and general provisions with respect to “value adjustments”
procedures in accordance with the Provisioning Regulation.

Total amount of exposures after offsetting transactions but before applying credit risk
mitigations and the average exposure amounts that are classified in different risk groups
and types, are disclosed below for the relevant period:

Current periad Average risk
Risk classifications: risk amounthl> amount

Conditional and uncondilional receivables from central
governments or central banka 45.795.728 35.404.230
Conditional and unconditional receivables from regional or local
governments 149 149
Conditional and unconditional receivables from administrative units
and non-commercial enterprises 1.057 964
Conditional and unconditional receivables from multilateral
development banks 4.853 4.803
Conditional and unconditional receivables from international
organizalions - -

Conditional and unconditional receivables fram banks and
brokerage houses 12.071.992 11.033.611
Conditional and unconditional receivables from corporates 77.778.292 65.303.164
Conditional and unconditional retail receivables 43.992.755 44.181,339

Conditional and unconditional receivables secured by mortgages 15.738.768 13.035.445
Past due receivables 1.255.849 1.1 90.711
Receivables defined as high risk category by the Regulator 12.148.089 10.874.715
Secured by mortgages - -

Secudtization positions - -

Short-term receivables from banks, brokerage houses and
corporates - -

lnvestments similar to coblective investment funds - -

Other receivables 6.965.621 6.871.239

Total 215.753.163 187.900.370

(1) Includes credit risk amounts af total exposure belore applying credit risk mitşJiqns

Ma CcWea r1o27
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turklsh, See Nato t. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otheıwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

b. The Bank has control limits over the positions of forwards, options and similar agreements.
These positions ara measured and managed by following their market values and by taking
potential risk into considerations throughout their maturities, in accordance with Counterparty
Gredit Risk management. Limits are alsa calculated and dynamically managed by taking these
potential risks into considerations. Daily market value calculations, limit controls, collateral
assessments are performed and reported to the relevant departments within the Bank.

The Bank may use its rights, as stated in the derivative agreements based on which the Bank
realizes derivative transactions, in order to eliminate the credit risks that may arise due ta being
exposed ta severe credit risk leveis arising trom fluctuations in the market.

c. in line with the Provisioning Regulation, if the cash risk of a customer is classified as
nonperforming, the non-cash risk is also ciassifled as nonperforming under the same group
where the cash risks were already followed and specific provision is reserved.

Restructured loans are also classified and followed up acoording to the regulation on provisions
considering the Bank’s credit risk policies. Accordingly, the financial position and commercial
operations of related customers are monitored, their principal and interest payments are
followed up with the restructured repayment schedule and the necessary precautions are taken.

d. Banking activities in foreign countries and credit transactions are subject to periodical follow-up
in terms of the economic conditions of the related country and the evaluation of the
creditworthiness of the customers and financial institutions. Na material risks have been
observed in soope of these operations.

e. 1. The proportion of the Bank’s top 100 and 200 cash ban balances in total cash loans is
21% and 28%.

2. The proportion of the Bank’s top 100 and 200 non-cash ban balances in total non-cash
Ioans is 47% and 58%.

3. The proportion of the Bank’s cash and non-cash oan balances with the first 100 and 200
customers comprises of 23% and 30% of total cash Ioans and non-cash loans.

f. The Bank provided a general ban bass provision amounting ta TL 1.883.267 (December 31,
2013- TL 1.470.671).

Uo:O435D-3O325OODOı7



(Convenlence translatlon of pubilciy announced unconsolldated tinancial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

g. Risk profile according to the geographical concentration:

Risk Classitieations”””>

1 2 3 4 5 e i 6 9 10 11 Total

Current P9riDd
OomesIIc 45,795,728 149 1 067 4 978 118 76 215 775 43 815.207 15,734,972 1.211 798 12.147.933 4.275 167 204.175 914

EU eDun!rıes . - 1 712 5 204 274 810.960 19183 2.148 1 467 108 249 101 6 258.953

OECO tountrıes “ - - - - 179 627 32.113 473 744 13 033 - 225 990

Ctl.share banking reg!ons - . - 390 . 18 603 18 993

USA. Canada -- - 3.141 1 016 981 60.700 462 - . . - 1.101.254

C:har ce,tnes . . 692 602 635 744 135 527 904 29.551 48 . 1.500.676

nvostmen1 and assoc,atos.
subsidjarıes and oint venlures - - - - . - - - - 2441.353 2,441.352

LndıatrbLt ed Assets / Liab%tİ8s ‘ . . . . . - . - . - . -

Total 45.795.728 149 1.067 4,853 12,071.992 fl.fl8.292 43.992.755 15.738.758 1.255.M9 12.148.039 6,965.621 215.753.163

Risk Clsssification,””’

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 3 9 ‘0 Il Tela!

Pdor Period
Demesbc 22.835.535 139 894 . 5 539 312 54 297.553 41.719.19010 911.360 1.05866610 395.996 4 025 828 162 874 533

EU ecünines -- 2 302 5 199.529 705441 23484 2.605 4.216 84 - 5 937.661

0200 ocuntrles - - - 251 464 21.371 635 . 24 640 - . 298.310

Off-sIlore bankEng ragions . . 259 . 21.055 . . . . 21.314

USA. Carada -- - 999 1.013.030 125 592 612 187 . . 1.143399

Orher coLntries .. . - 203 756 663.784 17.456 753 39 394 29 925 212

Lnvestmeçt and assoc:ates, . . . . . . . .

- 2 370 270 2 370 270
5u0SıaflO5 and oral venturea

Undiatributed Assels / Liabı:ues .. . . . . . . .

Talat 34.895.595 139 694 3.211 12.207.410 55.618,741 41.782.662 10.914.915 1.156,916 10.396.109 6.396,098 173570,690

(1) Risk ctassiliçatians in the Ragulahon on Maasureman! and Evaluatlon ot Capital Adaquacy of BankV wiil be used.

(2) :ndudeş creçl4 risk amounts ot tofal asposure batore applyrng eredil risk miugaııons.

(3) 0200 Countrtas other Ihan EU countrias, USA and Canada.

(4) Aasets and Habiktias ara not allocatad on a consLafanf basis

1 -Condıtional and unconditiona! racaivables from central govarnmants Dr central banks
2-Condıtional and unconditional raceivables from regional Dr local govammenfs
3.Conditionai and unconditional racaivables 1mm administrative unita and non-commercial enterprisas
4.Ccnditional and unconditional racaivables from multitateral developmanf banka
5.Condirional and unconditional recaivables 1mm banka and brokerage housea
6-Condıtional and uncondilional racaivablas from corparatas
pCondıtional and unconditlonal rafa!) recaivab)as
5.Condıt!ona) and unconditional recaivablas sacured by mongagas
9-Past due receivables
10-Recaivables dafinad as high risk catagory by the Ragulator
1 1-Diller recaivables

GÜN EY M.NP.SE GEL)
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(Convenlence translation ot publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See Nota 1. of Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta uncansolidated financial statements as af December 31,2014 (cantinued)
(Unless otheıwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Infarmation related ta financial pasition of the Bank (cantinued)

ii. Risk profile accarding ta remaining maturities:

1 yaar and
Risk classlfications11’1 1 month 1-3 month 3-6 manth 6-12 month over Total

Conditional and uncondilional receivables 1mm
central govemments orcentral banks 21491398 1.061.514 1.242.958 2.449.879 19.458.516 45.704.265

Condilional and unconditional receivables from
regional er local govemments - - 149 - - 149

Condilional and uncondilional receivables from
administmtive units and non-commercial
enteiprises 451 - 535 - 81 1.067

Condilional and unconditional receivables from
mullilateral development banks 2.008 554 1.153 1,138 - 4.853

Condilional and unconditional receivables from
inlemalional organizalions - - - . - -

Condilional and unconditional receivables Irom
banks and brokerage houses 2.475.924 1.382.707 4.148.311 864.201 3.200.849 12.071.992

Condilional and unconditional receivables trom
corporates 8.318.172 5.686.310 11.421.181 10.890.259 41.462.370 77,778.292

Condilional and unconditional retail receivables 1.018.151 2.315.739 12.302.722 5.082.884 23.273.259 43.992.755
Conditional and unconditional receivables secured

bymohgages 261.088 1.300.545 1.261.959 894.535 12.020.641 15.738.768
Past due receivablas - - - - - -

Receivables delined as high risk category by the
Regulalor 21.924 273 23.756 1.029 12.101.107 12.148.089

Secured by morigages - - - - - -

Securitizalion positions - - - . . -

Shon-tarm receivables t rom banks, brokeraga
houses and corporates - - - - -

lnvestments similar ta collective investmanl lunds - - - - - -

Other recaivables - - - - - -

General Tabi 33589116 11147.642 30.402.724 20.183.925 111.516.823 207.440.230

(1) lncludes credit risk amounls ot talat exposure before applying credit risk mitigations.

(2> Does not include demand lransactions.

ı. An international rating firm, Fitch Ratings’ external risk ratings are used to determine the risk
weights of the risk categories as per the Article 6 of the ‘Regulation on Measurement and
Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks”. The international risk ratings are used for
the exposures to central governmentsİcentral banks and for asset ciasses for which the
counterparty resides in foreign countries.

Exposures to central governments and central banks which are not rated by Fitoh Ratings are
included in the calculation of capital adequacy as unrated. Receivables from residents in Turkey
are classified as unrated. Risk weights of accounts which are not included in the trading
accounts are classified by issuers oredit rating.

GÜNEY BAğiNEiZ DENETINVeSEflBEETMUHAEEGL;
MALi MUSAV1NLIK A.Ş.

40 ‘.
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(Convenlence translatlon of pubilciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31,2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Information related ta financial position af the Bank (continued)

Fiteh Ratings’ risk ratings as per the oredit quality grades and the risk weights aceording to
exposure oategories are presented below:

Risk Cıassifications

Claims on banks and
Credit Clajms on intermediary inslitutions
Quality Fiteh Ratings adminislrative Remaining Remaining
Grade Claims on bodies and other maturity of maturity of

sovereigns and non-commercial claims under claims avar Claims on
Centraı Banks undertakings 3 months 3 months corporates

AAA

1 0% 20% 20% 20% 20%
AA

AA

A+
2 A 20% 50% 20% 50% 50%

A

BBB+
3 8GB 50% 100% 20% 50% 100%

BBB

BB+
4 BB 100% 100% 50% 100% 100%

BB

Bi.
5 8 100% 100% 50% 100% 150%

3-
ccc+
ccc

5 t,—

- 150% 150% 150% 150% 150%
cc
c
D

i. Risk balances according ta risk weights:

Total exposure amount before and after applying risk mitigation techniques and total amounts
deduated t rom the capital which are calculated in acoordance with the Appendix-1 of the “Regulation
on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks” are presented below:

Deduations
trom the

ehareholdere’

RLsk Weights 0% 20% 50% 75% 100% 150% 200% 250% Totat eguity

Totat eaposure betore
oredit riak
mFttgation 41122 928 6.212 924 27927867 39,726 290 88200 216 3.514,020 8.346.715 702 203 215,753.163 328 546

2 Totat eapotUre atter
cred4 rtsk
mıtigafion 41.218.048 a206 895 25 726.733 39.453.298 85 215409 3496 976 8.330.515 702.203 210.350 077 328.546

:jtJç
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(Convenlence translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originally issued
in Turkish, 5cc Nde 1. of Sectlon threc)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

j. Information according to sectors and counterparties:

For loans which are classified as impaired Ioans due to delay of collection of principal or interest
by 90 days and above and/or negative risk assessments of creditworthiness of the debtor;
“Specific Provision” is set aside in the accompanying financial statements as of 31 December
2014.

For loans which are classified as past due but not impaired loans due to delay of collection of
principal or interest up to 90 days; “General Provision” is set aside in the accompanying
financial statements as of 31 December 2014.

Sectors / Counterpariies Loans
General Specific

Impaired Loans Past due Pravislons Provlsions

Agricultural 119.043 213.130 9.660 86.632
Farming and raising Iivestock 108.502 200.964 8.909 79.383
Forestry 7.073 6,913 408 5.046
Fishing 3.468 5.253 343 2.203

Manufacturlng 1.652.133 1.511.694 260.457 1.155.010
Mining 150,274 147,851 5.720 134.937
Production 1.476.989 1.348.468 252.212 1.004.670
ElectrIc, gas and waler 24,870 15.375 2.525 15.403

Canstructlon 473.878 485.502 103.398 235.573
Servlces 730.989 969.099 81.909 502.007

Wholesale and retail irade 339.982 290.176 40.744 225.164
Hotel, food and beverage services 66.952 87.170 5.132 43.786
Transpartation and telecommunication 145.816 275.275 10.398 117.279
Financial instilutions 62.976 164.435 21.512 38.287
Real estate and renting seMces 42.484 25.116 879 26.324
Seli-employment services
Education services 7.286 6.820 324 5.232
Health and social services 65.493 120.107 2.920 45.935

Other 1.739.242 1.284.469 39.301 1.181.128

Total 4.715.285 4.463.894 494.725 3.160.350

C.dj
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsoudated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkisb, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL9>

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

k. Information about value adjustments and changes in the ban impairment:

The Bank provides specific provisions for loans which are overdue for 90 days or more by taking
into account the collaterals received from customers in accordance with the Provisioning
Regulation.

The Bank provides general ban Ioss provision for Ioans classified as first and second group
ban portfolio. This provision is calculated in accordance with the Provisioning Regulation.

Provision amounts
Opening set aside during the Reversal of Other Ciose out
balance pedod provisions adjustments(> balance

1 Specific provisions 2.410.116 1.257.795 <131.839) (458.146) 3,077.926
2 General provisions 1.470.671 459.433 (46.837) - 1.883.267

<1> The figure represents write-oft’s and also includes NPL saıes amounts.

111. Explanations on market risk:

Risk management activities of the Bank are carried mit under the responsibility of the Bank’s Board of
Directors in accordance with “Regulation on the Internal Systems and Internal Capital Adequacy
Assessment Process of Banks” and “Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital
Adequacy Ratios of Banks”.

bn order to compby with the regulations, the Bank set its activities related with market risk management
in accordance with “Regulation on the Internal Systems and Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment
Process of Banks” and “Regulation on Measuremeni and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of
Banks” published in the Official Gazette no. 29057 dated JuIy 11, 2014.

Market risk policies, which are approved by the Bank’s Board of Directors and updated annualiy, if
needed, include limit, methodobogies, processes and responsibilities. Market risk cabcubations for the
trading portfolio are performed by using standard method and Value at Risk (VaR) method. VaR is
cabculated using historical simubation method and reported to the management on a daily basis and to
the Bank’s Executive Committee on a monthly basis. bn order to keep the effect of interest rate and
foreign currency fluctuations at minimum, the Bank enters into derivative transactions of which some
of the derivative transactions are subject to hedge accounting appbications.

The tabbe bebow shows details of the market risk as of December 31, 2014 in accordance with
‘Regulation on Banks’ bnternab Control and Risk Management Systems” and “Regubation on
Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks” published in the Ofticial Gazette
no. 28337 dated June 28, 2012.

UÜNEY AĞM$Z9Er TJMw SEPSEST MUHA5EEEc
U,V[M AŞ.
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(Convenience translation D! pubilciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31,2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”>)

Information reiated to financial position of the Bank (continued)

(1) Explanations on market risk:

a. information on market risk:

(1) Capital requirement against
(Il) Capital requirement against

Capital requirement against
standard method

(ili) Capital requirement against
(IV) Capital requirement against
(V) Capital requirement against
(Vi) Capital requirement against
<Vii) Capital requirement against
(VHi) Capital requirement against

measurement model
(IX) Total capital requirement against market risk

(I÷H+ilI+iV+V+Vi÷Vll+Vlii)

(iX) Vaiue-at-market risk (12,5 x Viii) or (12,5 x iX) 1.628.125 2.458.350

b. Average market risk tabie of caiculated market risk at month ends:

Current Period Prior Period

Average Maximum Minimum Average Maximum Minimum

interest rate risk 93.598 131.701 46.772 41.773 66.591 20.031
Share price risk 8.014 3.545 2.063 29.304 64.030 7.739
Currency risk 25.800 41.287 36.113 29.591 58.224 5.150
Commodity risk 191 88 133 1.579 3.363 638
Settlement risk - - - - - -

Option risk 1.620 389 1.718 1.317 6.308 318
Counterparty credit risk 57.655 47.695 43.451 40.738 81.662 15.352

Totai amount subject to risk 186.878 224.705 130.250 144.302 280.178 49.228

GÜNEY EAM5Z GENETIM. EEPSEEJ MUNAEEEEC
‘A4L E4flAN>,

JUL

MrNs IJo:O-43Eo’3D3aoonooıı

Current
Period

Prior
Period

general market risk - standard method
specific risks - standard method
specific risks of securitization positions—

currency exchange risk - standard method
commodity risks - standard method
exchange risks - standard method
market risks of options - standard method
counterparty credit dsks - standard method
market risks of banks appiying risk

46.021
2.814

36.113
133

1.718
43.451

63.954
39.031

5.846
667

6.308
81 .662

130,250 197.468

(2> Ouantitative information on counterparty risk:

The “counterparty credit risk’ is calculated for repurchase transactions and derivative transactions. in
counterparty credit risk caicuiations, the fair value methodoiogy is used acoording to the Appendix-2 of
the “Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capitai Adequacy Ratios of Banks”. in case of
derivative transactions, the total of repiacement costs and potentiai credit risks is considered as the
exposure amount. The total of voiatiiity, currency, credit quality levels and holding periods for
marketable securities subject to repurchase and funding through repurchases are considered during
the caiculation of risk amount for repurchase transactions.

in counterparty credit risk calculations, oredit Iimits are set by internai methods and fair vaiue
methodology is used for capitai allocation caiculations.

The Bank uses the same policy and procedures appiicable to credit coliateral and provisioning for
counterparty credit risk.
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(Convenlence translatlon of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements origlnally issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. af Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

in acoordance with the counterparty risk policies the Bank does not have the risk of the opposite
tendenoy.

Risk and collateral amounts are calculated daily. Changes applicable to market values are also
revised using daily actuals.

Total counterparty credit risk trom trading activities is TL 543.138 for the year ended December 31,
2014.

Current Period Prior Period

interest rate contracts 134.142 182.300
Foreign exchange rate contracts 871.430 2.987.699
Commodity contracts 5.062 3.708
Equity shares related contracts - 52.938
Other 1.159 2.080
Gross Positive FairValue 188.119 981.279
Netting benefits - -

Net current exposure amount - -

Collateral received - -

Net derivative position 188.119 981.279

(3) Explanations on calculation of capital requirements through a risk measurement model
which la permitted to be used by the authorities;

Market risk is measured for trading portfolio and standard method and value at risk method are
used.

IV. Explanations on operational risk:

The Bank calculates the amount subject to operational risk based on “Basic lndicator MethodTM by
using 2013, 2012 and 2011 year-end gross income balances of the Bank, in accordance wiih Section
3 of the “Regulation Regarding Measurement and Evaluation of Banks’ Capital Adequacy Ratio”,
published in the Official Gazette No. 28337 dated June 28, 2012, nameiy The Calculation of the
Amount Subject to Operational Risk”. As of December 31, 2014, the total amount subject to
operational risk is TL 10.214.957 (December 31, 2013- TL 10.029.381> and the amount of the related
capital requirement 15 TL 817.197 (December 31, 2013 - TL 802.350).

Total / Total
number of

years for
2 Prior 1 Prior Current which gross

Period Periad Period income 15

Vaiue Value value positive Rate (%) Tatal

Gross Income 4.961.755 6.331.921 5.050.255 5.447.977 15 817.197
Amount subject to operational risk
(Totall2,5) 10,214.957
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(Convenience translation ot publiciy announced uncansolidated tinancial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, See Note t. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Information related ta financial pasition of the Bank (continued)

V. Explanations on currency risk:

The difference between the Bank’s foreign currency denominated and foreign currenoy indexed on-
and off-balance sheet assets and liabilities is defined as the “Net Foreign Currenoy Position and it is
the basis of currenoy risk. Cross ourrency risk is also taken into consideration for the currency risk
calculations and measurements.

The Bank keeps the amount of currency risk exposure within the related legal limits and follows the
exchange position on a daily/regular basis. In addition, although the internal exchange position limit is
lower when compared to the related legal limit, there has not been any limit exceeding during the
period. As an instrument of currency risk management, derivatives such as swap and forwards are
used to reduce risk whenever needed. In order to guard against extreme volatility during the year
stress tests are applied. Value at risk method is used for the measurement of foreign exchange risk.

The details of hedging of the foreign currency debt instruments and net foreign currency investment
risk with derivative instruments are disclosed in section four Note Xlll.

The Banks publicly announced foreign exchange bid rates as of the date of the financial statements
and for the last five work days prior to that date are as follows:

(Exchange rates presented as fulI TL>

USD EUR

Balance sheet evaluatian rate 2,31 890 2,82070

First day current bid rate 2,32350 2,83390
Second day current bid rate 2,31820 2,82550
Third day current bid rate 2,31770 2,83680
Fourth day current bid rate 2,32090 2,83120
Fifth day current bid rate 2,31650 2,83170

Arithmetic average af the last 31 days: 2,28790 2,82070

Balance sheet evaluation rate as af prior period: 2,13430 2,93650

GÜNEY 5AĞRi5Z GENTM 5555557 MUSASESEd
NAM MUŞAVGRLN7 AŞ.
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(Convenlence translatlon of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originally issued
in Turklsh, See Note t. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira <‘TL”)>

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

SUR USD OTHER FC’4’ Totnı

Current Perlod
Assete

Cash (cash in vault, etteciives, cash in transit, cheques purehased) and
balances witfi the Central Bank ot the Republic of Turkey 3.086612 13.570.449 3.321163 19.978224

Banks 904.343 1.278.109 121.253 2.303.705
Financiat assets at fairvatue through protit ortoss 20.898 123.903 1.659 146.460
Money market ptacements - . - -
Avaitabte-for-sate financial assets 337.519 2.837.306 126.944 3.301.769
Loans 12.046.428 30.581.588 532.664 43.160.680
lnvestments in associates, subsidiahes and joint ventures 557.052 243.306 43.404 843.762
Hetd-to-matuıity investments 144.996 2.986.826 - 3.131.822
Hedging derivative tinanciat assets . . -
Tangibte assets - -
tntangbte asseis .

Other assets’ 222.391 526.904 140.727 890.022

Totaı assets 17.320.239 52.148.391 4.297.814 73.756,444

Liabititios
Bank deposits 50.755 940,848 121.424 1.113.027
Foreign currency deposits 14.476.073 23.874.157 1.481.157 39.831.387
Funds tmm money market - 2.365.914 2.365.914
Funds borrowed from other financial institutions 6.834.678 10.125.055 299.283 17.259.016
Marketabte securitios issued 114.648 6.657.512 128.005 6.900.165
Miscettaneous payables 719.692 779.313 16.303 1.515.308
Hedging detivative linanciat habitities 56.238 155.111 - 211.349
0thertiabititiesn 2.725,015 5.728.243 12.896 8.466.154

Totaı ılabttitles 24.977.099 50,626153 2.059.068 77.662.320

Net on-baıance sheet positton (7.656.860> 1.522.238 2.228.746 (3.905.876>
Net off-baıance sheet posltlon’”’ 7.230.615 (1.468.534) (2.123.726) 3.638.355

Financial dedvative assets 9,547.307 21.104,210 1.060.608 31.712.125
Financial derivative habitities 2.316.692 22.572.744 3.184.334 28.073.770

Net Position (426.245) 53.704 105.020 (267.521)
Nonca.h ıoans 10.926.151 19.830.097 1.536.394 32.212.642

Prior Period
Totat assets 19.535.957 39.452.250 4.041.797 63.030.004
Totat tabitities 26.795.435 45,165.857 1.810.081 73.771.373

Net on-baıance sheet positlon <7.259.478) (5.713.607) 2.231.716 (10.741.369)
Net ott-baıance sheet position 7.265.312 5.815,756 (2.219.669) 10.861.399

Financiatdedvative assets 10,449,480 19.606.587 1.588.241 31.644.308
Financial dedvative habilities 3,184.168 13.790.831 3,807.910 20.782.909

Net Position 5.834 102.149 12.047 120.030
Noncash ıoans 9.355.736 13.550.480 1.787.261 24.693.477

(1) ıncludes FX indexed loans amounting to TL 5.103.401 (Decembor 31, 2013— TL 4.714.007) which have been disclosed
as TL in the financial statements.

(2) Does not inctude foreign currency prepaid expenses amounting to TL 71.025 (December 31, 2013 TL 54.672).
(3) Does not include foreign currency denominated general provisions for foreign currencies, hedged funds and marketable

securities valuatlon differences under equity.
(4) Other FC column also includes gold balance.
(5) Forward transactions classified as commitments are alsa inctuded.

Currency risk sensitivity anaiysis:

The table below represents the sensitivity of the Bank to 15% change of currenoy exchange rates
<USD and EUR>.

15% change is the assumption ot parity change <hat may be faced according to the Bank’s stress test
scenarios.

Current Period Prior Period
Change in currency exchange rates Profit/Ioss eftect “ ProfWloss effect

(+) 15% (144.811) (67.460)

(-) 15% 144.811 67.460

(1> Exciuding tax effect.
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(Convenlence translation of pubilciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as af December 31,2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated arnounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Information related to financial pasition of the Bank (continued)

Vi. Expianations an interest rate risk:

The monitoring of interest rate sensitive assets and liabilities, inoluding sensitivity analysis regarding
the effect of interest rate fluctuations on the financial statements, is performed by the risk
managernent department for alI interest sensitive instrurnents over carrying values. The results are
presented rnonthly to the Asset and Liability Managernent function of the Executive Cornrnittee. By
using sensitivity and scenario anaiyses, the possible effects by interest rate volatility are analyzed. in
these analyses possible losses are calculated for the change in fair value of interest sensitive products
by applying shock tests to interest rates.

Sensitivity anaiyses are also calculated daily within Market Risk reporting on the basis of rnaturity and
foreign exchange types and reported to Senior Managernent by checking thern against the deterrnined
lirnits.

The bank utilizes TL/foreign currency and TL/TL interest rate swap transactions in order to limit the
interest and foreign currency risk arising trom short-terrn deposit and long-term consumer loans within
the TL balance sheet. Furthermore, in order to reduce the repricing rnisrnatch in the foreign currency
balance sheet, foreign currency/foreign currency interest rate swaps are utilized.

a. Interest rate sensitivity af assets, liabilities and aff-baiance sheet items based on
repricing dates:

Non
up ta 1 1-3 3-12 1-5 5 years interest

Current Perlod month mcnths months yeers and over bearin9 Total

Assots
Cash (cash in vau<t, ettectives, cash in

transit, cheques purehased) and
balances with the Centrat Bank of the
Republic of Turkey 1.293701 - - - 21.675.187 22.968888

Banks 162.866 376.020 33.136 - - 1.823.326 2.395.348
Financial assets at tair value through

profiUloss 317.306 233220 521.308 72.393 52.789 - 1.197.016
Money market placements 1.568.654 - - - - - 1.568.654
Available-for-salefinancial assets 1,047.104 3376.027 7.678.855 3.613,615 2.795.026 76.531 18.686.168
Loans 26.851.249 28.464.326 33.429.268 24.689.592 7.303.116 1,255,849 121.993,402
HeId-to-matudtyinvestments . 344.493 1.013.710 529.023 3.131.823 . 5.019.049
Otherassets 27.825 49.564 178.757 ‘ - 7.216.624 7.472.770

Totat assets 31.268705 32.843.652 42,855,034 26.904.623 13.282.754 32.046.517 181.201.285

Llablıities
Bank deposits 1.421.033 32.118 15.594 - - 606.736 1.975.481
Otherdeposits 57.042.847 26.656.197 3.967.830 15.180 - 15.463.804 103.144.858
Funds trom money market 5.233.568 655.032 116.054 195.919 - ‘ 6.200.573
Misceffaneous payabtes - - - 8,401,384 8.401.384
Madçetabte securities issued 345.662 1.530.592 3.121.610 3.611.241 1.111.294 - 9.720.399
Funds borrowed from other tinancial

institutions 3.935.924 8.629.928 4.858.209 213.741 483.771 - 18.121.573
Otherfiabilities and shareholders equity 290.709 1.895.404 962.141 62.709 4.794.907 25.631.147 33.637.017

Totaı Ilabillties 68.269.743 39.398,271 13.041.438 4.098.790 6.389.972 50.003.071 181.201.285

Baıance sheet tong position - - 29.813.596 24.805.833 6.892.782 - 61.512.211
Baıance sheet short position <37.001.038> (6.554.619) - - - (17.956.554) (61,512.211>

Otf-balancesheet tong position 3.356.518 13.312.654 1.572.870 - - - 18.242.042
Otf-balancesheet shortpositton - - - (16.166.561) (408.169) - (18.574.730>

Totaı posltion (33.644-520) 6.758.035 31.386.465 6.639.272 6.484.613 (17.956.554) (332.688)

GONEY BAMştz DEP•JETUI SEFNaEST NUNA5EBEc
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(Convenlence translatlon of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, Sec Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsoijdated financial statements as of December 31,2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Informatian related ta financial position of the Bank (continued)

Nen
Up ta 1 1-3 3-12 1-5 5 yearo interest

Prior Period month months months years and over bearing Totaı

Assets
Cash <cash in vautt, etfectives, cash in

transit, cheques purchased) and
balances with the Central Bank ot the
RepublicofTurkey . - . . 18777.182 18.777.182

Banks 1.269,494 191.460 29.610 217.731 - 1.293.351 3.001.646
Financial assets at fair value through

pmtiUloss 681.151 284.1 16 605.569 78.496 15.910 - 1.665.242
Money market placements 2.899.828 - - - - 2.899.828
Avaitable-for-sate financial assets 1.478.922 1.800.046 3,015.914 3.363.521 3.360.951 92.507 13.111.861
Loans 21.368.120 23.436.173 26.995.043 17.436.018 5655.889 1.147.487 96.038.730
Held-to-maturityinvestments 419.645 1.849.971 1.257.268 - 2.927.024 - 6.453.908
Otherassets 51.591 128.772 287.264 - - 6,465.288 6.932.915

Totaı assets 28,168.751 27690.538 32.190.668 21.095.766 11.959.774 27.775.815 148.881.312

Liabitities
Bank deposits 462.603 481.035 52.751 65 - 682.780 1.679.234
Otherdeposits 52.730.425 13.562.753 5.304.371 10.804 - 13.020.040 84.628.393
Funds from money market 895.883 1.536,041 673.882 287.140 - - 3.392.946
Miscellaneous payables - - - - - 6.856.339 6.856.339
Marketable şecuyjties issued 42.903 727.277 1.896,948 2.127.754 1.051.878 - 5.846.760
Funds borrowed from other financial

institutions 3.200.701 7.024.279 3.747,923 1.925.741 529.264 - 16.427.908
Other liabitities and shareholders’ equity 196.228 1.955,116 1.119.707 34,027 4.406.619 22.338.035 30.049.732

Total liabiıities 57.528.743 25286.501 12.795.582 4.385.531 5.987.761 42.897.194 148.881.312

Baiance sheet ıong pasition - 2.404.037 19.395,086 16.710.235 5.972.013 - 44.481.371
Baıance sheet ahort position <29.359,992) - - - - (15.121.379) (44.481.371)

Oli-balance sheet tong position 5.408.564 10.396.614 404.906 - - 16.210.084
Otf-balance sheet short position - - <14.322.488> <1.247.341) - (15.569.829)

Totaı position <23.951.428) 12.800.651 19.799.992 2.387.747 4,724.672 <15.121.379) 640.255

b. Average interest rates for monetary financial instruments:

The following average interest rates are calculated by weighting the rates with their prinoipal amounts
outstanding as of the balance sheet date.

Current Period EIJR USD Yen TL
% %

Assets<
Cash (oash in vautt, eftectives, cash in transit, cheques - . - 1,30
purchased) and batances with the Centraı Bank of the Republic
of Turkey
Banks 0,80 1,86 - 10,28
Financiaı assets at fair vaıue through profiVtoss 1,97 4,41 - 8,51
Money market pıacements - - - 11,73
Avaiıable-for-saıe financiat assets 5,49 6,28 - 10,01
Loans 4,56 4,93 5,20 13,53
Hetd-to-maturity investments 5,20 5,51 - 9,82

Llabllitiestfl — — —

Bank deposits - 0,46 - 10,34
Other deposits 1,84 2,11 1,82 10,74
Funds 1mm money market - 0,85 - 8,62
Misceltaneous payables -

Marketable securities lssued 2,41 4,22 - 9,15
Funds borrowed from other financiat institutions 1,60 340 3,02 9,43
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(Convenlence translation of pubilciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originally lssued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (cantinued)
(Unless otheıwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Information related ta financial pasitian af the Bank (cantinued)

Priar Period EUR USO Yen TL
%

Assetst1>
Cash (cash in vault, eflectives, cash in transit, cheques
purehased) and balances with the Central Bank of the Republic
of Turkey . . -

Banks 0,39 0,86 8,15
Financiaı assets af fair value through profiUloss 2,34 4,59 - 9,07
Money market placements 0,50 - - 8,56
Available-for-sale financial assets 5,41 6,75 9,39
Loans 4,93 4,91 4,93 12,37
Held-to-maturity investments 5,20 5,51 8,94

LlabllItles’>
Bank deposits - 0,75 - 8,02
Other deposits 2,73 2,83 2,72 9,05
Funds from money market - 0,89 4,63
Miscellaneous payables -

Marketable securities issued 1,50 4,55 - 8,13
Funds borrowed from other financial insiitutions 2,07 3,52 2,99 8,79

<1) Does not inolude demand/non-interest transactions,

c. Interest rate risk arising from banking accounts:

The sensitivity anaiysis regarding the effect of interest rate fluctuations on the financial
statements is performed for alI interest earning assets and interest bearing liabilities.

Interest rate risk resulting from banking books comprise of repricing risk, yield curve risk, and
basis risk.

Interest rate risk arising from banking book is measured in accordance with “The regulation of
measurement and assessment of interest rate risk by standard shock method arising from
banking accounts”, published in the Official Gazette No. 28034 dated August 23, 2011 and legal
limit of this measurement is monitored and reported monthly. Proportional amount of capital is
provided in line with the same level of Interest rate risk arising from banking accounts.

Interest rate risk is measured and monitored monthly by market risk management. Duration
anaiysis, gap anaiysis, basis points value anaiysis, scenario anaiysis and simulation of net
interest income are performed and reported monthly to Asset Liability Management function of
the Executive Committee. Interest sensitivity is measured most appropriately using the duration
distribution map for every type of product. lnvestment decisions are done by taking into account
the interest rate measurements. The maturity and interest risk for products with uncertain
maturities is effectively measured using the behavioral analysis.

Economic value differences resulting from interest rate fluctuations as of December 31, 2014
are presented in the table below in accordance with the “Regulation of measurement and
assessment of interest rate risk by standard shock method arising from banking accounts”.

GÜNEY ÜACMSZ DENEUM v- SEGBEST MUNAEEBEc
NAU MUŞAVRLiH AŞ.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otheıwise staled amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (1L9)

Information related ta financial pasition of the Bank (continued)

Applied sbock
(+1- x bask GainsISE

Currency paints) GainslLosses Losses/SE

TkY <÷)500bp (1.859.156) (7,53)%

TkY ()400 bp 1.777.453 7,19%

EUR (+)200 bp <108.509) (0,44)%

EUR (-)200 bp 146.928 0,59%
USD (+)200 bp 18.473 0,07%

USD (-)200bp 115.327 0,47%

Total (For negative shocks) 2.039.708 8,26%

Total (For positive shocks) (1.949.192) (7,89)%

Vii. Explanation on share certificates position risk fram banking book:

a) Consolidated subsidiaries of the Bank are carriad at fair value in the accompanying
financial statements. Valuation diiferences at the end of the period are presented in
marketabie securities valuation differences account in shareholder’s equity.

b> Comparison of carrying value of equity investments at fair vaiue with the market value;

There is no equity instruments which are traded in organized markets, as ot 31,
December 2014.

e) intormation on realized gains/losses, revaluation surpluses and unrealized gains/losses
on equity securities and results included in core and supplementary capitais:

Below tigures represent valuation differences, after tax, arising from fair value accounting of
subsidiaries which are presented in the iine item ümarketable securities valuation differences”
under equity and accumulated differences in the valuation of assets heid for sale.

Raalized Revaluation Surpluses Unrealized gains and losses
gains

(losses) in Amount under Amount Amount under
the current supplementary under cara supplementary

Portfolia pehod Total capital Total capital capital

1. EquityShares lnvestments (37.001> 608.129 608.129 (13.497) (13.497)

2. Ouoted Equity Shares . - . -

3. Other Equity Shares - - - - . -

Totaı <37.001> 608.129 608; (13.497) <13.497)

ü BEY BAĞ E: T DE M ETİD E BE T M DB

51
*



(Convenience translation ot publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31,2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

yIlI. Explanations on Iiquidity risk:

Liquidity risk covers the inability to fund increases in assets or to meet liabilities when they are due
and other risks arising from transactions undertaken in illiquid markets. These risks contain maturity
mismatoh risk, emergenoy risk and market liquidity risk.

The main objective of the Bank’s overail liquidity management is to ensure the continuity of the Bank’s
payment obligations and sustain the level of payments availability in crisis time without risking the
value and the brand name of the Bank. For this reason, two different models are defined: the current
situation liquidity management and emergency situation liquidity management.

The current situation liquidity risk is monitored by the reports of short and long term liquidity. Short
term liquidity position is monitored on a daily basis inoluding the legal Liquidity Adequacy Reports as
to whelher the position is within legal hmits. Long-term liquidity position aims to ensure the financial
stability of the balance sheet and is monitored on a monthly basis. On a monthly basis, the Asset and
Liability Management function within the scope of the meetings of the Executive Board evaluates the
Bank’s liquidity position and actions are taken when necessary.

In cases when the future financial events require more liquidity than the Bank’s daily liquidity needs,
the Bank carries out its activities accordance with the “Emergency Situation Liquidity Plan” where
duties and responsibilities are defined in detail. Liquidity stress test scenarios are used to measure the
Bank’s resistance to unexpected situations.

The Bank issues bonds and obtains long-term bank loans to overcome the current short-term funding
of the banking sector.

in accordance with the “Regulation on Measurement and Evaluation of Liquidity Adequacy of the
Banks” published in the Official gazette numbered 26333 dated November 1,2006 by BRSA, effective
from June 1, 2007, liquidity ratio, calculated weekly and monthly, have to be at least 80% for the
foreign currency asset / liability and 100% for the total asset / Iiability. Liquidity ratios realized in 2014
and 2013 are disolosed below.

First-term period (Weekly) Second-term period (Monthly)

Current Period FC Total FC Total

Average % 176,78 148,55 129,41 108,89
Highest% 252,17 164,87 158,85 114,85
Lowest % 132,76 135,78 107,44 102,67

First-term period (Weekly) Second-term period (Monthly)
Prior Period FC Total FC Total

Average% 178,20 151,90 123,96 111,46

Highest% 236,28 173,32 163,48 124,31
Lowest % 128,64 133,90 102,19 101,56
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish lira (‘TL’))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

Breakdown of assets and Iiabilities according to their remaining maturities:

tip ta 1-3 3-12 1-5 5 yaan Unclassifiad
Oemand 1 month months monıh, years and over “ Talat

Carrant Penad
Asa et e

Casn casn n vaul. aHacras, caah
in Irar,trl. chesues purchasod)
and Da!ances sıth ne Centraf
Enrik of the Pepubfic of Turkey 5554411 17.414 477 - - - - 22 958 888

Banka 1.023.326 162 866 376.020 33.136 - - - 2.395.348

Financial asseta af fair value
through profit ot 095 189.183 162.812 469.839 276,271 98.911 - 1,197.016

Money market placamenta - 1.568.654 - - . - - 1.568.654

Available-for-sale financial assefa 69.551 274 989,893 3.342,030 5275873 6.902.557 5.980 16.586.158

Loans - 19.000.093 12.084.529 25,955.463 37.967.951 25.729.517 1,255,849 121.993,402

HaId-to-matu,ify Lnvestments - - - 1,542,733 3 476.316 - 5.019,049

OOıar assafs
‘‘‘ 1 122.017 1.016.910 . 73.024 178,942 4.179 5,077.695 7 472.770

Talat assaf. 5.589,305 39.352.457 13,813.254 29.873.492 45.241.770 30.211.480 6.339,527 101.201.205

Uabilif as
Bank deposita 506.735 1.421.033 32.116 15 594 - . . 1.975.481

Orner deposııs 15 263.902 57.042.847 26 655.197 3 367.830 15.180 - - 103 144.858

Funds borrosed trom ofnar !!nancial
insi;tutions 435.588 1 416.944 10.438.052 2 927.696 2 903 291 - 18 121.573

Funds mm money market 5.233,562 655.032 116 054 195 919 - - 6.200.573

Marketable so:unlies 55L40 - 22.821 1.221.841 3 251.443 4.112 994 1 111.294 - 9.720.399

M scel!aneous payabes 7.442 211 956.973 . . - . - 8.201.384

0mrn 1iabıkt:es ‘‘ 393 608 490 858 282 092 769 769 3 730.512 5 416 6 463 346 33 637.017

Tofal IlabilIfle, 23.796.557 65.603.718 30.263.226 1 0.578.748 11,042.303 9.431.367 22,463.346 161.201.285

Nal Ilgufdity gap (15,229.252) (26.251.261) (16.649.972) 11,294.744 34.199.467 26.780.093 (16,143,819) -

Prior Pertod
Tofal asseis 6.136.005 35,822.430 13.018.089 22.867,641 34,873,193 30.239,702 5.922.252 146,881,312

Total liabilıfias 15 349.461 60.046.863 17.228.410 17,710.423 1 1.326.245 7.625 266 19.594.644 148.881.312

Nal figuidify gap (8.211.456) (24.224.433> (4.210.321) 5.157,210 23.546.948 22,514.436 (13.672.392)

(1) Assets that are necessary for continuance ol banking actMlies and (hat cannot be tiguidated in the short-lenn, such as
fıxed and intangible assets, investments in associates, subsidiades, assets held for saıe, stationary stocks, prepaid
expenses and hans under foIIow-up, are classified in (his column.

(2) Shareholders’ equity is presented under the Other Iiabilities item in the Unclassifıe< column.
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(Coovenlence translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See Note t. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

Breakdown of financial Iiabilities acoording to their remaining contractual maturities:

The maturity distribution of values at contracted maturity date of non-derivative financial Iiabilities is
presented below. Maturity segments also include the interests of related assets and liabilities.

Demandandup 1-3 Aboveö

Current Port ad>’> ta 1 month months 3-12 months 1-5 years years Totat

Liabitilles
Deposits 74.796,381 27.050.730 4.099.116 17.167 - 105963394

Funds borrowed t rom other financiat
institutions 449.068 1.485.559 10.818.728 3.789.323 3.709.672 20.252,350

Funds koni money market 5.241.125 656.175 119.420 205.234 - 6.221.954

Subordinatedlaans - 55.857 279,392 3.055.077 5.591.020 8.987,346

Marketable secunijes issued 46.746 1.267.605 3.458.909 4,880.355 1.145,061 10.798,676

Totat 80.533.320 30.518.926 18.775.565 11.950.156 10.445.153 152.223.720

<1) Maturitles of non-cash ioans ara described in Nota 3(1v) of Sectlon V.

Demandandup 13 Aboves

Prlor Period>1> ta 1 month months 3-12 months 1-5 years years Totat

Llabltities
Deposiis 67.034.202 14.244.426 5.546.669 176.563 - 87.001.860

Funds borrowed trom otherfinancial
instftutions 247.605 665.011 9.579.216 4.548.021 1.664.061 16.706.917

Funds trom money market 898.606 1.544.836 678.563 298.811 - 3.420.816

Subordinated toans - 75.410 257.226 3.277.800 5.465.517 9.105.953

Marketatle securities issued 64.493 732.402 1.553.624 3.201.510 1.115.907 6.667.936

Totat 68.244.909 17.265.085 17.545.298 11.502.705 8.245.485 122.903.482

(1> Maturitios of non-cash oans ara desoribod in Nota 3(1v) of Soction V.

IX. Explanations on securitization positions:

None.

X. Credit risk mitigation techniques:

The Bank does not use on-balance and off-balance sheet netting for the calculation of credit risk
mitigation factors.

The Bank applies credil risk mitigation acoording to the comprehensive method in compliance with the
article 34 of the “Regulation on Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques”. OnIy cash and cash equivalent
collaterais are taken into account for the purpose of credit risk migration.

Credit derivatives are not taken into consideration for credit risk mitigation techniques.

Cash and cash equivalent collaterais considered for the mitigating the credit risk, are taken into
account at their nominal values. Standard margin is applied where currencies of exposure and the
collateral ara different.

Mortgage collaterais considered for mitigating the credit risk, are taken into account with the expedise
value (which are also reviewed by the expert group of the Bank) determined by CMB licensed
appraisal companies’ experts. Based on these values of the collaterais, total amount of credit risk is
determined in accordance with the maximum Loan-to-Value ratio set by BRSA. For the guarantees
that are taken to mitigate the credit risk, credit worthiness of the guarantor is measured.

GfJNEY SA 7k1v. SE.rAS7



(Convenlence translation of publicly announced unconsolidated financial statements originally issued
in Turkish, See Note 1. ot Sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otheıwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

The Bank carries out its aotivities in accordance with the BRSA CommuniquĞ for the valuation of the
loans granted for financing of a real estate.

Cheques and notes in connection with a real business transaction ara taken into consideration to
mitigate the credit risk.

in order to use bank guarantee as collateral for a credit risk, it is required to hava a counterparty limit
on behaif of the guarantor bank and not to hava mismatch of the maturity and the amount of the
guarantee and the credit risk.

In the process of credit aliocation, cash biockage guarantees, piedges, mortgages, guarantees and
warranties are considered as risk-reducing collaterals.

The Banks exposure to risks is measured and monitored periodically by using internationaliy
recognized methods, in accordance with international and locai regulations and internal policies. With
regards to the limitation of risks, also internal Iimits ara empioyed besides regulatory Iimits. Possible
ohanges that may occur in the economic environment ara takan into account for determining these
limits.

Information about guarantees according to risk classifications:

Other 1 Guarantees and
Flnanciaı Physicaı credlt

Current Perlod Amount> guaranteos (2> guarantees<’> derivatlves’2>

Condibonal and unconditionaı receivables Irom central
governments ot central banks 47190541 2.363.879

Conditional and unconditional receivables from regional
or local governments 746 . . -

Conditional and unconditional receivables trom
administrative uniis and non-commerciaı enterprises 13935

Conditionaı and unconditional receivables t rom
multilateral development banks 190.172

Conditional and unconditionaı receivables trom
international organizations . . -

Conditional and unconditional receivables trom banks
and brokerage houses 38.862.418 6.444 -

Conditional and unconditional receivables trom
corpomtes 235907782 3852502 53910

Conditional and unconditional retail receivabıes 111.067051 342.916 20332
Conditional and unconditional receivables secured by

mortgages 16.094.730 . -

Past due receivabıes 1255,849 . - -

Receivables defined in high risk category by the
Regulator 12.247.441 44.349 - 26

Secudbes coılateraıized by mortgages . . . -

Securitization positions
Short-term receivables trom banks, brokerage houses - -

and corporates - -

Other Receivables 6,965.621 . . -

Total 469.796.286 6.610.090 - 74.268

(1) Figures represent the total amount of credit risks prior to the risk mitigating calculations as per the ‘Regulation on Credit
Risk Mitigation Techniques”.

(2) Figures represent the total amount of collaterals which are taken into consideration for the risk mitigating calculations.
Other risk reducing items are not included in this table such as; mortgages, pledges, guaranteas and warranties.



(Convenience translation of pubJicIy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements as af December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Infarmatian related ta financial position af the Bank (cantinued)

Xl. Strategies and policies of the risk management system:

Risk management strategy of the Bank inoludes measurement and monitoring of the risks with the
methods that are defined in accordance with the international standards and local regulations. Also it
includes having a sustainable growth in the framework ot optimized capital use in accordance with the
principle of keeping a balanced risk and return approach.

Risk Management Department including the sub-departments of “Credit Risk Control and Operational
Risk Managemeni”, “Market Risk Management” and “Credit Risk Management”, reports to the Board
of Directors through the Audit Committee.

Credit risk rating modeis are mainiy used to measure and monitor the credit risk. The rating model is
used in day to day activities of the Bank such as, for the evaluation of new credit applications,
determination of credit approval authority levels and monitoring the performance of the existing
customer portfolio. Performance of the rating model is monitored by a validation team on a regular
basis.

Reports related to the oan portfolio of the Bank are distributed to the relevant departments within the
Bank, on a regular basis. Expected loss calculations for the Bank’s oan portfolio are performed and
used for determining the objectives and policies of the Bank.

Market Risk Analysis unit is responsible for measuring, monitoring and distributing the results of the
market risk to the reievant departments within the Bank, as weli as reviewing the valuation calculations
of financial instruments, which are subject to market risk, in accordance with accounting standards.

The Bank’s exposure to risks is measured and monitored periodically by using internationaliy
recognized methods, in accordance with international regulations, local regulations and internal
policies. In addition to the regulatory limits, there are also internal limits set to measure and monitor
the risk. Possible changes that may occur in the economic environment are taken into account for
determining these limits.

Xll. Explanations on the presentatian of financial assets and Iiabilities at fair values:

The following table summarizes the carrying values and fair values of some financial assets and
liablütles of the Bank. The carrying value represents the acquisition costs and accumulated interest
accruals of corresponding financial assets or Iiabilities.

Carrying vaıue Fair vaıue
Current Period Prior Period Current Period Priar Period

Hnanciaı assete 149.562511 121.505.973 152.700.238 122.526.280
Due trom money market 1.568.654 2.899.628 1.568.654 2.899.828
Banks 2.395.348 3.001.646 2.396,447 3001.990
Available-for-sale linanciat asseis 18.566.158 13.111.561 19.566,158 13.111.861
Held-Io-matuhty investments 5.019.049 6.453.908 5.279.582 6.456.637
Loans 121.993.402 96.035.730 124.669.397 97.155.964

Financial ıiabilitles 148.134.244 121.919.615 148.521.234 122.090.695

Denk deposits 1.975.461 1.679.234 1.967.614 1.679.072

Other deposiis 103.144.858 64.628.393 103.216.546 84.699.905
Funds borrowed 1mm otherfinancial institutions 16.121.573 16.427.908 18.124.767 16.416.559
Subordinaled Ioans 6.770.549 6.460.961 6.855.936 6.556.485
Marketable securifies issued 9.720.399 5.846.760 9.954.987 5.880.335
Miscetfaneous payables 8,401.384 6.856.339 8.401.384 6.656.339
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements as of December 31,2014 (continued)
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Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

The fair values ot deposits, banka, securities issued and funds borrowed from other financial
institutions are determined by calculating the discounted cash flows using the current market interest
rates.

The fair value of held-to-maturity assets is determined based on market prices or when this price is not
available, based on market prices quoted for other securities subject to the same redemption
qualifications in terms of interest, maturity and other similar conditions.

The expected fair value of Ioans and receivables is determined by calculating the discounted cash
flows using the current market interest rates for the Ioans with fixed interest rates. For the Ioans with
floating interest rates (such as overdrafts and credit card receivables), it is assumed that the carrying
value approaches to the fair value.

TFRS 7, “Financial Instruments: Disclosures”, requires ciassification ot line items at fair value
presented at the financial statements according to the detined leveis. These leveis depend on the
observability ot data used tor fair value calculations. Ciassification for fair value is generated as
followed below:

Level 1: Assets or Iiabiiities with prices recorded (unadjusted) in active markets

Level 2: Assets or Iiabilities that are excluded in the Level 1 ot recorded prices directly observable by
prices or indirectly observable derived through prices observable t rom similar assets or Iiabilies

Level 3: Assets and Iiabilities where no observable market data can be used for valuation
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Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

Acoording to these ciassification principles stated, the Bank’s ciassification of financial assets and

Iiabilities carried st their fair value are as follows:

Current Period Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets at fair value through protit er (loss) 95.151 1.101.865 - 1.197.016

Government debt secudties 95151 . - 95.151
Share cedificates - - - -

Trading derivative financial assets - 1.101865 . 1.101.665

Other marketable securities - - -

Available4or-saıe financial assets 16.322.255 2.251.923 - 18.580.178

Govemment debt securities 16.252704 - . 16.252.704

Other marketable securities< 69.551 2.257.923 . 2.327,474

Subsldlaries12> - . 2.434.550 2.434.550
Hedglng derivative financlal assets . 256.146 . 256.145

Total assets 16.417.406 3.615.934 2.434.550 22.467.890

Trading derivative financial Iiabilities - 795.530 - 795530

Hedging dehvative linancial liabilities - 439.791 - 439.791
Information on borrowings - 1.163.996 - 1.163.996

Total Ilablllties - 2.399,317 - 2,399.317

Prior Period Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Totaı

Financiaı assets at falr value throu9h prof it Dr (Ioss) 35.519 1.629.723 - 1.665.242

Government debt securities 35.519 - - 35.519
Share certificates .

Trading dehvative financial assets - 1.628.528 . 1.628.528

Other marketable securities - 1.195 1.195
Available4or-saıe fınancial assets 11.323.623 1.782.249 . 13.105.872

Govemment debt secudties 11.237.105 - - 11.237.105

Other marketable securities’ 86.518 1.782.249 - 1.868.767
Subsıdiaries”> - - 2.363.467 2,363.467

Hedging derivative financial assets . 467.627 . 467.627

Total assets 11.359.142 3.579.599 2.363.467 17.602.200

Trading derivative financial liabilitias 843.556 843.556

Hedging derivaüve financial liabilities 386.395 385.395

Total liabilitles . 1.229.951 . 1.229.951

(1) Non-listed share certilicates amounting of TL 5.980 are accounted in accordance with TAS 39, at acquisition costs, are

not included. (December 31, 2013— TL 5.989)

(2) The Bank has sold its 7.546.164.112 shares in YKS, disclosed in Level 1, with a notional amount of fiili TL
75.481.641.12 representing 74,01% of its shares for hill TL 1.410.079,178 to Albanz SE. (‘Allianz”).

Information on movement of subsidiaries indicated on Level 3 column:

Current Period Prior Period

Opening Balance 2.363.467 2.585.929

Movements during the period 71.083 (222.462)
Purchases 124.138 156
Free shares obtained profit t rom current year’s share . 15.107

Sales
Liquidation (39.558) -

Transfers’1 - 39.558

Revaluation recognized in equity (decrease) / increase (13.497) (277.283)

Balance et the end of the period 2.434.550 2.363.467

(1) Since Tasfiye Halinde Yapı Kredi 5 Tipi Yatırım Ortaklığı A.Ş is delisted from Istanbul Stock Exchange, it is transferred

to level 3, trom level 1.
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Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

The subsidiaries of the Bank are measured at fair value. The fair value of the subsidiaries is
determined by using “Gordon Growth Model” and uMultiple Comparison” models. For the Gordon
Growth Model, a multiple is determined by using return on equity ratio of each subsidiaries based on
their business plans with growth rate and discount factors. This multiple is used to calculate the fair
value of the subsidiary by multiplying with its existing total equity figure.

XlU. Explanations on hedge accounting:

The Bank applies the following hedge accounting modeis as of December3l, 2014:

- Fair value Hedge (“FVH”)
- Cash Flow Hedge (“CFH”)

Cross currency interest rate swaps are used as hedging instrument in FVH and interest rate swaps
are used as hedging instrument in CFH.

Contractual amounts and the fair values as at December 31, 2014 of these hedging instruments are
presented in the table below:

Current Period Prior Period
Notionaı” Asset Liabllity Notional’ Asset Uability

Hedging instrument
Interest rate swap 20.360.998 78.251 439791 17.508.859 160.252 386.395
Cross currency interest rate swap 455,325 177.895 1.104.763 307.375 -

Total 20.816.323 256.146 439.791 18.613.622 467.627 386.395

(1) OnIy the seII’ legs of the related derivatives are presented with the addition of the buy’ Iegs of ihese derivatives
amounting to TL 21.080.221 (December 31, 2013 — TL 19.015.071) the total notional of derivative financial asseis
amounting 10 TL 41.896.544 (December 31, 2013 — TL 37.628.693) 15 accounted for in ofi-balance sheet under
“Hedging Oerivative Financial lnstruments” line item.

The fair valuation methodology of the derivatives presented in the above table is disclosed in the
a000unting principles section of these financial statements in Seotion 111. Part IV.

Fair value hedge accounting:

Starting from Maroh 1, 2009, the Bank has hedged the possible fair value effects of changes in market
interest rates on part of its fixed interest TL mortgage and car oan portfolios and fair value effects of
changes in foreign exchange rates on part of its foreign currency denominated funding by using cross
currency interest rate swaps. The Bank selected to apply macro FVH accounting for such relationship
in accordance with TAS 39.
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Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

The impaot of application of FVH aocounting is summarized below:

Current Period
Net gaiıü<toss)

recognised in the
Fair vaıue Income statement

difference / (Derivative financiaı
Type of hedying Hedged item (asset Nature of adjustment of Net fair vaıue of the transactiana

lnstrument and ılabifliy) hedged riska the hedged item1 hedglng lnstrument13> galnsflosses)<’>
Asset Llabitity

Fixed inferest TL Fixed interest
mortgage and car and changes

Cross curreney oan porifolios and in foreign
interest rate foreign currency exchange
swaps funds rate risk 10.516) 177.895 - (5.403)

<t) The arnounf refers to fhe (air value of fhe hedged ilanı calcutafed for fhe TL fixed interest mortgape and ter loans in acoordance wifh
hedge accounting effecüveness tesis, The foreign exchange rate changes of Foreign currency funding and cross-curency swaps are

reflected to the income statement in foreign exchange gains / losses (ne hem.
(2) The amounts include the foreign exchange differences and net straight line interest accruals of the refated dehvatives.
(3) The ineftective ponion of the mentioned hedging transacfion is TL 2.913.

Prior Perıod
Net galrVOoss)

recognlsed in the
Fair vaıue income statement

ditference / (Derlvative financiaf
Type of hedglng Hedged 11am (asset Nature of adjustment of Net (air vafue of the trensactlons

lnstrument and ıiablıity) hedged riske the hedged tam11> hedglng instrument>2> galnsflosses)>’>
Asset Llablıity

Fiied interest TL Fixed interest
mongage and car and changes

Cross currency oan ponfolios and in foreign
interest raf e foreign currency exchange
swaps funds rate risk (5.113) 307.375 - (153.748)

(1) The amount refers to the fair vafue of the hedged item ca)culated for the TL fixed interest moılgage and car loans in accordance wifh
hedge accounting effecfiveness tests. The foreign exchange rate changes of foreign currency tunding and cross-currency swaps are
retlected to the income statement in foreign exchange gains / losses line item.

(2) The amounts include the foreign eschange differences and net straight (ne interest accruafs of the relafed dehvatives.
(3) The ineffecfive portion of the mentioned hedging transaction is TL 10.397.

At the inception date, the Bank documents the relationship between the hedging instruments and
hedged items required by the FVH accounting application in acoordance with TAS 39 and its own risk
management policies and principles. Every individual relationship is approved and documented in
accordance with the same methodology. in accordance with TAS 39, the effectiveness tests of the
reiationships are pedormed in accordance with the Bank’s risk management poiicies. in the
effectiveness tests, the fair values of the hedged item are calculated using the same assumptions
used in caiculation of fair values of the derivatives.

The effectiveness tests are performed prospectively and retrospectively on a monthly basis. At the
inception date the effectiveness tests are performed prospeotiveiy. if the underiying hedge does not
conform to the FVH accounting requirements (out of the 80%.125% effectiveness range) or if the
management voluntariiy decides to discontinue the hedging relation, the adjustments made to the
carrying value (amortized cost) of the hedged item are amortized with the straight iine method and
recognized in the profit and loss accounts. in addition if the hedging instrument is sold or ciosed
before its maturity, the amount of the fair vaiue adjustments of the hedged items are amortized to
profit and Ioss accounts with the straight iine method.
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Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

Cash flow hedge accounting:

The Bank started to apply macro cash flow hedge accounting from January 1,2010 onwards in order
to hedge its cash flow risk trom floating interest rate liabilities. The hedging instruments are USD, EUR
and TL interest rate swaps with floating receive, fixed pay Iegs, and the hedged item is the cash
outflows due to financing ot interests of repricing USD, EUR and TL deposits, borrowings and repos.

The impact ot application of CFH accounting is summarized below:

Current Period
Not

gain/Qass)
rocognized in Net galril(ıoss)

Type of hedging Hedged hem (asset and Nature of hedged Not fair vaıuo of the hedgin9 recıassified ta
lnstrument ılablıity> risks hedging lnstrument fundst 1 eguity’31

Asset Llablllty
Cash flow risk due la

Cuslomer deposits. the changes in the
!nlerest rate swaps rrowings and reoos interes? rales 78.251 439.791 (297.009) (181,8921

(1) Includes deferred fax impast.
(2) Ineludes tax and foreign exchange difterences.
(3) The inefiective ponion ol the menlioned hedging lransaclion is TL 12.225.

Prior Perlod
Net

gainİ(foss)
recognlzod in Net gain/Qoss)

Type of hedging Hedged tom (assot and Nature of hodged Not fair vaıue of the hedIn rocıessıfled to
instrument ılabiıity) riske hedging lnstrumont funds< ogulty12’>

Asset Llablıity
Cash ffow risk due fo

Customer deposits, the changes in the
Interest rate swaps borrowings and repos interest rales 160.252 386.395 (1 15.117) 445.696

(1) lncludes deferred tax impact.
(2> fncludes tax and foreign etchange differences.
(3) The ineftective ponion of the mentioned hedging lransaction is TL 434.

At the inception date, the Bank documents the relationship between the hedging instruments and
hedged items required by the CFH accounting application in accordance with TAS 39 and its own risk
management policies and principles. Every individual reiationship is approved and documented in the
same way. in acoordance with TAS 39, the effectiveness tests of the relationships are performed in
accordance with the Bank’s risk management policies.

The effectiveness tests are performed on a monthly basis. it the underiying hedge does not conform to
the CFH accounting requirements (out of the 80%-125% effectiveness range) or if the management
voluntariiy decides to discontinue the hedging relation or the hedging instrument is sold or ciosed
before its maturity, the cumulative gam or ioss on the hedging instrument that has been recognised in
other comprehensive income from the period when the hedge was effective shall remain separateiy in
equity untii the forecast transaction occurs or is no longer expected to occur. When the hedged
forecasted transactions are no ionger expected to occur, the net cumulative gam or Ioss is reciassified
t rom other comprehensive income to profit and bas.

XIV. Explanations on the activities carried out on behaif ot others and fiduciary transactions:

The Bank carries out trading, custody, management and consulting services on behaif of customers
and on their account. The Bank has no fiduciary transactions.

NuU’ Zu>Ut,u(
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Notes to unconsolidated financial statements at December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otheıwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

XV. Explanations on operating segments:

The Bank carries out its banking operations through three main business units:

(1) Retail Banking
(2) Corporate and Commercial Banking
(3) Private Banking and Wealth Management.

The Sank’s Retail Banking activities inolude card payment systems, small medium size enterprises
(SME) banking and individual banking. Retail Banking products and services offered to customers
include card payment systems, consumer loans (including general purpose Ioans, auto loans,
mortgages), commercial installment loans, SME loans, time and demand deposits, gold banking,
investment accounts, lif e and non-lif e insurance products and payroll services. Card payment systems
cover the management of products, services, campaigns for member merchants as weli as the sales
and activities for a variety of customer types. Crystal, Play, Adios and Taksitçi are the other card
brands providing seMces for the different segments within the World brand, shopping and marketing
platform of the Bank. The Bank also offers debit card and a prepaid card named World Hediye Card.

Corporate and Commercial Banking segment is organized into three subgroups: Corporate Banking
for large-scale companies, Commercial Banking for medium-sized enterprises and Multinational
Companies Banking for multinational companies. Corporate and Commercial Banking, has a product
range of working capital finance, trade finance, project finance, domestic and international non-cash
Ioans such as İetters of oredit and Ietters of guarantee, cash management and internet banking.

Through its Private Banking and Wealth Management activities, the Bank serves high net worth
customers and delivers investment products to this customer segment. Among the products and
services offered to Private Banking customers are time deposit products, capital guaranteed funds,
mutual funds, Type A Type B funds, derivative products such as forwards, futures and options in
domestic futures exchange (VOB) and international markets, personal loans, foreign exchange, gold
and equity trading, pension plans, insurance products and 7/24 safe deposit boxes and e-banking
seMces. Also, personal art advisory, inheritance advisory, real estate advisory, tax advisory and
philanthropic advisory are offered within the Private Banking and Wealth Management activities.

The Banks widespread branch network and alternative distribution channels including ATMs,
telephone banking, internet banking and mobile banking are utilized to serve customers in alI
segments.

The below table is prepared in accordance with the Management İnformation System (MİS) data of the
Bank.
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Information related to financial position of the Bank (continued)

Major balance sheet and income statement items based on operating segments:

Private Treasury,
Corporate and banking and aaset-liability Total

Retail commercial wealth management operations ot
Current Period banking banking management and other the Bank

Operating revenus continuing 3.154995 1.984536 193.161 2.654.658 7.987.350

Operating expenses continuing (3.017.788) (595.230) (88.712) (2.090.124) (5.791.854)

Net operatin income continuing 137.207 1,389,306 104.449 584.534 2.195.496

Oividend income . . - 174,129 174.129

Prolitbetore tax 137.207 1.389.306 104.449 738.663 2.369.625

Tax provision exponse” (524.659> (524.659)

Net perlod income trom continuing operatlons 137.207 1.389.306 104.449 214.004 1.844.966

Net perlod Incomo from dlscontinuod operatlons . . . -

Net profit 137.207 1.389,306 104.449 214.004 1.844.966

Segment asset’2 56.570.591 56.386,444 170.177 65.569.693 178.696.905

lnvestments in assDciales, subsidiades and joint ventures 2.504.380 2.504.380

Total assets 56.570.591 56.386.444 170.177 68.074.073 181.201.285

Segment IiabIities2 41.080.689 44.598.409 22.300.382 54.095.433 162.074.913

Shareholdem’ equity . . - 19.126.372 19.126.372

Total IlabilItles 41.080.689 44.598.409 22.300.382 73.221.805 181.201.285

Private Treasury,
Corporate and banking and asset-Iiabllity Total

Retail commercial wealth management operations ot
Prior Perlod banking banking management and other the Renk

Operating revenue continuing 3.041.777 1.705.313 159.474 2.331.393 7.237.957

Operating expenses continuing (2.522.807> (470.916> (72.996> (1.747.698> (4.814.417)

Net operating income continuing 518.970 1.234.397 86,478 583.695 2.423.540

Dividend income ‘ . - 132.787 132.787

Profit before tax 518.970 1.234,397 86.478 716.482 2.556,327

Tax provision .

- (525.787) (525.787)

Net period income trom continulng operations 518,970 1.234,397 86.478 190,695 2.030,540

Net period Income trom discontinued operations - . 1.172.435 1.172.435

Net profit 518.970 1.234.397 86.478 1.363.130 3.202.975

Segrnernasset 47.229.793 41.802.945 177.420 57.237.856 146.448.015

Investments in associates, subsidiaries and joinı ventures . . . 2.433.297 2.433.297

Total assets 47.229.794 41.802.945 177.420 59.671.153 148.881.312

Segment Iiabitities 34.135357 35.600.735 18846.849 42.989.422 131.572.363

Sharehoiders’ equily - . . 17.308.949 17.308.949

Talat liabIlitles 34.135.357 35.600.735 18.846.849 60.290.371 140.081.312

(1) Dividend incomo and tax provision hava not been distributed based on operating segments and presented under
“Treasury, Asset-Liability Management and OtheC.

(2) Segment asset and Iiabitity balances are extracted from Management İnformation Systems (MİS).
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements at December 31,2014 (continued)
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Section Five

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements

Explanatians and notes related to assets

a. Information related ta cash and the account af the Central Bank af the Republic af Turkey

b.

c.

(the “CBRT”):

1. lnformation on cash and the account of the CBRT:

-64-

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Cash 1696.963 517.372 1.287.179 461.674
The CBAT1’ 1.293.701 19.460.663 43.293 16.984,910
Other - 189 126

Total 2.990.664 19.978.224 1.330.472 17.446.710

(1) The balance of gold amounting to TL 3.302.860 is accounted for under the Central Bank foreign currency
account (December 31 2013— TL 2.923543).

2. Information on the account of the CBRT:

Current Period Prior Period
TL TL

Demand unrestricted amount 1}(2 1.293.701 2.046.196 43.293 2.023.825
Time unrestricted amount . . . -

Reserve requirement’” 17.414.467 14.961.085

Total 1.293.701 19.460.663 43.293 16.984.910

(1> According to the eder received t rom BASA on January 3, 2008 average reserve requirements balances
monitored under CBAT demand deposit account.

(2) in accordance with the announcement of CBRT numbered 2014-72 and dated October 21, 2014, interest
payment on TL reserve balances (inciuding the average balance) is staded on quarterly basis, starting t rom
November 2014.

(3) According to the “Required Reserves Communiqu’, numbered 2005/1, Bank is required to maintain reserves
for habilities in TL, USD, LUH and gold currencies

Infarmation on financial assets at fair value through prafit and bas:

1. The Bank does not have financial assets at (air value through profit and boss subject to
repo transactions and does not have financial assets at fair vabue through profit and boss
giyen as collateraVbbocked amount (December 31, 2013- None).

Positive differences rebated to trading derivative financial assets:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL PC

Forward tranşactions 48.509 - 180.238 -

Swap transactions 905.200 102.595 1.183,707 83.328
Futures transactions - . -

Options 27.318 18.243 160,289 20.966
Other - - - -

Total 981.027 120.838 1.524.234 104.294
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements at December 31, 2014 (cantinued)
<Unless otherwise stated amounts am expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated tinancial statements (continued)

ç. Information on banka:

1. Information on banks:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Banks
Domestic 88.347 4.967 464.738 204.829
ForeignI? 3.296 2.298.738 41.634 2290.445
Head quarters and branches abroad - - -

Tataı 91.643 2.303.705 506.372 2.495.274

(1) The balance of foreign currenoy account in foreign banks indudes the balance of gold amounting to TL 59,588
(December 31, 2013— TL 294.275>.

2. Information on foreign banks account:

Unrestricted amount Restricted amount
Current Period Prior Period Current Period Prior Period

EU countries 1.150.673 1.079.454 111.270 187.412
USA, Canada 965.166 986.439 -
OECD countries 1> 23.169 44.497 -
Off-shore banking regions 123 206 -
Other 51.633 34.071 -

Total 2.190.764 2.144.667 111.270 187.412

(1> Incıudes OECD countries except LU countries, USA and Canada.

d. Information on available-for-sale financial assets which are subject to repurchase
agreements and giyen as collateral / blocked:

Carrying values of available-for-sale financial assets which are subject to repurchase
agreements and giyen as collateral / blocked

Available-for-sale financial assets giyen as collateralİblocked amounts to TL 1.098.021
(December 31, 2013 - TL 709.201) and available-for-sale financial assets subject to repo
transactions amounts to TL 4.607.767 (December 31, 2013— TL 2.320.047).

e. Information on avajiable-for-saje financial assets:

Current Period Prior Period

Debt securities 18.576.430 13.393.691
Ouoted on stock exchange 17.045.319 11.699.818
Not quoted 1.531.111 1.693.873

Share certificates 51.298 51.299
Ouoted on stock exchange -

Not quoted 51 .298 51.299
Impairrnent provision (-) (114.222) (425.276)
Other 72.652 92.147

Total 18.586.158 13.111.861

(1> ıncıudes credit linked notes amounting to TL 986.135. (December 31. 2013- TL 989.937).
(2> The ligure includes the negative diiferences between the cost and the market price of the secudties and the

impairrnent provisions, if any.
(3) Other available-for-sale financial assets include mutual funds.
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Expianations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

f. Explanations on Ioans:

1. information on ali types of Ioans or advance baiances giyen ta shareholders and
empioyees of the Bank:

Current Period Prior Perlod
Casb Non-cash Cash Non-caslı

Direci Ioans granted ta sharehalders - - - -

Corporato shareholdars - - -

Real person shareholders - - -

lndirect loans granted to shareholders 29.825 536363 20.756 450.294
Loans granted to employees 127.270 412 109.391 470

Total 157.095 537.175 130.147 450.764

2. information on the first and second group ioans and other receivables and loans and
other receivables that have been restructured or rescheduied:

Laans and other receivables under
Standard loans and other receivables ciose monitoring

Loans and Loans and
other other

recelvables of which, terms recelvables of which, terms L
Cash Loans (Total) conditions are changed (Total) conditions ara changed

Payment
Payment plan plan

extenslons Other extensions Other

Non-specialized loans 116.619.116 1.457.751 - 4,058.437 1.548.453 28.765

Laans giyen to enterprises 54.567.274 230.384 - 1.1 75.819 687.276 7.582

Export loans 5.060.174 83.049 68.834 84.332

Importloans . . . - - -

Loans giyen to financial
seotor 2,660.884 . . 44 -

Consumer loans 22.383.614 587,348 1.173,989 130.835 13.717

Credit cards 17.029.940 376.372 - 646.516 275.178 6.572

Othert1> 14.977.330 180.598 - 993.236 370.842 894

Specialized loans - - - - - -

Other receivables - - - - - -

Total 116.679.116 1.457.751 - 4.055.437 1.548.463 28.765

(1) Fair value difterences ol the hedged tam amounting lo TL (10.516) ara ciassited in othe, bana as ezptained in Nota IV, Seolion XIlI.

Standard loans Loans and other
and other recelvables under

Number of modifications made to extend payment pIan»Zh<3I recelvables close monitoring

Extendedby 1 or2times 1.418.333 1.291.461
Extended by 3,4 or 5 times 22.072 249.326
Extended by more than 5 times 17.346 7.676

Total 1.457.751 1.548.463
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Explanations and notes related ta uncansolidated financial statements (continued)

Standard ıoans Loans and other
and other recelvables under

Extended period of time<l><<) receivables c!ose monitoring

0-6 Months 754.974 412.524

6-12 Months 156.783 156A00

1 - 2 Years 266.973 236.451

2 - 5 Years 220.868 239.247

5Yearsandover 58.153 504.141

Total 1.457.751 1.548.463

(1> There is na ban which is subject to the temparaıy article 5 subsection 2 of the amendment of Pravisioning
Reguıatian dated on April 09, 2011.

(2) There ato twenty seven baans restructured in aceordance with temparaiy artcbe 6 subsectian 2 ol the
amendment af Provisianing Regulation dated December 30, 2011 with maturities between Oto 6 manth, 6 ta 12
rnonth, 1 to 2 years, 2 ta 5 years, 5 years and over .Twenty foudh of thern was restructured ance, and test af
the three are restructured three times.

(3) There is na ban which is subject ta the temporary article 7 ot the amendment of Provisianing Regulatian dated
on September2l, 2012.

3. Loans according ta their maturity structure:

Standard loans and other Loans and other recelvables under
recelvabıes ciase monitoring

Agreement Agreement
Loans and other conditions Loans and other conditions

recelvabıes modified recelvables modifıed

Shori-term bana and othes
recelvabıes 44.762.083 583.154 891.814 326,326

Non-specialised loans 44.762.083 583.154 891.814 326.326

Specialised boans - -
Other receivables . - . *

Medlum and Iong-term ıoans
and other recelvables 70.459.282 874.597 1.589.395 1.250.902

Nan-specialised laans 70.459.282 874.597 1.589.395 1.250.902

Specialised loans - - - -
Other receivables -

4.(i) Information on bana by types and specitic pravisions:

Corporate, commercial Consumer
Current Period and other loans boans Credlt cards Total

Standard boans 77.265.662 22.383.514 17.029.940 116.679.116

Wateh ıist 2237.933 1.173,988 646516 4.058.437

Loans under legal follow-up 2.678.396 1.046.973 608.406 4.333.775

Specific pravisions () (1.943.823) (755,004) (379.099) (3.077.926)

Total 80.238.168 23.849.471 17,905.763 121.993.402

Carparate, commercial Consumer
Prior Period and other ıaans ıoans Credlt cards Total

Standard boans 56,647.479 17.394.879 18441.976 92.464.334

Watch ıist 1.230.648 883.991 292.270 2406.909

Laans under legal fallow-up 2.291.198 830.435 435.970 3557.603

Specific pravisions (-) (1.571.108) (551 .481) (287.527) (2.410.116)

Totaı 58.598.217 18.557.824 18.882.689 96.038.730
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(ii) Fair value of collaterais:

Corporate, commerciaı Consumer
Current Period and other Ioans Joans Credit cards Total

Watch list 316.894 743.142 - 1.060.036
Loans under legal follow-up°’ 359.697 39.438 - 399.135

Total 676.591 782.580 - 1.459.171

Corporate, commerclaı Consumer
Prior Pedod and ather ıoans laans Credit cards Total

Watch list 353.521 407,371 - 760892
Loans under legal follaw-upt” 346.377 37,883 384.260

Total 699.898 445.254 . 1.145.152

(1) Fair values of collaterals received for non-performing loans are calculated by using hair-cuts over their nominal
values in accordance with the “Regulation of Procedures for Determination of Oualifications of Loans and Other
Receivables by Banks and Provislons to be set aside’.

5. Information on consumer Ioans, individual oredit cards, personnel Ioans and personnel
credit oards:

Medlum
Short- term and long-term Total

Consumer loans-TL 203.395 22.684.067 22.887.462
Real estate loans 7.900 10.860.952 10.868.852
Automotive loans 4.517 671.636 676.153
Consumer loans 1.932 97.707 99.639
Otber 189.046 11.053.772 11.242.818

Consumer Ioans-FC Indexed . 59.126 59.126
Real estate loans - 58.425 58.425
Automotive laans - -

Consumer loans - 701 701
Ofrıer -

Individual credit cards-TL 12.694.359 714.918 13.409.277
Willı installments 6.595.800 709.479 7.305.279
Without installments 6.098.559 5.439 6.103.998

Personnel Ioans-TL 5.651 54.547 60.198
Real estate loans - 1.179 1.179
Automotive loans - 526 526
Consumer loans -

Other 5.651 52.842 58.493
Personnel loans-FC indexed -

Real estate Ioans -

Automotive loans
Consumer loans - -

Other - - -

Personnel credit cards-TL 65.367 538 65.905
With installments 29.938 538 30.476
Without installments 35.429 - 35.429

Credlt deposit account-TL (real person)” 550.716 - 550.716

Total 13.519.488 23.513.196 37.032.684

(1) TL 1.167 of the credit deposu account belongs to the loans used by pemonnel.
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6. Information on commercial installment Ioans and corporate credit cards:

Medlum
Short-term and Iong-term Total

Commercial lnstallments Ioans-TL 924.361 8.399.319 9.323.680
Business laans 3.575 610.039 613.614
Aulomotive Ioans 40627 1.819.332 1.859959
Consumer laans 2.807 17.257 20064
Other 877.352 5.952691 6.830.043

Commercial lnstallments loans-FC indexed 25.484 258.513 284.097
Business Ioans 16.126 16.126
Automotive Ioans 112 62.857 62.969
Consumerloans 116 116
Other 25,256 179.630 204.886

Corporate credit cards-TL 4.194.635 6,639 4.201.274
With installment 2.736.029 6.330 2.742.359
Without installment 1.458,606 309 1.458.915

Credit deposu account-TL (legal person) 893.675 - 893.675

Total 6.038.155 8.654.571 14.702.726

7. Loans according to types of borrowers:

Current Period Prior Period

Public 1.698.012 997.751

Private 119.039.541 93.893.492

Total 120.737.553 94.891.243

6. Distribution of domestic and foreign Ioans: Distribution has been disclosed based on the

location where the customers operate.

Current Period Prior Period

Domestic Ioans 119.351.163 93.454.949

Foreign Ioans 1.386.390 1.436.294

Total 120.737.553 94.891.243

9. Loans granted to associates and subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period

Direct bana granted to associates and subsidiaries 99.878 109.348

lndirect bana granted to associates and subsidiaries - -

Total 99.878 109.348
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10. Specific provisions provided against Ioans:

Current Period Prior Period

Loans and other receivables with limited collectibility 96.941 111.903
Loans and other receivables with doubtful collectibility 477.579 422.430
Uncolleciible Ioans and other receivables 2.503.406 1.875.783

Total 3.077.926 2.410.116

Corporate,
commerciaı and Consumer

Current Perlod other ıoans ıcans Gredit cards Totaı

January 1 1.571.108 551.481 257.527 2.410.116
Allowance for impairment 839.071 646218 428.077 1.913.366
Amount recovered during the period (319.387) (346,655> (121368) (787.410)
Loans writlen oli duhng the period as

uncoilectibie (146.969) (96040) (215.137) (458.146)

December 31 1.943.823 755.004 379.099 3.077.926

Corporate,
commerciaı and Consumer

Prior Period other bana boans Credit carda Total

January 1 1.000.877 286.258 263.966 1.551.101
Allowance for impainnent 769.160 571.716 308.649 1,649.525
Amount recovered during the period (198929> (306.493) (82.616) (588.038)
Loans written oli during the period as

uncolleotible (202.472) (202.472)

December 31 1.571.108 551.481 287.527 2.410.116

(1) Also inciudeş the eflects of the sales ol non-performing oan portfoıios.

11. Information on non-pedorming Ioans (net>:

(i). İnformation on non-pedorming Ioans restructured or rescheduled, and other
receivables:

ııı. Group ıv. Group V. Group
Loans and other Loans and other Uncoflectible
recelvabıes wlth receivabıes with Ioans

ıimited doubtfuı and other
coııectibility caılectibılity receivabıes

Current Perlod 12.977 32.628 304.889
(Gross amounts before specific reserves)

Restructured hans and other receivables 12,977 32.628 304.889
Rescheduied Ioans and other receivables

Prior Period 4,701 40.937 216.811
(Gross amounts before specific reserves)

Hestructured loans and other receivables 4.701 40.937 216.811
Rescheduıed ioans and other receivables . . -

70

-



(Convenience transiation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy Issuad
in Turkish, Sea nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements at December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otheıwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

(ii). Information on the movement of total non-performing Ioans:

ııı. Group ıv. Group V. Group
Loans and other Loans and other Uncotlectible
receivables wjth receivabıes with Ioans

limited doubtfut and other
coılectlblıity coılectlblıity recelvabıes

Prior Period 599.239 911.214 2.047.150
Additions (.) 1.997.281 103.621 78.622
Transfers from other categohes of non-performing

Ioans (+) 1.760.502 1.483534
Transfer to other categories of non-pedorming

Ioans (.) 1.760.502 1.483.534 -
Colleolions ) 216.078 251.577 477.551
Whte-offs(-) - . 458.146

Corporate and commercial Ioans - 146.969
Consumer loans . - 96.040
Credit cards . - 215.137
Other

Current Period 619.940 1.040.226 2.673.609
Specific provision (-) (96941) (477.579) (2.503406)

Net baıance on baıance sheet 522.999 562.647 170.203

The Bank sold part of its non-performing oan portfolios to various asset management
companies for a consideration of TL 52.270, in accordance with the Board of Directors’ decisions
during the year 2014.

(üi). Information on non-performing Ioans granted as foreign currency Ioans:

ııı. Group IV. Group V. Gmup
Loans and other Loans and other Uncoııectibıe
recelvabıes with receivables with ıoans

Ilmited doubtful and other
colıectibitlty coııectibillty recelvables

Current Peıiod
Period end balance 57.731 11.158 502.362

Specitic provision (.) (2.280) (7.858) (364.273)

Net baıance on-baıance sheet 55.451 3.300 138.069

Prior Period
Period end balance 117.601 7.276 376.599

Specificprovision (.) (23.517) (6.273) (261.633)

Net baıance on-baıance sheet 94.084 1.003 114.966

c



(Convenience translation of publicly announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, Sec note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements at December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otheıwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (cantinued)

(iv). Information on the gross and net amounts of the non-performing loans acoording to
types of borrowers:

nı. Group ıv. Group V. Group
Loans and other Laans and other Uncoılectibıe
receivables with receivabıes with ıoans

limited doubtfui and other
coııectiblıity coııecübiıity receivabıes

Current Pedod (net) 522.999 562.647 170.2D3
Loans granted ta real persons and corporate
entities (gross) 619.940 1.040226 2.565.013
Specific provision amount (-) (96941> (477.579) (2.394810)

Loans granted ta real persons and carparate entities
(net) 522.999 562647 170.203

Banks (gross) . . 24.600
Specific provisian amount (-) - . (24.600)

Banks (net>
Other laans and receivables (gross) - . 83.996
Specilic provision amount (.) . - (83.996)

Other loans and receivables (net)1’ . . -
Prior Period (net) 487.336 488.784 171.367

Laans granled ta real persons and corporate
entiiies (gross) 599239 911.214 1.938.572
Specific provision amount (-) (111.903) (422.430) (1.767.205)

Loans granted ta real persons and corporate enthies
(net) 487.336 488.784 171.367

Banks (gross) - - 24.582
Specitic provision amount (.) - . (24.582)

Banks (net) - - -

Other loans and receivables (gross) . - 83.996
Specilic provision amount (-) . - (83.996)

Other loans and receivables (net)!l . . -

(1) The figure represents the totaı loans and receivables of Agrosan Kimya Sanayi Ticaret A.Ş.! Tümteks Tekstil
Sanayi Ticaret A.Ş and balances from Boyasan Tekstil Sanayi ve Ticaret A.Ş., in accordance with the Articıe 6
Paragraph 9 of regulation for provisions taken into account classification of loans and receivables,

12. Explanation on liquidation policy for uncollectible loans and receivables;

Uncollectible loans and receivables, which are classified in acoordance with the
Provisioning Regulation, are collected through legal follow-up, voluntary payments and
liquidation of collaterais.

13. Explanation on ‘Write-off” policies:

The Bank’s general policy for write-offs of loans and receivables under follow-up is to
write of such loans and receivables that are proven to be uncollectible in legal follow-up
process.
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Nates ta unconsolidated financial statements at December 31, 2014 (continued)
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Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (cantinued)

g. Information on held-to-maturity investments:

1. Characteristics and carrying values of held-to-maturity investments subject to repurohase
agreements giyen as collateral / blocked:

Held-to-maturity investments giyen as collateral / blocked amounts to TL 1.581.166 (December
31, 2013 - TL 1.365.524). The amount of held-to-maturity investments subject to repurchase
agreements amounting to TL 2.017.953 (December 31, 2013 - TL 1.968.378).

2. Information on government debt securities held-to-maturity:

Current Period Prior Period

Government bond 5.019.049 6.453.908
Treasury bill - -
Other debt secuhties -

Total 5.019.049 6.453.908

3. Information on investment securities held-to-maturity:

Current Period Prior Period

Debt secuhties 5.141.589 6.584.551
Quoted on stock exchange 5.141.589 6.584.551
Not quoted -

lmpairment provision (-)‘“ (122.540) (130.643)

Total 5.019.049 6.453.908

(1) Inctudes amortisation of the premiums paid during the purchase of the securities throughout the maturity ot the
securities and the lmpairrnent provisions, it any.

4. Movement of held-to-maturity investments within the period:

Current Period Prior Period

Beginning balance 6.453.909 5.686.448
Foreign currency ditferences on monetaıy assets°’ 218.361 613,541
Purchases during the year 561.762 262.570
Disposals through sales and redemptions (2.223.085) (17.486)
lmpairment provision (-)> 8.103 (91.165)

Period end balance 5.019.049 6.453.908

(1) Alsa inaludes the changes in the interest income accruals.

(2) lnctudes amortisation ot the premiums paid during the purchase ot the securities throughout the maturity of the
securities and the impairment provisions, if any.



(Convenience translatian of publicly announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements at December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts am expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”)>

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

ğ. Information on investments in associates (net):

1. Information on unoonsolidated investments in associates:

Banks share
holding

percentage it Bank’s risk group
Address (City! difterent voting share holding

Na Descriptian Country) percentage (%) percentage<%)

1. Banque de Commerce et de Placements SA. Cenevre/Isviçre 30,67 30,67
2. Kredi Kayıt Bürosu1 Istanbul/Türkiye 18,18 18,18
3. Bankalararası Kart Merkezi Istanbul/Türkiye 9,98 9,98

2. Main financial figures of the investments in associates in the order of the above table:

from
Total marketable Current

Total Shareholdem’ flxed ınterest secudties period Prior period Fair
Na assets equity asseis Income parttoıio pmtimoss profitfloss value

1 6.267.421 875.236 5.379 114.242 19.169 50.601 26.162 -

2 105.453 88.452 52.574 3.178 - 18,547 28.149 -

3 52.777 30.264 32.405 681 - 7.882 4.171 -

(1) Financial statement information discıosed above shows September 30, 2014 results,

3. Movement of unconsolidated investments in associates:

Current Period Prior Period

Balance st the beginning of the period 47,907 47.907
Movements during the period - -

Purchases -

Transfers - -

Free shares obtained prof it from current year’s share - -

Prof it from current year’s income -

Sales - -

Revaluation (decrease) / increase . -

mpairment provision - -

Balance at the end of the period 47.907 47.907
Capital commitments - -

Share holding percentage at the end of the period (%> -

J
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements at December 31,2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

4. Information on sectors and the carrying amounts of unconsolidated financial investments
in associates:

Current Period Prior Period

Banks 43.404 43.404
Insurance companies - -

Factoring companies - -
Leasing companles - -
Finance companies - -
Other financial investments . -

Total financial investments 43,404 43.404

5. The Bank has no investments in associates quoted on a stock exchange.

h. Infarmation on shareholders’ equity of the significant subsidiaries (net>:

There is no deficit of regulatory Iimits on capital structure of the subsidiaries which are included
in the consolidated capital adequacy ratio calculation in accordance with the capital adequacy
ratio Iimits.

1. Information on equity of the subsidiaries:

Yapı Kredi
Yatırım Yapı Kredi Yapı Kredi
Menkul Yapı Kredi Finansal Porttöy Yapı Kredi

Değerler A.Ş. Faktoring A.Ş. Kiralama A.O. Yönetimi A.Ş. Nederland N.V.

Core Capltal
Paid-in capital 98,918 60.714 389.928 5.707 112.442

Intlation adjustment to şhare
capital . .

Share premium . . . . -
Marketable Securities Valuation

Ditferences 13.613 . . (3.887)
Other capital reserves 93.423 . (217.104)

Legal reserves 70.137 8.034 79.305 18.878
Extraordinary reserves 193.207 10.458 619.019 . 373.243
Other reserves (94) (10) 40 . 245.472
Profit/Ioss (678) 153.865 430.606 21.386 50.566

Current period net profıt 69.268 46.971 152.365 21.386 50.566
Priorpeüod profit (69.946) 106.894 278.241 . -

Leasehold improvements (-) . .
Intangible assets (.) 2.277 74 3.390 710 522
Total core capital 466.249 232.987 1.298.404 45.261 777.314
Supplementary capital - 10.127 25.523 . 158
Capital 466.249 243.114 1.323.927 45.261 777.472
Deductions from the capital . - -

Total shareholders’ eguity 466,249 243.114 1.323.927 45.261 777.472

The above information is based on the consolidated financial statements of the Bank as of
December 31, 2014.

There is no internal capital adequacy assessment process (ICMP) for the subsidiaries.



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements at December 31, 2014 (continued)
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Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

Paid-in capital is a capital which have been disclosed as Turkiah Lira in the arlicles of
incorporation and registered in trade register.

lnflation adjustment to share capital is the adjustment difterence arising from inflation
accounting.

Extraordinary Reserves are the reserves which represent the remaining net income of the
previous periods eller providing the legal reserves in accordance with the General Assembly of
the Bank.

Legal reserves are the income reserves that are provided according to the first paragraph and
the third subparagraph of the second paragraph of the article no 466 and no 467 of the Turkish
Commercial Code No. 6762 allocated as capital reserves separated from annual profit
according to the laws of foundation.

2. Information on subsidiaries:

Bank’s share
holding Bank’s risk

percentage it group
different voting share holding

Address percentage percentage
No Descrlptlon (City! Country> (%) (“k>

1 Yapı Kredi Holding BV. Amsterdam/Hollanda 100,00 100,00
2 Yapı Kredi Yatırım Menkul Değerler A.Ş. IstanbuL’Türkiye 99,98 100,00
3 Yapı Kredi FaktcdngA.Ş. istanbulfTürkiye 99,95 100,00

4 Yapı Kredi Moscow 99,84 100,00
5 Yapı Kredi Finansal Kiralama A.O. stanbul[rürkiye 99,99 99,99
6 Yapı Kredi Portlöy Yönetimi A.Ş. lstanbulfrürklye 12,65 99,99
7 Yapı Kredi Nederland Amsterdam/Hollanda 67,24 100,00
8 Yapı Kredi Azerbaycan Bakü/Azerbaycan 99,80 100,00
9 Entemasyonal Turizm Yatırım A.Ş Istanbul/Türkiye 99,96 99,99
10 Yapı Kredi Kültür Sanat Yayıncılık Tic.ve San.A.Ş. Istanbul/Türkiye 99,99 100,00

The Bank bought the shares of Yapı Kredi Finansal Kiralama A.O. with a nominal value of TL
4.476.164 (including for a share calI price of full 5,02 per share) in accordance with the ongoing
delisting process, and Bank’s share has increased to 99,99% as a result of this process.
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(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

3. Main financial figures of the subsidiaries in order of the above table: <

ıncame
from

markotabıe Prior
Totaı Sharehoıders’ Totaı ınterest securitios Current period period Market Requlred

Na assets eguity fixed asseto income portfoılo prof it / Ioss profit hose vaıue equity

226.643 226.537 - - - 351 (211)
2 3.219.331 473.030 10.827 120.215 3.638 69.268 269.067
3 2.808.850 233.061 596 150.598 - 46.971 147.894

4 487.574 106.623 6.894 31.761 3,455 19.423 20.311

5 5.521.625 1.301.794 4.076 334.592 - 152.365 139.445

6 54.659 45.971 1.645 2.227 209 21.386 23.408

7 4.750.973 777.836 1.684 207.803 11.120 50.566 41,778

8 1.049.870 204,272 59.179 94.366 744 21,004 3.219

9 39.345 26.310 3.799 1.663 8 903 932
10 21.267 16.151 862 5 - 2.436 1.412

(1> Consolidated financial statements are used for the financial information above.

Financial statement information disolosed above shows December 31, 2014 results.

4. Movement schedule of subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period

Balance et the beginning of the period 2.363.467 3.817.879
Movements in period 71.083 (1.454.412>

Purchases 124.138 71.129
Free shares obtained prof it from current years share - 15.107
Dividends trom current year income - -

Seles
Uquidation’1’ (39.558) -

Transfers (1.410.080)
Revaluation increase/decrease (13.497) (130.568)
lmpairment provision -

Balance st the end af the period 2.434.550 2.363.467

Capital commitments - -

Shareholding percentage at the end af the period (%) - -

(1) in the Extraordinary end of liquidation General Assembıy ol YKYO heid on Juiy 8,2014, it was decided to conclude
the Iiquidation process and to pay the remaining liquidation liabiiities to the shareholders. in addition, it was
decided to dehst the officiai name, information and registry record of the YKYO trom the trade registry records and
other governmental agencies records.



Banks
Insurance companies
Factoring companies
Leasing companies
Finance companies
Other financial subsidiaries

Tatal financial subsidiaries

6. Subsidiaries quoted on slock exchange:

None (December3l, 2013- None).

Information on joint ventures (net>:

Joint ventures in unconsolidated financial statements are accounted and monftored at cost
according to “Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements” <“TAS 27”).

Non
Oank’s Group’s Current cunent Long
stiare share assets assets term debt Income ExpenseJoint ventures

Yapı Kredi - Koray Gayrimenkul
Yatırım Ortaklığı A.Ş. 30,45 30,45 68.332 116.537 - 95.369 (66.412)

Total 68,332 116.537 - 95.369 (66.412)

1. Information on lease receivables (net>:

None (December3l, 2013- None).
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Explanatians and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

5. Sectoral information on financial subsidiaries and the related carrying amounts:

Financial subsidiaries Current Period Prior Period

525.238 397.955

328.859 375.349
908.760 917.855

671.693 672.308

2.434.550 2.363.467



(Convenience translation of publiciy announoed unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, Sea note 1. af Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsalidated financial statements at December 31, 2014 (continued)
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Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

j. Informatian an hedying derivative financial assets:

.79. Ec

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Fairvaiue hedge” 177.895 307.375

Cash flow hedge°> 78.251 155.444 4808

Foreign net investment hedge - -

Total 256.146 - 462.519 4.808

(1) Expiained in the nota XiIl of Section IV.

Infarmation an tangible assets:

Leased flxed Other tangible
ımmovable assets vehicıes fixed assets Total

Prior Period
Cost 1.953.627 394.188 2.965 864.324 3.215.104
Accumulated depreciation (.) (1.376.566) (314.286) (1.550> (588.347) (2.280.749>
Net book value 577.061 79.902 1.415 275.977 934.355

Current Period
Net book value at beginning of
the period 577.061 79.902 1.415 275.977 934.355
Additions 29 - 300.744 300.773
Disposais (-), net (800> (49) . (28,055) (28.904)
Reversat of impairment, net 925 . 925
Impairment (.) . . . -

Depreciation (-> (39.284) (30.916> (311) (85.645> (156.156)
Net book value at end of
the period 537.931 48.937 1.104 463.021 1.050.993

Cost al the end of the period 1.950.003 357.759 2.769 925.153 3.235.684
Accumulated depreciation at the
period end (-) (1.412.072> (308.822) (1.665> (462.132) (2.184.691>

December 31, 2014 537.931 48.937 1.104 453.021 1.050.993

As of December 31, 2014, the Bank had total provision for impairment amounting to TL 326.748
(December 31, 2013— TL 327.673) for the property and equipment.

information on intangible assets:

Current Period Prior Period

Balance at the beginning of the period 1.376.092 1.329.944
Additions during the period 155.147 122.097
Unused and disposed items <-) <217) (183)
Impairment reversal . -
Amortization expenses (-) (102.654) (75.766>

Balance at the end af the periad 1.428.368 1.376.092
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Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

m. Information an investment property:

None (Decembar 31, 2013 - None).

n. Information on deferred tax asset:

0.

(1) As of JuIy 12, 2013, the transfer of YKS’s shares is compıeted.

As of December 31, 2014, the Bank booked impairment
an amount ot TL 7.998 (December 31, 2013 - TL 8.411).

ö. Information an other assets:

provision on assets heid for resale with

As of December 31, 2014, other assets do not exceed 10% ot the total assets.

-80-
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Current Period Prior Period
Tax base Deierred taz Tax base Deierred taz

Temporarydifterences 906.496 181.299 983.848 196.770
Derivabve financiaı İiabilities 1.259.126 251.826 1242.819 248.564
Securitles portfolio valuation differences 17.344 3.468 18.499 3.700
Subsidiaries. inveslment in associates and

sharecedificates 122.117 24.423 122.117 24.423
Other 477.213 95.443 348.236 69.647

Total deferred taz asset 2.782.296 556.459 2.715.519 543.104

Derivative financiat assets (1.476.035) (295.207) (2.209.279> (441.856)
Valuation difference of securilios podfotio (587.640) (117.430> (205.653> <41.131)
Property, equipment and intangibles, net (247.224) (39.125> (224.219> (34.381)
Subsidiaries valuation differences - - . -
Other (53.688> <10.738> <40.558) (8.111)

Total deferred tax Iiability (2.364.587) (462.500) (2,679.709> (525.479)

Deferred tax asset, net 417.709 93.959 35.810 17.625

Deferred tax income amoonting to TL 155.856 was recognized in profit and Ioss statement,
whereas deferred tax expense amounting to TL 79.522 was recognized direotiy in equity
accounts for the period ended December 31, 2014.

Movement schedule af assets heid for resale and related ta discantinued aperatians:

Current Period Priar Periad

Net baak value at the beginning af the periad 151.396 132.195
Additions 63.384 66.521
Transters<11 . 1.410.080
Disposais (), nett (59.736) (1.453.446)
Impairment provision reversal 979 934
Impairment provision (-) (566) (302)
Depreciation (-) (4.958) (4.586)

Net boak value at the end af the period 150.499 151.396

Cost at the end of the period 164.041 163.378
Accumulated depreciation at the end of the period (-) (13.542) (11.982)

Net baok value at the end af the periad 150.499 151.396
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Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

Explanations and nates related to Iiabilities

a. Information on deposits:

1. Information on maturity structure of deposits/collected funds:

1(i). Current Period:

Up ta 6 months- 1 yaar and
Demand 1 month 1-3 months 3-6 months 1 yaar avar Total

Saving deposits 3.183.149 1.471.397 23.303.212 1.124.141 260.728 238.187 29.580.814
Foreign currency deposits 6.344.230 5.558.209 21.712.356 3.526.343 1.256.693 593.191 38.991.022

Residents in Turkey 6.212.285 5.512.089 20.735.576 1.200.171 599.421 565.060 34.824,602
Residents abroad 131.945 46.120 976.780 2.326.172 657.272 28.131 4.166.420

Public sector deposits 899.028 - 3.076 417 516 1 903.038
Commercial deposiis 4.445.719 5.666.644 13.970.380 2.808.340 501.596 123.732 27.516.413
Other institutions deposits 92.324 970.381 3.557.132 253.563 434.066 5.740 5.313.206
Precious metais vault 499,354 1.472 91.739 29.870 49,681 166.249 840.365
Bank deposits 506.736 975,828 463.012 3.606 19.966 6.333 1.975.481

TheCBRT 2 - - - - - 2
Domestic banks 2.987 878,863 445.203 - 12,715 6.333 1.346.101
Foreign banks 221.999 96.965 17.809 3.606 7.251 - 347.630
Participation banks 281.748 - - - - - 281.748
Other - - - - - - -

Tabi 15.970.540 14.643.931 63,100.907 7.746.280 2.523.248 1.135.433 105.120.339

1 (ii). Prior Period:

Up ta 6 months- 1 yaar and
Demand 1 month 1-3 months 34 months 1 yaar avar Total

Savingdeposits 2.767.886 900.117 18.909.197 779.262 177.904 218.014 23.752.380
Foreign currency deposits 4.705.202 4.035.687 26.375.113 3.011.008 842.762 1.544.563 40.514.335

Residents inTurkey 4.541.996 3.998.272 26.024.540 1.532.506 688,242 841.504 37.627.060
Residents abroad 163.206 37.415 350.573 1.478.502 154.520 703.059 2.887.275

Public sectordeposits 715.021 206.687 151 1.778 2.387.769 30 3.311.436
Commercial deposits 4.009.631 3.277.531 5.470.728 353.024 159,709 84.801 13.355.424
Other insiilutions deposits 75.070 198.765 1.132.227 255,756 851.554 3.759 2.517,131
Precious metais vauit 747.228 1.579 114.459 43,762 96.790 173.869 1.177.687
Bank deposits 682.782 1.352 912.763 32.740 37.795 11.802 1.679.234

The CBRT - - -

Domestic banks 364.778 - 848.726 32.740 37.795 11.802 1.295,841
Foreign banks 151.542 1.352 64.037 - - - 216.931
Padicipation banks 166.462 - - - - - 166.462
Other - - . -

Total 13,702.820 8.621.718 52.914.638 4.471330 4.554.283 2.036.838 86.307.627
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Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

b.

2. ini ormation on saving deposits insurance:

2 (i). Information on saving deposits under the guarantee of the saving deposits insurance tund
and exceeding the limit of deposu insurance fund:

-82-

Under the guarantee ot deposit Exceedlng limit of the deposit
Insurance insurance

Saving deposits Current Perlod Prior Perlod Current Period Prior Period

Saving deposits 14.292.214 12.632.644 15.288.190 11.119.884
Foreign currency savings deposit 3,886.738 3.392.658 11.760.497 14.092.624
Other deposiis in the form of savings

deposits 453.318 638.262 300.290 423.714
Foreign branches’ deposits under foreign

authorities’ insurance . - -

Off-shore banking regions’ deposits
under foreign authorities’ insurance - - . -

2 (ii). Saving deposits which are not under the guarantee of saving deposit insurance fund of
real persons:

Current Period Prior Period

Foreign branches’ depcsits and other accounts 6.348 6.329
Saving deposits and other accounts of controlling shareholders and deposits

of their mother, father, spouse, children in care -

Saving deposits and other accounts of president and members of board of
directors, CEO and vice presldents and deposits of thelr mother, father,
spouse, children in cara 88.277 64.101

Saving deposits and other accounts in scope of the properiy holdings
dehved from crime defined in article 282 of Turkish criminal law no:5237
dated 26.09.2004 . -

Saving deposits in deposu bank which 5 established in Turkey in order to
engage in off-shore banking activities soleiy -

information on trading derivative financial liabilities:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Forward transactions 58.914 55.016
Swap transactions 608.374 73.681 565.484 64.603
Futures transactions . -

Options 31.606 22.955 134.744 23.709
Other . . -

Total 698.894 96.636 755.244 88.312



(Convenience translation of pubilciy announced unconsoıidated financial statements originaliy Issuad
in Turklsh, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements et December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otheıwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”)>

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued>

c. Information on borrowings:

1. Information on borrowings:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

The Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey
borrowings - - - -

From domestic banks and institutions 228.832 222.478 259.957 338.810
From foreign banks, institutions and funds 633.725 17.036.538 827.534 15.001.607

Total 862.557 17.259.016 1.087.491 15.340.417

2. Information on maturity structure of borrowings:

Current Period Prior Periad
TL FC TL FC

Short-term 244.283 9.841.968 665.168 8.816.013
Medium and long-term 618.274 7.417.048 422.323 6.524.404

Total 862.557 17.259.016 1.087.491 15.340.417

3. Information on securitization borrowings:

Current Periad Prior Periad
TL FC TL FC

From foreign banks - 1.890.502 - 2.576.083
From foreign institutions11 - 1.163.996 - -

From foreign funds - - -

Total - 3.054.498 - 2.576.083

(1> The Bank classified some of its financial liabilities as the financial Iiabilities classified al fair
value through profiVloss in order to eliminate the accounting mismatch al the initial
recognition in acoordance with IAS 39 paragraph 9. As of December 31, 2014, the total
amount of financial Iiabilities classified as fair value through profit/loss is TL 1.163.996 and
the fair value difference is TL 5.673 recognised in the income statement as income.

ç. Information on marketable securitles issued:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

BilIs 1.638.373 1.712.209 1.165.920 827.050
Bonds 1.181.861 5.187.956 493.857 3.359.933

Collaterallzed secuflfies 462.642 - 462.691 -

Total 2.820.234 6.900.165 1.659.777 4.1 86.983

Cü. -
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in Turklsh, Sea nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements at December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

d. Information an other tiabilities:

As of December 31, 2014, other liabilities do not exceed 10% of
commitments.

e. Information on lease payables:

f.

g.

1. Information on financial leasing agreements:

the total balance sheet

-84-

Current Periad Prior Period
Gross Net Gross Net

Less than 1 year - - . -

Between 1-4 years - - 792 765
More than 4 years - . 4

Total - - 796 766

2. Information on operational leasing agreements:

The Bank enters into operational leasing agreements annualiy for some of its branches
and ATMs. The leases are prepaid and accounted as prepaid ezpenses under “Other
Assets”.

Information an hedging derivative financial Iiabilities:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Fair value hedge (1> - - - -

Cash fiow hedge (1) 228.442 211.349 30,573 355.822
Foreign net investment hedge -

Total 228.442 211.349 30.573 355.822

(1) Explained in Nota Xlll of Seotion iv.

Infarmation on provisions:

1. Information on general provisions:

Current Period Prior Period

Provisions for first group Ioans and receivables 1.451.714 1.163.206
of which, Provision for Loans and Receivables with
Extended Maturity 61.798 60-329

Provisions for second group Ioans and receivables 188.332 102.193
of which, Pre vision for Loans and Receivables wiih
Extended Maturity 55.839 26.777

Provisions for non cash Ioans 84.527 65.611
Others 158.694 139.661

Total 1.883.267 1.470.671



(Convenlence translation of publicıy announced unconsolidated financlal statemenis originaliy issued
in Turklsh, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements at December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

2. Information on reserve for employee rights:

in acoordance with Turkish Labour Law, the reserve for employment termination benefits
is caiculated as the present value of the probable future obiigation in case of the
retirement of empioyees. TAS 19 necessitates actuarial valuation methods to calculate
the liabilities of enterprises.

The following actuarial assumptions were used in the calculation of total Iiabilities:

Current Period Prior Period

Discount rate (%) 3,50 4,78
Possibility of being eligible for retirement (%) 94,11 94,59

The principal actuarial assumption is that the maximum Iiabiiity wili increase in line with
infiation. Thus, the discount rate applied represents the expected reel rate after adjusting
for the effects of future infiation. As the annual ceiling is revised semi-annualiy, the ceiling
of fuli TL 3.541,37 effective from January 1, 2015 (Januaıy 1 2014: fulI TL 3.438,22) has
been taken into consideration in calculating the reseıve for employment termination
benefits.

Movement of employment termination benefits liability in the balance sheet:

Current Period Prior Period

Prior period ending balance 108.664 119.086
Changes during the period 23.594 42.299
Recognized in equity 17.405 (17.512)
Paid during the period (26.463) (35.209)

Balance at the end of the period 123.200 108.664

in addition, the Bank has accounted for unused vacation rights provision amounting to
TL 128.395 as of December 31, 2014 (December 31, 2013- TL 108.053).
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements at December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amoonts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (1L9)

Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

3. Information on provisions related with the foreign currency difference of foreign currency
indexed loans:

As of December 31, 2014, the provision related to the foreign currency difterence of
foreign currenoy indexed loans amounts to TL 25.125 (December 31, 2013 - TL 691>.
Provisions related to the foreign currency difterence of foreign currency indexed loans are
netted from the ban amount in the financial statements.

4. Other provisions:

(i) Information on other provisions:

Current Period Prior Period

Pension fund provision 654.901 767.131
Provisions on unindemnified non cash loans 82.424 73.790
Provisions on credit cards and promotion

campaigns related to banking seMces 34.417 28.741
Provision on export commitment tax and funds

Iiability 44.489 41.007
Other 133.624 184.508

Total 949.855 1.095.177

<ii> General reserves for possible bosses:

Current Period Prior Period

General reserves for possible losses 1 60.839 190.112

Total 160.839 190.112

5. Pension fund provision:

The Bank provided provision amounting to TL 654.901 (December 31, 2013 — TL
767.131> for the technical deficit based on the report prepared by an independent actuary
company in accordance with the technical interest rate of 9,8% determined by the New
Law and CSO 1980 mortality table.

Current Period Prior Period

Income statement (Other operations chargelbenefit) 112.230 60.046

The amounts recognized in the balance sheet are determined as follows:

Current Period Prior Period

Present value ot funded obligations 1.621.901 1.635.549
- Pension benefits transferable to ssı 1.658.083 1.543.740
. Post empboyment medical benefits transferable to SSI (36.1 82> 91.809

Fair value of plan assets (967.000> (868.418>

Pravision for the actuarial deficit of the pension fund 654.901 767.131

i J
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Explanatians and notes related to uncansolidated financial statements (continued)

The principal antuarial assumptions used were as follows:

Current Period Prior Period

Discount rate
. Pension benefits transferable ta SSI 9,80% 9,80%

Post empioymenı medical benetits transterabJe ta SSI 9,80% 9,80%

Mortality rate: Average life expectation is defined according ta the mortality table based
on statistical dala, asl3 years for men and 18 years for women who retire st the age of
66 and 64, respeotiveiy.

Plan assets are comprised as follows:

Current Period Prior Period
Amount % Amaunt

Government bonds and treasury bills 190.168 20 178.678 21
Premises and equipment 138.997 14 304,423 35
Bank placements 570.814 59 339.980 39
Short term receivables 52.549 6 30.219 3
Other 14.472 1 15.118 2

Total 967.000 100 868.418 100

ğ. Information on taxes payable:

(i) lnformation on taxes payable:

Current Period Prior Period

CorporateTax Payable 131.719 -

Taxation of Marketable Securities 94.719 71.659
Property Tax 2.411 2.000
Banking Insurance Transaction Tax (“BIH”) 78.269 61.204
Foreign Exchange Transaction Tax - -

Value Added Tax Payable 9.783 6.690
Other 28.754 24.374

Tatal 345.655 165.927

GüaEY
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta unconsolidated financial statements al December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Uniess otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Expianations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

h.

(ii) Information on premlum payables:

(1) Subordinated laans are expıalned in detail in Note “Detalis on Subordinated Liabiıities’ of section four,

ı. iniarmation on shareholders’ equity:

1. Presentation of paid-in capital:

Current Period Priar Period

Common stock 4.347.051 4.347.051
Preferred stook .

20222 22 .2. MUHAsE2Ec

r 2 L: 7

Current Period Prior Period

Sociai security premiums — employee - -

Social securiiy premiums — empioyer - -

Sank pension fund premiums — employee 11.981 9.751
Bank pension fund premiums — empioyer 12.397 10.146
Pension fund deposft and provisions — empioyee -

Pension fund deposit and provisions — empioyer - -

Unemployment insurance — employee 855 695
Unemployment insurance — empioyer 1.711 1.392
Other -

Total 26.944 21.9M

(bi) information on deferred tax liability:

None (December3l, 2013- None).

Information on subordinated ioans:

Current Period Prior Period
TL TL FC

From domestic banks - -

From other domestic institutions - - -

From foreign banks - 6.770.549 - 6.480.981
From other foreign institutions - - -

Total - 6.770.549 - 6.480.981

2. Paid-in capital amount, explanation as to whether the registered share capital system is
applied and if so, amount of registered share capital ceihng:

The Bank’s paid-in-capital is amounting to TL 4.347.051 and in accordance with the
decision taken in the Ordinary General Assembly at April 7, 2008, the Bank has switched
to the registered capital system and the registered share capital ceiling is TL 10.000.000.

3. information on the share capital increases during the period and the sources:

None (December3l, 2013- None).
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Explanatians and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (conhinued)

4. Information on transfers from capital reserves to capital during the curreni period: None.

5. Information on capital commitments, until the end of the fiscal yaar and the subsequent
interim period: None.

6. Information on prior period’s indicators on the Bank’s income, profitability and Iiquidity,
and possible effects of these future assumptions on the Bank’s equity due to
uncertainties of these indicators:

The interest, Iiquidity, and foreign exchange risk related to on-balance sheet and off
balance sheet assets and Iiabilities are managed by the Bank within several risk and legal
Iimits.

7. Privileges on the corporate stock: None.

8. Information on value increase fund of marketable securities:

Current Perlod Priar Periad
TL FC TL FC

From lnvestments in assaciates, subsldlarles, and joint
ventures 359.715 248.414 472.536 112.091

Valuation diflerence 359.715 248.414 472.536 112.091
Foreign currency difference . . -

From fixed assets heıd for sale - - - -

Valuation differenca - . - -

Foreign curreney ditference . . . -

Avallable for sale securitles 180.396 234.848 (254.461) 155.800
Valuation difterenceW” 180.396 234848 (254461) 155800
Foreign currency differences -

Total 540.111 483.262 218.075 267.891

(1) ncludes tax effect related ta foreign currency valuation difterences.
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Expianations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

Bi. Explanations and notes reiated ta afi-balance sheet accounts

a. Information on oH baiance sheet commitments:

1. The amount and type of irrevocable commitments:

Current Period Pdor Period

Commitments on credit card hmits 25.612.776 21.610.762
Loan granting commitments 8.125.659 6.394.154
Commitments for cheques 5.981.382 5.385.711
Other irrevocable commitments 6.703.313 11.657414

Total 46.423.130 45.048.041

2. Type and amount of probable losses and obbgations arising from off-baiance sheet items:

Obligations arising t rom off-balance sheet are disciosed in Off-balance sheet
commitments”. The Bank set aside general provision for its non-cash loans amounting to
TL 84.527 (December 31, 2013 - TL 65.611) and specitic provision amounting to TL
381.510 (December 31 2013 - TL 334.113) for non-cash Ioans which are not indemnified
yel amounting to TL 82.424 (December 31, 2013— TL73.790).

2(i). Non-cash Ioans including guarantees, bank acceptance ioans, coHaterais that are
accepted as financial guarantees and other letter of credits:

Current Period Prior Period

Bank acceptance ioans 126.982 118.686
Letter of credits 7.592.268 6.459.350
Other guarantees and coHaterais 2.774.812 3.611.450

Total 10.494.062 10.189.486

2(11). Guarantees, surety ships and other simliar transactions:

Current Period Prior Period

Temporary letter of guarantees 1.825.976 1.275.206
Definite etler of guarantees 27.400.824 18.748.924
Advance (etler of guarantees 4.310.727 4.442.137
Letter of guarantees giyen to customs 2.067.366 1.367.093
Other etler of guarantees 2.176.908 1.569.589

Total 37.781.803 27.402.949

90



(Convenlence translation of pubilciy announced unconsolidated tinancial statements ariginaliy Issued
in Turklsh, See note 1. of Section three)
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Explanations and nates related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

30). Total amount of non-cash Ioans:

Current Period Prior Period

Non-cash Ioans giyen against cash Ioans 1.915.986 1.320.733
Wiih origina maturity of 1 year or Iess than 1 yaar 322.011 111.652
With original maturity of more than 1 yaar 1.593.975 1.209.081

Other non-cash hans 46.359.879 36.271.702

Total 48.275.865 37.592.435

3(u). Information on seotoral concentration of non-cash loans:

Current Period Prior Period
TL (%) FC (%) TL <.) FC (%)

Agriculturaı 196.602 1,23 328.672 1,02 149.219 115 286.469 1,16
Farrning and raising livestock 160024 1,00 286.518 0.89 120.504 0,93 250.704 1.02
Forestry 30,413 0.19 19.070 0.06 23.781 0.18 15.860 0.06
Fishing 6.165 0.04 23.084 0.07 4.934 004 19.905 0,08

Manutacturlng 6,906.723 43,21 15.578.737 48.24 5.435.621 42,14 10.933.667 44,27
Mining 861.448 5,39 1.327.926 4.11 784.397 608 820.152 3.32
Productlon 5.354.725 33.50 12.437.242 38.51 4.052.815 31.42 8.603.830 34,84
Eleclric, gas and waler 690.550 4.32 1.813.569 5,62 598.409 4,64 1.509.685 6,11

Constructlon 4.071.437 25,47 6.708.839 20,78 3.395.001 26,32 6.323.447 25,61
Services 2.937.242 18,38 6.590.758 20,40 2.791.833 21,64 4.826.320 19,54

Wholesale and retail trade 1.381.946 8,65 2.433.188 7,53 1,171.783 9,08 2.159.162 8.74
Hotel, food and beverage seMces 118.296 0,74 303.617 0,94 120.130 0,93 124.216 0,50
Transponalion and lelecommunication 363.853 2,28 1.570.946 486 332.783 2,58 568.268 2,30
Financial inslilulions 340.457 2,13 1.306.759 4,05 722.895 5,60 1.020.411 4,13
Real estate and leasing services 248.093 1.55 257.757 0.80 144.743 1,12 375.658 1,52
Sell-employment seMces
Education seMces 18.842 0.12 3.697 0,01 18.745 0,15 4.124 0,02
HealIh and social services 465.755 2,91 714.794 2,21 280.754 2,18 574.483 2,33

Other 1.871.219 11,71 3.085.636 9.56 1.127,284 8,75 2.323.574 9,42

Total 15.983.223 100,00 32.292.642 100.00 12.898.958 100,00 24.693.4V 100.00

3Oii). Information on non-cash Ioans classified in Group 1. and Group Il:

Current Period Group 1 Group Il
TL FC TL FC

Non-cash laans
Letters of guarantee 15.593.060 21.794.547 320.358 73838
Bankacceptances . 124.663 2.319
Letters of credit 3 7.589.893 2.372
Endorsements -

Underwriting commitments -

Factoring guamntees .

Other commitments and contingencies 69.802 2.698.440 6.570

Tatal 15.662.865 32.207.543 320.358 85.099

r r
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Explanations and notes related ta unconsolidated financial statements (continued>

30v).

(1) The distribution is based on the original maturities.

-92-

Prior Period Group 1 Group Il”>
TL FC TL FC

Non-cash bana
Letters of guarantee 12.663.136 14.532.069 155.264 52.480
Bankacceptances - 118.517 - 169
Letters of credit 1.208 6.458.142 -

Endorsements .

Underwriting commitments . - . -

Factodng guamntees - - . -

Other commitments and contingencies 79.350 3.532.100

Total 12.743.694 24.640.828 155.264 52.649

Maturity distribution of non cash bana:

Up to 1-5 Above
Current Pedod <1) Indefinite 1 yaar years 5 years Total

Letter of credit 4.991.798 2.093.922 506.243 305 L592.268
Letterofguarantee 32.914.935 145.320 4.066.518 655.030 37.781.803
Bank acceptances 126.639 343 - - 126.982
Other 702.860 120.775 1.366.233 584.944 2.774.812

Total 38.736.232 2.360.360 5.938.994 1.240.279 48.275.865

Up ta 1-5 Above
Prior Period > Indefinite 1 yaar years 5 years Total

Letterofcredit 4.097.109 2.056.800 305.441 6.459.350
Letter of guarantee 14.954.003 3.527.576 7.989.503 931.867 27.402.949
Bank acceptances 118.686 - - 118.686
Other 328.556 1.731.701 1.156.224 394.969 3.611.450

Total 19.498.354 7.316.077 9.451.168 1.326.836 37.592.435
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b. (i) Information on derivative financial instruments:

Current Period Prior Period

Types of trading transactions
Foreign currency related derivative transactions (1) 90.575.273 87,681.532

EG Irading forward transactions 6.462898 9.471.525
Trading swap transactions 74.647.930 65.651.969
Futures transactions - -

Trading option transactions 9.464.445 12.558.038
Interest refated derivative transactions (Il> 23.052.540 15.172.422

Forward interest rate agreements - -

Interest rate swaps 15.959.242 10.311.770
Interest rate options 7.093.298 4.860.652
Interest rate futures -

Other trading derivative transactions (ili) 9.343.196 2.468.788

A. Total trading derivative transactions (1+11+111) 122.971.009 105.322.742

Types of hedging dehvative transactions
Transactionsforfairvaiue hedge 1.129,469 2.610.975
Cash fIow hedges 40.767.075 35.017.718
Transactions for foreign net investment hedge - -

0. Total hedging related derivatives 41.896.544 37.628.693

Total derivative transactions (A+B) 164.867.553 142.951.435

c. Information on credit derivatives and risk exposures:

Derivative portfolio inoludes aredit default swaps for TL 1.217.430 <31 December 2013 — TL
1.210.160) for the period ended 31 December 2014. Credit default swaps linked to credit link
notes are for the purposes proteotion seller and included in this figure.

ç. lnfarmation on contingent Iiabilities and assets:

The Bank has recorded a provision of TL 61.683 <December 31 • 2013 - TL 50.927) for litigation
and has accounted for it in the accompanying financial statements under the “Other Provisions”
account. Except for the claims where provisions are recorded, management considers as
remote the probability of a negative result in ongoing litigations and therefore does not foresee
cash outflow for such claims.

d. Information on services in the name and account of others:

The Bank’s activities such as intermediation and custody to serve the investment needs of
customers are followed up under off balance sheet accounts.

t *
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Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

IV. Explanations and notes related to income statement:

a. Information on interest income:

1. Intormation on interest income on Ioans:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Short-term Ioans 1; 4.033.999 154.637 3.250.477 142.719
Medium/Iong-term bana 3.787.374 1.540.013 2.901.328 1.155.801
Inlerest on boans under follow-up 100.029 533 104.305 2.408
Premiums received from resource utilization

supportfund - - - -

Total 7.921.402 1.695.183 6.256.110 1.300.928

(1> Inçludes fees and commissions received for cash boans.

2. Information on interest income on banks:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Erom the CBRT - . . -

From domestic hanks 56.706 309 24.144 651
From foreign hanks 5.053 7.169 3.479 6.813
Headquarters and branches abroad - - -

Total 61.759 7.478 27.623 7.464

3. Information on interest income on marketable securities:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

From trading financial assets 2.143 1.236 6.137 2.695
Prom financial assets al fair value through prof it

or Ioss - . -

From available-for-salefinancial assets 1.215.116 199.233 726.964 365.871
From held-to-maturity investments 235.405 188.865 263.875 153.618

Total 1.452.664 389.334 996.976 522.184

4. Information on interest income received from associates and subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period

Interest received trom associates and
subsidiaries 24.847 13.304

-.
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Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

b. Information on interest expense:

1. Information on interest expense on borrowings:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FO

Banka 79.505 636.400 66.748 634.323
The CBRT - - - -

Domestic banks 14.913 7.098 13.162 9.342
Foreign banks 64.592 629.302 53.566 624.981
Headquarters and branches abroad - . - -

Other institutions - 8.077 - 364

Total “ 79.505 644.477 66.748 634.687

(1) Includes fees and commissions related to borrowings.

2. Information on interest expense to associates and subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period

Interest paid to associates and subsidiaries 91.095 58.058

3. Information on interest expense to marketable securities issued:

Current Period Priar Period
TL FC TL FC

Interest expense to marketable
securities issued 230.503 228.292 121 .402 1 15.031

Total 230.503 228.292 121.402 115.031

4. Maturity structure of the interest expense on deposits:

Time deposit
Demand Up la Up la Up la Up ta More han Accumulating

Aceount neme depaslt 1 month 3 manths 6 mantha 1 yaar 1 yaar deposit Total Prior Periad
TL

Denk deposits 294 9676 396 135 2.691 . 13.194 13.685
Saving deposite 1 15.967 1,918.498 85.015 38.680 16.975 . 2.135.336 1576.956
Public sütler deposiis . 32 2.695 51 45 . - 3.023 795
Commercial deposits 44 244,136 846.899 137.521 48.221 6.511 . 1,285.334 864.262
Other deposits . 10.262 263.110 37.030 114.743 512 - 445.727 351.795
Deposits with 7 days

notitication . - . - - .

Total 339 340.975 3.051.960 259.762 204.580 25.996 3.932.514 2.806.493

Fc
Foreign currenoy deposite 142 166.789 574.194 41 669 20 034 22.902 - 625.950 691.006
Denk deposits 67 1-737 640 10 59 - 2.733 1.536

0erOSL’ wiih 7 days
nz!itcaion - - . - - .

reci:usme!aivaui1 . 639 1.451 137 231 33 . 2.501 2663

Total 229 1 69.175 576.465 41036 20,324 22.935 931.164 693.205

Grand total 668 509.250 3.529.345 301.793 224.904 48,933 . 4,713.796 3.501.698
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements at December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Expianations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

c. Informatian on dividend income:

ç.

d. Information on gainlloss trom derivative financial transactions:

The amount of net income/Ioss t rom derivative financial transantions related
changes is TL 480.170 Ioss (December 31, 2013— TL 2.299.926).

e. Information on other operating income:

Other operating income mainiy results trom collections from provisions
release of provisions and sale of tixed assets.

to exchange rate

recorded as expense,

-96- rrc

Current Period Prior Period

Trading financial assets -

Financial assets at fair value through profit or Ioss - -

Available-for-sale tinancial assets 3 3.235
Subsidiaries and associates 174.123 129.552
Other 3 -

Total 174.129 132.787

Information on trading gainlloss (net):

Current Period Prior Period

Gam 36.521.038 29.900.931
Gam trom capital market transactions 307.792 627.410
Derivative financial transaction gains 8.013.700 10.459.089
Foreign exchange gains 28.199.546 18.814.432

Loss (-) (36.937.156) (29.785.883)
Loss t rom capital market transactions (31.714) (58.289)
Derivative fjnancial transaction losses (9.384.845) (8.775.548)
Foreign exchange Ioss (27.520.597) (20.952.046)

Net gainhloss (416.118> 115.048



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta unconsolidated financial statements at December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘IL’))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

t. Provision for impairment of Ioans and other receivables:

g.

Current Period

1.257.795
46.747

119.991
1.091.057

459.433
23.178
55.459

565
54.894

35.360

35.360
30.753

Prior Period

1.097.268
23.158
65.545

1.008.565
224.817

50.705
31.124

1.436
29.688

32.081

32.081
39.410
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Specific provisions for loans and other receivables
ili. Group bana and receivables
IV. Group bana and receivables
V. Group bana and receivables

General provision expenses
Provision expense for possible risks
Marketable securities impairment expenses

Financial assets at fair value through profit or bas
Avaibable-for-sale financial assets

Impairment of investments in associates, subsidiaries and held-to
maturity securities
lnvestments in associales
Subsidiaries
Joint ventures
HeId-to-maturity investmentst

Other

Total 1.861.979 t475.405

(1> Includes amortisation of the premiums paid during the purchase of the securities throughout the maturity of the
securities and the impairment provisions, if any.

Information related to other operating expenses:

Current Period Prior Period

Personnel expenses 1.562.826 1.330.147
Reserve for empboyee termination benefits - 7.090
Provision expense for pension fund -

bmpairment expenses of property and equipment - -

Depreciation expenses of property and equipment 156.155 156.010
lmpairment expenses of intangible assets - -

Goodwill impairment expenses - -

Amortisation expenses of intangible assets 102.654 75.766
Impairmeni expenses of equity participalions for which equity

method applied - -

lmpairment expenses of assets heid for resale 566 302
Depreciation expenses of assets heid for resale 4.958 4.586
lmpairment expenses of fixed assets heid for sale and assets

related to disconlinued operations - -

Other operating expenses 1.348.965 1.140.522
Operational lease expenses 205.335 171.965
Repair and maintenance expenses 70.017 58.544
Adverlising expenses 129.890 96.920
Other expense 943.723 813.093

Loss on sales of assets 32.400 299
Other 721 .352 624.290

Total 3.929.876 3.339.012



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, See note 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements at December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts am expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”)>

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

ğ. Information on protiUloss before taxes from continuing operations and discontinued
operations:

The prof it before tax inaludes TL 5.605.707 (31 December 2012 — TL 4.664.232) of net interest
income, TL 2.200.615 (31 December 2013— TL 2.006.317) of net fees and commissions and TL
3.929.876 (31 December 2013— TL 3.339.012) of other operations.

As of December 31, 2014, the Bank has no (December 31 • 2013 — TL 1.227.271) prof it before
tax from discontinued operations.

h. Provision for taxes on income from continuing operations and discontinued operations:

As of December 31, 2014, the Bank has TL 680.515 (December 31, 2013— TL 151.385) tax
expense from continued operations, from discontinued operations none (December 31, 2013 —

TL 54.836 tax expense) and deferred tax income from continued operations amounting to TL
155.856 (December 31, 2013— TL 374.402 deferred tax expense).

Total provision for taxes on income for the current period and the previous period:

Current Period Prior Period

Profit before tax 2.369.625 3.783.598
Tax calculated at rate of 20% 473.925 756.720
Nondeductible expenses, discounts and other, net 50.734 (176.097)

Total 524.659 580.623

ı. Information on net income/loss for the period:

1. The characteristics, dimension and recurrence of income or expense items arising from
ordinary banking transactions do not require any additional explanation to understand the
Bank’s current period performance.

2. Information on any change in the accounting estimates concerning the current period or
future periods: None.

Other items in income statement:

“Other fees and commissions received” in income statement mainiy includes commissions and
fees from credit cards and banking transactions.
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(Convenience translatlon of publiciy announced unconsolidated financial statements originaliy Issued
in Turkish, See nota 1. of Section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements at December 31,2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

V. Explanations and notes related to statement of changes in sharehoiders’ equity

a. information on dividends:

Authorised body for profit appropriation of the current period is General Assembly. As of the
preparation date of these financial statements, annual ordinary meeting of the General
Assembiy has not been heid yet.

b. Information on increase!decrease amounts resulting from merger:

None.

c. Information on available for sale financial assets:

°Unrealised gain/loss” arising from changes in the fair value of securities classified as available
for-sale ara not recognized in current year income statement but recognized in the “Marketable
securities valuation difterences” account under equity, until the financial assets are
derecognised, sold, disposed or impaired.

ç. Hedging transactions:

The Bank has begun to apply cash flow hedge accounting in order to hedge the risk of cash flow
of its liabilities from January 1, 2010. in the scope of this application, the derivative financial
instruments are specified as floating rate and t ixed rate interest payment USD, EUR and TL
interest rate swaps, hedging liabilities as the USD, EUR and TL customer deposiis, repos, cash
outflows due to re-pricing of loans because of the expected interest rate financing. in this
context, fair value change of the effective portion of derivative financial instruments accounted in
equity hedge funds, taking into account tax effects. Such amount as of December 31, 2014 is TL
297.009 loss (December 31, 2013 - TL 115.117 loss).

d. Information on share issue premlum:

Explained in details in Note XIX of Section Three.

Vi. Expianations and notes related to statement of cash flows

a. Information on cash and cash equivalents:

1. Components of cash and cash equivalents and the accounting policy applied in their
determination:

Cash and foreign currency balances together with demand deposits at banks including
the unrestricted amounts of CBRT are defined as Cash’; money market placements and
time deposits in banks with ohginal maturities of less than three months are defined as
“Cash Equivalents”.

2. Effect of a change in the accounting policies: None.

3. Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalent items with balance sheet and cash flow
statements:

L



(Convenlence transıatıon of publiciy announced unconsolidated financiat statements originaliy Issued
in Turkish, See nota 1. of Section three>

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta uncansolidated financial statements at December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

3 (i). Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of period:

30i).

b. Information on cash and cash equivalents those are not available for use
limitations and other reasons:

due ta legal

GÜNEY EAÜMS..Z DNTNv SENDEST MUNASEDEG

D ‘c 1

Current Period Prior Periad

Cash 5.109.449 4.836.744
Cash and effectives 1.748.979 1.51 5.441
Demand deposits in banks 3.360.470 3.321.303

Cash equivalents 4.162.764 3.472.362
lnterbank money market 2.893.436 2.725.227
Time deposits in banks 1.269.328 747.135

Total cash and cash eguivalents 9.272.213 8.309.106

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period:

Current Period Prior Period

Cash 7.377.737 5.109.449
Cash and effectives 2.214.524 1.748.979
Demand deposits in banka 5.163.213 3.360.470

Cash equivalents 1.823.458 4.162.764
Money market 1.567.000 2.893.436
Time deposits in banka 256.458 1.269.328

Total cash and cash eguivalents 9.201.195 9.272.213

Reserves amounting to TL 20.752.797 (December 31, 2013 — TL 17.027.952) in CBRT
represent the reserve requirements of the Bank.

c. Explanations on other items in the statement of cash flows and the effects of the change
in foreign exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents:

Decrease in “Other Account” amounting to TL 299.378 as of December 31 • 2014 (December 31,
2013 — TL 4.219.569 decrease), which is classified under “Operating profit before ohanges in
operating assets and Iiabilities”, includes mainly fee and commissions giyen, other operating
expenses excluding personnel expenses, and foreign exchange gains/losses.

lncrease in ‘Net increase/decrease in other liabilities” amounting to TL 2.786.132 as of
December 31, 2014 (December 31, 2013— TL 1.892.854 increase), mainly consist of changes in
other debts and other Iiabilities.

The effects of the change in foreign exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents are
calculated as an increase approximately of TL 115.664 as of December 31. 2014 (December 31,
2013— TL 621.837 increase>.
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta uncansolidated financial statements st December 31, 2014 (cantinued)
(Unless otheıwise stated amounts are expressed in thausands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta unconsalidated financial statements (cantinued)

Vii. Explanations and nates related ta the Bank’s risk graup

a. The volume of transactions relating ta the Bank’s risk group, outstanding ban and
deposu transactians and prof it and Ioss af the period:

1. Current Period:

Direot and indirect Other real and ıegaı persons
Associates, subsidlaries sharehotders that hava been incıuded

and joint ventures of Uıe Bank in the risk group
Banka risk groop “ “ Cash Non-cash Cash Non-cash Cash Non’cash

Loans and other receivables
Balance st the beginning of the period 109.348 497.720 52.615 450,294 806.128 1.048.902
Balance et the end ot the pahod 99.878 422.846 47.802 536.763 1.288.096 2.092.659
ınterest and commission Income recelved 24647 2.225 5.031 4.074 102.446 9.772

(1) Dafined in subsection 2 of the 49th article of the Banking Acı No.541 1.
(2) The information in table above inoludes loans and dua t rom banks as weli as marketable securities.

Prior Period:

Dlrect and indlrect Other reel and ıegaı persons
Associates, subsidiaries sharehoıders that hava been inciuded

and joint ventures ot the Renk in the risk groop
Bank’s risk group ‘> Cash Non-cash Cash Non-cash Cash Non•cash

Loans and other receivables
Baiance af the beginning ot the period 203.903 151.354 15.430 403.915 706.576 936.967
Batance st the end of the pedod 109.348 497.720 52.615 450.294 806.128 1.048.902
interest and commission income received 13.304 2.227 9,531 2.635 63.416 13.048

(1) Oelined in subsection 2 of the 49th articie ol the Banking Acı No.541 1.
(2) The lnforrnation in table above inaludes marketable securities and due from banks as weil as Ioans.

2. Information on deposits of the Bank’s risk groop:

Direct and lndirect Other reaı and ıegsl peroons
Associates subsidiaries sharehoiders that hava been incıuded

Banka risk group ‘1A2} and jolnt ventures ot the Bank in the risk group
Deposit Current Period Prior Period Current Period Prior Period Cunent Period Prior Period

Beginningot the pehod 2.443.971 770.943 11.261.140 5.838.878 6.391.249 8016.750
End ot the pahod 2.229.278 2,443.971 10.228.006 11.261.140 10.038.882 6.391.249
Interest expense on deposits 91.095 58.058 509.074 389.370 290.513 279.868

(1) Defined in subseotion 2 ot the 49th articie of the Banking Act Na. 5411.
(2) The information in table above lnciudes borrowings, marketable secudties issued and repo transactions as weil

as deposits.

E5Tfl3Hfi.EiiBE
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements at December 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL’))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

3. Information on forward and option agreements and other derivative instruments with the
Bank’s risk group:

Other reaı and ıegaı persons
Associates, subsidiaries Oirect and indlrect that hava been lnctuded

Banka risk group1 and jolnt ventures sharehoıders ot the Bank in the risk group
Current Period Prior Period Current Period Prior Period Current Period Prior Period

Transactlons et fair vaıue
through proth or ıoss 21

Beginning of the per)od> 5973.118 1,403,949 460.395 300.627 659.635 273.177
End of the period ‘‘ 872.477 5,973.118 428.403 460.395 718.079 659.635

Total profit/(loss) 25.703 80.224 (1.830) 5.174 (64.376) 25

Transactlons for hedging
purposes

Beginning of the period ‘ . -

End ot the pedod -

Total profitl (bas) - -

(1> Oefined in subsection 2 of the 49th erlicle of the Banking Act No. 5411.
(2> The Banka derivative instruments are ctassified as ‘at Fair Vatue Through Profit or Loss’ or “for Hedging Purposes’ according

lo TAS 39.
(3) The balances ot the beginning and end of the pedode are discfosed as the totat of buy and seli amounts of dedvative financial

instruments.

b. Information regarding benefits provided to the Bank’s top management:

Salaries and benefits paid to the Bank’s top management amount to TL 34.914 as of December
31, 2014 (December 31, 2013— TL 36.657).

VİB. Explanations and notes related to the domestic, foreign, off-shore branches or associates and
foreign representatives of the Bank:

Number of
Number Ernployees

Domestic Branch 1002 17.454

_____________

Country of
incarporation

Rep.Office

. ‘ -

____________________

Statutory
Total share

asset

capital
Fo re gn Bra 3

.

Bah rain 7.677.632
Off-Shore anking Region Branch . - - - -

GÜNEY EAÜMEz DENETÜI
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements at December 31,2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands ot Turkish Lira (TL”))

Explanations and notes related to unconsolidated financial statements (continued)

IX. Explanations and notes related to subsequent events:

in accordance with the decision taken in the Board ot Direclors Meeting heid on January 19, 2015, it
was decided ta establish a company, with a paid-in capital amount up ta 5.000.000 fulI TL paid by the
Bank, which operates in information technology sector and provides software development,
research/develapment and consultancy activities in Istanbul Teknik Universitesi ARI Teknokent
Teknoloji Geliştirme Bölgesi and it was decided ta authorize the Head Ouarter ot the Bank in order ta
apply for relevant regulatory approvals and authorizations.
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to unconsolidated financial statements at December 31, 2014 (continued)
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Section 5k

Other Explanations and Notes

Other explanations on the Bank’s operations

None

Section Seven

Explanations on independent audit report

Explanations on independent auditor’s report

The unconsolidated financial statements for the period ended December 31, 2014 have been audited
by Güney Bağımsız Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Müşavirlik A.Ş. (A member firm of Ernst a
Young Global Limited). The independent auditor’s report dated, February 2, 2015 is presented
preceding the unconsolidated financial statements.

Il. Explanations and notes prepared by independent auditor

None.

SEVtE5T MUHASEEEC
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